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al CST HC HR Tare PReaifta fee exit 
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nD pdb Pabd LY Ladle Ye br /bDe Z 
  

rele rele rele tele be badlie 4 bb L   

    % lee Weel Bib Yo [bbate| Loree [up ele |% Le Hels Ye do [bic | Lek |e tele WWyllerel’ [eb [ebb | 
byllsels Da|E KID % fae Dells Bld be bIK 4 ble bibhbk MEK bh |bladbl |” 
  

  

 Wiilrbls [Yo [oblide bleok BALK bn [le dbl (A)   

ile ele = a (i2 sigh LD 4 fab Ble ‘| kelb} : 

| Inbbih Lotte) b Die te be 
  

bek/bdp MpkIb) b> 

Be Be Be Be @ pe fb eis eels (2Ilo8 Leribe 
ip . bie . bie , bie kalb ble /Bblb Inbbie/b2 bile bitte ) 

DS Pep abd [Yb [Indl Ye Pe /PBl z 
  

els tele rela ela be battle 4 bb L   
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5 ao ch eR ofs/Hat HAR HY 

fafese ar EU Geaal at . . . 
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3 au & sia 01 ne 01 Ia 

_ sit Ua. arrest ag & ues F see erica ay & eum Sfaa seater 
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1 ae h ae F 01 0.0 01 0.0 

5 ae & ek sfg/Hat HART HY 

fers td Eu Weal at 
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3 ath aaa 01 ya 01 4 

(V) ATE A 

AU cht THN Wee fog WTA Sq a Fel, SAT GAs SVT ETAT Cafe 7a #) 
WASH AT SISAL STAA YT FET Rar | Arse 

Way eT 

fart at Sh ses A Seo 

(i) Fae 19,620,645 5 845,700,000 met 5 865,320,645 

(i) wafaqsaean as at met wet el 

(ii) Weyieg sdea ars wel wet wet Fel 

aM (itii+iii) 19,620,645 5 845,700,000 wet 5 865,320,645 

forirad & ahr sorta a aaa 

asa et met el Fel 

eld 15,364,871 Fel wet 15,364,871 

ware thada 15,364,871 wet wet 15,364,871 

farlaadt s saa seo 

(i) Fae 4,255,774 5 845,700,000 et 5 849,955,774 

(i) wafaqsenas met met wet el 

(ii) Wesaieg sdea ars wel wel et Fel 

an (itiitiii) 4,255,774 5 845,700,000 wet 5 849,320,645 
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a) aS Ufa 

aS STAIR AAA SIN NAT H AIR Ws 

fads Geert cl Satan He ch few Up feast F Up aR 

fact 31 stated Sant AAS Sagara SA We 

fra arn é | 54 Sean ar aie ge F St fear sre S SR 

Tah AS Som Hl Yeh Peer a sha Gorn fakad 

F Sst ort S11 Saad AA F Used ale faeqa SHR 

mM A He ae A VS fara sara wt Area, 

fara afters ante al daa Bact A feat area S| 

wer sie wets fear a aa a yeaa 

Freere i Sth FST Sa S Ta HAT SMART AeA A 

fecha al sat dan A ter fear si S| Sen & fafa 

al ft STA BTA Ween Peete Al IST Se S TAT SATA 

Soh FSA Veale oh et S| AS Wet ferret HT 

oh Preoaes cat GHA HUA S TA LAI Aaa Al LaF 

Tad FU SA WR TAR HUA S Ales STI Wt TAS ST 

Uh | HUSA Hh UA Hl Ae SIM iM v few a feat At 

ATT hl Peal Hl oh H FA SAT AL Ged S Sl 

AA Hl Teal S SMT ANT | 

A) ate ahh arAarhat 

Freeh WS Hut H aay HH aH tate Hrd S 

AR SO Gare cht Ara sik SAH Waa st Tore 

fe Hl RAH HUA S SAK fea seal H ctenrets fed 

Tl Sa GPa HLT | 

Wore al Te FAVA 

(31) Brae stacitns 

aut, sue fafues (sigue) freer Usitpa 

HTT AR ST SAR SRA FS, Hl FATT 1964 

F alel (Usa) UH fara sarE H MA We We a 

arant cafes are Situs HET aad Fras sie 

SACI (AUS Sg) HL TSC HT TT HEA H fears HN 

statita sat 3a fase, ta, aa, area ane aH 

areas areata & fare: fear eg ait | 

1974 FH UeaehS ALF St seae SHS eft HT 
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Hela Aca, Al Fee Aca, Wat facet) weer, 

SNe Ces, Fen arster Seats SAH FAT STAT IT | 

30.11.2016 Hl HAMA Fat ASE hi Sah F Hel SHS 

Tl TS HC Ud THIS SHE Hl HLT AL Al SEMA 

TA Hl Salah STA fA TT | 

WATS, Hrel Sang fora sHrer Sars Arh fer SHE, tH. 

SSL. Sarg Ua Fears efter S| fears 1-4-2017 S 

Uae ae at feat Ta Wa feat 18-04-2017 4 att 

BHAA Al SLA UG STATA CHL HI WRT HL 

fea TAT | lel Shs H GAM Ht at Thafatean Sts H 

fear rei H ayes iAH es | 

ASU Hl UAEHS Shs FS SISTA 9001 :2015, 

SUSVAS 14001 :2015 Wa STATANTH 45001 :2018 FI 

FAAS AAA WAS, AG S| 

SeN, Gite Ua Hy 
aq- Yin sar Hl Yate savanal h faw aa, 

SRE Sk Aaa GAIA We HA H few 

wits | 

gfe- vier aa area H Aa A wee ST areahask 

SAM SR AR BK facet F awa Sey Hl TAS 

al aa aes FATT TT 

Sea TAT, Fa, Uae, Aftwa, foraa six 

Fee | 
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sya TH- III 

as 2020-2021 H fae Hat H wel We featH 21.07.2022 at svat feat F aifatire crear 

Tteral eRt at rs fester H Sek :— 

Sees fara faa at crearattan Uz : 

(1) Stacitens - HATH iS vii 

Rule H Uifatiy carattetent Ht Very AAT (i) F (vii) H PATH, Ale G. 19.3, 19.4, 17-2, 17.3, 12.5, 32.2 

26.2, 1 SRST AS GT 8 (Ale AT 1) HA: GATT HT PSST GAA AT SS TTC |     

(Il) Sarees — HAH viii 

aut & foam afiarkta & aa yd adakal ain afta ca & daa A cifed AA S date 

Teh fateh Cfaca Hl Va At PTT TTS 

ot. Segara 
STAI Ue Yared Fee 

feat : 15 fader 2022 
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ALATA - IV 

Fea 31 Als 2021 Hl AAT AS Oe SRSA CNM fees H Aid TA WL HA SAA, 2013 Hl AT 143 (6) (at) 

SrePid ARASH Peas Hercrarntarh at fer forat 

Hut stata, 2013 (afar) & ded eaitta fara Rate fare or arel Stat GH STAR 31 Ars 2021 Sl PATA 

ay ah fa sete fertes ot feria faaforat sat Gant Hat a yar Hl SAS S1 siferrera at aT 143 

(10) & aes Secihad Aha AA H STAR Cada SHAT H aT UR SaUPTAA HT INT 143 H seta facia 

fran a Gai Wea Het Vg silat Ft aI 139 (5) H ded ANd H PaaH Us Fecha Wah sr Frye 
AMPH sch atch ASK S| AS SAH SRI 21 Yes, 2022 Hr staat Genera athe] feare (srtat fase atfee feare ai 

27 FS 2022) En secthad fears | 

TF and & faa Herrera Ht ste B sfaray Ht INT 143(6)() H ded 31 Are 2021 HI Saad a FH 

fou segheen fates & fata frat cat yer RATT aA HTS | AS LH CHAT TA Ae a CHA Tt aTAT Sh TAHT SH 

MTS Th USA Sh PS CATA BTS Al Ty S SAN SA BT S far CHAT Wi atehl SN Ho Hal Ht GHATS aN HS 

chal afterall at tal sits teh Sif S| Sifahiry carats ST CATH Mita Hl AIH CRAM SR 
Soe TE AS Rare Fecahora Ht wars SAM SH fore STF Popa TA | 

Bah SCT, F SaPaTaA Ht IT 143( Oot) H ced Pafead AScayel ACH Hl SSP HT ATT Si AL a A 

FITS AR MH AR faa a fara aaa ix Gaeta char wean Kare cht TS TAS Hl TAA HUI H few SALAH F | 

eo mye a feast 

e HT SN Bits faa 

e SIM Ae ( fEcqUH 32.5) (BIA 15.96 Hels) 

Cea AH-4 FH 8.5 F Hel te e fH ale a Ht soon aera Ble Hl aha GF ale Ht ae, Alera farita 

fora Al SR ATA H fre Stqaliad SAB Tech, TAT Al aera Me Hi ARS F CaM H BWI A AAA ANT xt ct S 
ith SA GAS chly acs AS Tel S TS Teh feo HPA SIM Hl SALAH S | SA ALS SH UAL Sl GAM Aet F 

frase | 

ents, Satewr fates 3 ory SR als H faa F Spa Hel ht TA st THA HU VU aT 2020-21 HH few 

UNA ALAR Hl FRM TAIN H VT AG. 1.52 HAUS Hl AAMT SA S| 

SO UOTE HL ALA C1 hl HA AMA TA S SAR AGA CASI Hl G. 1.52 HUS F Sle TAMA TATE | 

aNd H FaaH sie 

Ferrante a fare sik Stat sik a 

(We. seenfest UST) 
Gear fest — cet wai 

Ta: as feet (SAM Ud HGR] AA) 

feat : 10.08.2022 ae feeett
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arfrafaaansit hy Verde SAH Tal ATA few salary 

Waar & sya vars cre Rats ar varara ot efter S| 

STA OT Arai Ar VAT SAR sta WS Frola sik SAM 

MIM St Bfad sik factayet st sie valet stair farts 

Frail oh Tessa, Hara Sin Varela, ait Ceara fratS 

hl AelhaT SAN TO GPa HEA H Fee TAT ST A TA AK 

WF, farts frat st Gat sR wegia H fore wreafites Gi war 

Tel Be Proger ga 2a SSR ifr Tera faa a AH S , ae 
SaneTS Al Ale H ART | 

farce fora Ht aT TaN By CRA Wl ataal HT Sta 

SARI Seva AAs SaaS UIT He fH farita faa 
rar gfe frat off are a aa orth arrange aes eT 
aa sifee far at eel B ead wea sit eaftre 31 aeitfaa 
SRST SeTaN & fed Fa ore Hl UN At fH Crates 
AMGUST Hh STAR Al We CST TM SALT St et STATA AS 
Als Sl, HT Ta OM Seah | AAT, Teta feracnr,, Arererst at afe 
FRU St Ghd S SK Ae frais aa a wand z, ale ae 
Safer a aafeh BI S S| ae Maa: SF farts faa 
Hh SIR A STAT ENT fre Sy aret safsiew Frost AT sit 

Wad Hah s | 

TAU h STAR Ua Sifs|e H AMT H BTA, SA Wa Prva 
AAT ARP Sts) F Wax GS Hl TANT Va S | SAH: 

e fad fact at art & nea faa & sian a 
USA A SAH SHH Hd S, Te as HraresrNt a Ae 
H RY @, Sa Shae H fare aiifse ufsHaret al fess 

aR Feafed era 21 AR ailfee orem ured Hed S SH Sa 
Wa & fat SI Vas HA HH fers Yara six sfaa a 
TRATS HORT SF Areht ATM Sh Aer FAA ST 
Um Fel CIA Hr sitar Ble H URES SM are Uh S 
afie ¢, wife erarset 4 facia, sree, 
WATT AR TH, Te TAMA, Sake Paar Ht safeasareht 

frat a at es | 

o Uefa A saa crarmntan winarsi Hl fected He Hh 
for crartan @ daft state faa at GAet UT 
He | HIT SaPAAA, 2013 Hl ART 143(3) (i) H ded, SA 

Ba ae Ta oe SE | fer sit frser S fee ea 
ual & Ue Vale atahter faite aaa yore & ste WS 

Fretanil at afters waragiicraé | 

o Sua al Te chars Aral Ht Sra SIN Ws SRT 
feu me Molat saa sin Gafsa wretacr at 
TH ATA Hl PEMA He | 

eo See hl Te Caled Aral Ht SAGA SN Wes ENT 
feu Te Cais SAM Sik Gates Wea st aH itera 
Al YMA HU S| HAHA H Ae] AAI H STI A 
Fae H Seay sal Sasa We ee Frpren z, sie IT 
AHA MAI H AA WK, KM Uh FEAT Al Mat F Fara 
Gera TK aM areata He al stragapal @ a, ale sa 
REA Gas ssa S i SA So chan Wary Al fear 

Foam srafta Hi Tat shay fear Hl fread 

shay fare Hl aha deh Wet sehen ares Ue sreMiea 

Sl Seta, sacar 4 SA are seme a feafaat @ Hart 
SLA AA HI FAI SAS HATS | 

e Gere aed fara sare at aan veda, Gea SK 

Sra ar Wea wt, si aM farita faa staftfed 

CHCA SIR FeAl Hl SA MS S Said S a oer Geqfa WTA 
Rae | 

BA Sa AMG A, tha Hl ASTaAS STEM IR WAG six 
Heat alfec froaut & aa, arate fra A fet sit 
Fecargel Haat cat efter aed @, fas eH are sitfs|e F CRM 
USAMA S, Hl MAA Hl Ghat HA | 

SA SAM Hl A Uh Ga & Ge faa Ver aed B fas SAA 
TATA H TAT A Wah Ate SaaS Hh AA STATA 
fra s, a Sash feed SR AI AH H AA Pale HH H 
fora fare Sant Cacia HR GA HEA H fore shat AM I Waa 

@, AR HS AM ST, Aa LAT | 

Fel ae SIR 
wa fafaa faa 4 feu Fes fect oe ear aet att 

S- 
CI) wearfeit d. 1a sed a carte Sf IR ERG 

UN Sart wa ules SUE Hae wh ua fe. 

8-12-2016 SRI Ofad fren wa fH ae afarte 4 
30-11-2016 Al &e fafen F are gars (free Hort 

fat lel HEAT) Hl TS HA Ud VAEHS SHE HI 

AX GAR Hl SARIN HE Ht ait srqata Seas 
al MSScsa fA 7-9-2016 VI KIS H INAS AH 

aan cag @ Sk Bah SER Se S ae ath 
ctaed A 16-12-2016 wt ate fafen A aie TT 

fae Ufa fea S| sid: TeHIHS THIS H AT AAI 
‘ST HAA’ H STI WUE lel HEAT H Aa aT 

‘FETT SA H SATIN SAT ATT | 

(i) Fed. 12 Hees F, cits des YH a Sa & afta 
Ua ht Wfatertrat S Src carta Warford fara aan, fen 

Yared SRT Tare Ta fee Fer wheat sep H ara &, fares ETA 
él feat st aT | aeas F feed Hele H earls Va HA 

%. 6.33 WS Tal ws Tah, Pew F Wega Aet ford wa 
Set fem Ale G. 12.6 H sq faesn at eect Sts AA 

%. 63,39 ,652/— Hl ASA Tal HAT ATE | 

(iii) We F. 32 Gea afi & an 4, fort arp cai a 
out & foes ar—aa Wt fattest eta wa arent 

fart hz, oF arafeaca sas Ee | 

(iv) Fea. 1h Ged 4 pecagl chalet Aiea F ae sect 
fra wa @ fH ‘Wet Hat’ H STIR We Utara ATA 
SRA SER alti fara dan fu 7S, Afar Hot 
UGA 24 FH STG Venda ae F fae et SR andi 
Al WETS STM WX A TET TA | Seth AS FAM FEAT 
art afer fer ‘eat wa sik few Te AS H WaT A 
aeitra vate" |



sera - 

SA Sat & wad fade aaen F wmfha wens 

Wea h faite faaoi/ asi HT cral-sikan Aet fat &, 

for ferrite faanr/farita Sat 31 Ars 2021 Wh Act &. 

1,12,30,34,181/- al aa waht wa aa we &. 

68,39,25,023/-aEntd @, sien for wearer forts fraui/ ast 
Al A-SI RAT TL ataal SRT fopat AT s, Forrent fears 

GA YE Al Te &, A Sa TH FS SAN We fe Ae MTS 
aay A efter ura sik Wert S dafra FV eT aT 
Wah H Uitaes HR See S| SS AS Hh Tae A SAN WA 

Anta Tee | 

Sear a Pare srararpans we Rate 
1 «BART (ster feat) street, 2016 (seat) FH IRA 

ail HAA SLSR ERI Saas Al IT 143 Hl SIAM 

(11) & stertt SR feat TAT S, SA STS H WAZ Bie 

4% areata sare faery Fel We et aah a AY Slt, BA 
area a A aerrearea gS 

2 - Het safes 2013 Ht IMT 143 (5) SRI alfesd WSF 

ators ‘a’ Fad & aan Us ara F 

free aT s | 

3 - afar eT aT 143(3) a aifea We Widder Heads 
fa- 

(@) Aaet arart ae erecta ora one fea , St eat 

SM Sik favors H STAR TANT CaN WHAM H Seva 

fe saa | 

(at) Sat was, ow sé wa ta & few ste 4 afta art 

HUW Hl GSR, Ed Hl haa Get Ht sat fara 

SRT Ht Gat Ah Gas A art BTS Ted ST 
SAR Gal TM sI aH erat HI feats B wae! Sia Z, HT 

Uel wee B TET TT S1 fors TAR Set fase wet at AS 

BRT A area pare | 

(at) srfetraa at at 143 (8) H AP Ma AHaAH / SRI 

shah re ea fearé Asit We s, Al cand feats dan 

melt Shae ih S efter fears 

(St) se Rate 4 afta Gert va, oY -SIA GM Ud Aes Ware 

faa Us SAR SR Tal Sat 7S eras 4 ura ety, 
Pafia va Ty ard 8 fae S| 

(3) want wa 4 sate facta faa afarras at at 133 

Sofod FAA 7 HET (CST) FAA, 2014 ht OTST He 

él 

(Up)eat wa Fost A Gea wa ata feu mw sh 
Sa facta CH Ca Al Ae OR forte Hrs Wore Te 

fos GAT SI, TR SARI ALS States AT fecahh TST S| 

(St) Fe Sat Hat SA H PRU, ALA HR ERI TT 

SRT STASI 463 (2) feAeH 5 FA 2015, sit fer 

Q 
®nnee 

afuray at ant 164 (2) & sata 3, H Way sa 

HOT WL A Ae e | 

(wa) Sart at fade fifo sik sas fram at 

Waa WK site fata Paar Ht gareray a 

sant arent hare seh SST S| 

(S18) HET (sha Us sth eth) Prva 2014 h fas 11h 

SHAR oa ae fara sicher wi feats F enfet fora 

Ta , SAR Wales SAA we feu We ES 

SITAR — 

(i) fadta faacr aert at fade feafa a faa 

arpa artaret ar wea aera Se ferctta feracati 

cht feo Get 32 SE | 

Gi) BUT A We oes arate Glen arg ctetaariore 

aay vel om frat fore ag aredioss Ha 
oT TI 

(ii) FARR URI US Wea HVS A HET SRT 

CHS SHA AT HA A aT eI 

ed : Wale Ws walated 

Wes WHS 

Wha A. 001557 

(Ste tas Water) 

areiten 

WH. 073191 

UDIN : 22073191ANKEPT7677 

TIM: FAT 

fete : 21 Weng 2022 
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ATA AH-31( 1) 

faced dette eaerftat ar faaco 

ay Ta Hx aHteH Set ar Faaeay 

1992-93 - 1,459,824 | 1,459,824 Har (31) HaE 

1993-94 - 716,953 716,953 Har (31) WaS 

1994-95 - 12,770,590 | 12,770,590 Hea (31) Gad wa 

aewadtadt (31) Hae 

2004-05 - 4,220,000 | 4,220,000 aewaetect (31) Aas 

2003-04 4,751,000 - 4,751,000 aeuadiuet ag facet 

to 2006- & vet 8 attra 
07 

2006-07 7,643,892 - 7,643,892 | déuadiudt & uel 8 aftaa 

2007-08 137,766 - 137,766 Oswadindt ( sTtiea) 

TAR H et F THN 

2009-10 26,466,524 - 26,466,524 ema feet 

H Fel 8 THT 

TOTAL 38,999,182 | 19,167,367 | 58,166,549               
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BB [dp b 2 bible Yo bieliis Us [bibPe db bYplledte 

bs [4b] de lnkbh} bib} deybite bh Lplihy fellate) a ge 
hjbke habits ‘Lpldke eB | 2 Webbe lis [Beh [Pk |e “2 [PB 

Ibblisth [4 [Shibt le lobb) Ich} “bhebk DeJPte Bis 
2 JPR Dibe (Ye Yok} felbio} drpite 2h Lrpiibh! fell} 
Sojltet —+ Dlle|P |e Iniebeby belie} o|ike Yh Lepiih >} belie} 

| 2 Dido bIDK Lbllobolte Din|e fe Bie Yo Halle do)? bo 
bLD IDh dh bb br Bis do D4 [2 bolts |ahlod2h bh [ndloto} 
bib} Webis} Inieh® de [feDjtate |v [hoe (€) dee 12 Be 
Us Ilede| 2eE Ee Yo Inddbtallh Yo \ebls eb bn bleleh Ye [bh de 
‘Ide Ueto fale fede) oh Yeah [Ye eho doltis: 1.2 ele Lede} 

Hep (Ye |kobbb bbb] NES Y [PIS] bYblie > bdb|p> 
th UPHlte |e bE-bP 4p] 2 Ie bblbalte Bije (Z) | 2 Dede 
blst|fo]D)K [Ye liso? Yo bat [Ue Ulehte Hee BEB |thide Hke 
PE B Mbt} Phe “4b 2 Dlelioth B bIDNHR? Ue [abbr] 
(L) Us DBE br Lele] bee Uebilb Inketeby fel bie] dbs] Dike 

{4 oh Ye Yh LP |ihe) belYfol Dd} Yo bod bIDK bblboalte Dia|s fe 
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$e ISH) bel dWp|b> th HP hike Ne Wkibbbsb| 
We Lpiibe} bibb} Inkbb} fell drpile th Lplihy 
bibb| - ple IY Ink) blab) dybile bh Lep|ibd} belie} 

| 2 Wr 

PBK dislke Diejitsle Hee Palteh ‘niD) de fel> Ie LEAD [eke 
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uv we 
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De bSIINS| [4p [telle45|K [6rd Yollb 2 ID>4> Hato) bh Inkefelel 
Spy biie PLEA b IDK Pile dee LMe Hbb 4 Lelg} ob) 
b[Bio] dP Phir beh Pip [4 [nl] Iblis b | Label 
Le (2 JohPh 4 Bia 2 Ube Ube b> Inllebel [do [feel Lis. Yo big 4 Lebel 
SD bt [elo bb| bibb| PDH blo] 12 [dB Prltelie 
Yh blob) 4 |YbPel>h 1D ibs | |e bla | 2 PIB BI opHe 
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bipb] wri Ye [phat bh [nrbb| pbb) Hilke ge Ue [ph 
WOH Yh? bY rE MB 2 bY DIE [ep [sole Ph LD 

| YOR Lis Helb fs Fels Yo 

hbiP bh kibBbab| % [belbbE [pbb] NRE dbtesblie [Ue 
E107 beb|plte [pha bh blob bh lb4b|ph [yp [ ‘bliss 
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4piIP | 2 Bede Dial P [+e Pale [ue nib] fe[Pb e>\blte 
b bbblble b3lind| b |kiib>be BS | Alle [b/2 dh dele 

$e [ek tbpablke ble blip fr Jeb [Db] UBD) [ells DID} db 
lnfedete 4 llnkeb| fipb| bike MS (Siten|PSlte ) Ikea |S 

alte Seen Sel thie FhP|Pes uh] lhe | 2 le keel te 
[bite bbl Ibe [dp bi? felble bh Phiite? [Ye lok] fl] 
gojpike —t be|>De [de bhi bh Inkteb} bli} dodpike 

| 2b hesfotH ob [oso feo) DS Polish [ep dele) Be 
Us 12 led} IoPedee 14 Ink tel} fede} der| bike Bh “2 |e LZ0Z 
pl LE lis fPlhy be[Plol fo [bbed> SHI) MIRAHSHS bd 

— pibd) th lakh} bib} 
pyle Dirbte  (€)EPL Die [> ELOZT bbbI alte [bbe de 
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Bitnee 

del WA 

31 Ard, 2021 #I 
fereaoy Wea. 31.03.2021 FT 31.03.2020 aI 

PAT SIT Vea aT 
1. serenatarar 

(A) serait 2 240,453,000 240,453,000 
(a) Sf ahr 3 (5,359,437,460) (5,707 ,059,309) 

(@) eR ane og We TT -  (5,118,984,460) : (5,466,606,309) 
2. HUSA YS a sat att 4 - - 
3. s-aerafara 

(a) eatate 5 ; - 

(a) facta at arfarat 6 ; - 

(a) sarctataterartaca 7 20,469,729 46,032,336 

(@) datafa waar - - 

26,469,729 46,032,0336 
4. wera 

(A) aearata sear 8 - 4,255,774 

(a) arate ETAT 9 60,355,222 274,801,106 
(@) saa 10 7,185,409,256 7,529,980,082 
(@) stearate ae 1 100,283,100 

7,245,764,478 7,909,320,062 
art 2,147,249,747 2,488,746,089 

uftaraert 

1. sauteed 

(H) Bae RareTe 
(i) yeaa aire 12 89,713,213 103,255,402 
(ii) sree ae 12 = 54,301 

Gili) Getta Frater ars 12 - - 
Civ) Sarat WATT = : 

89,713,213 103,309,703 
(a) ara Farrar 13 - 

(a) Sratate aan cat SRT 14 124,271,111 125,907,329 

(@) facttad ae uReaert 6 - - 

(3) sa stare oer 15 6,790,731 6,797,134 
; 220,775,055 236,011,163 

2. aTwae 

(31) are fattest 16 3,500 3,500 
(a) arat 17 336,757,019 345,065,036 

DIC RICICGIEIECATE 18 - - 

(&) carat wifrat 19 403,819,596 684,960,011 

(=) 7He Ua He TAM 20 1,063,081,208 1,078,398,714 
(Cw) seq aa ae Sh 21 15,695,868 23,251,640 
(7) sear aReeeTE 22 107,117,501 121,056,026 

1,926,474,692 2,252,734,926 
ar 2,147,249,747 2,488,756,089 

at Saett Afra ws 1 8 32 feat cram faa ar aT S 

Hd Ua aS HT A Sat fate Hr SAR WAC 

aiferen euseraret Aaa re fig ah. arerganter aad Tae Urs Tae 
part afaa freee aaa va ale eer IRATE RATATAT 

WH. 4. - WHITE 67156 Siena. 4. 08414417 Siankua. 4. 08948039 UH SAR-TA. ~ 001557 Ht 
a ait. teas Witaren 

feat : 27 FS 2022 Sa WH. 4. 073191



  

  

  

  

Binet 

eNA-SI Aa 
31 Ara, 2021 Hl Gad aS Sq 

feraur Wed. 2020-2021 #I 2019-2020 =r 

ral a Tae 23 683,925,023 571,767,580 

Ria STAM Vg Hs 24 ; - 

Ra 683,925,023 571,767,580 

ATA: SCS HL - - 

arat S Iss (BS) 683,925,023 571,767,580 

IRS 25 35,136,780 47,055,941 

Besa 719,061,803 618,823,521 
= OO 

aah Ra 26 208,454,139 252,884,963 

aR Ale cht Sra wal Prato eras 

Tre ht Rafa A oat 27 30,532,855 12,108,921 

cptareal wx ert 28 164,496,461 168,740,607 

Aa TM Sa-Afaray 41,216,940 49,497,614 

forte arma 29 301,300 1,161,010 

STATA WS GAM 30 14,325,714 14,911,682 

ASA 31 71,705,678 85,279,570 

Barat 531,033,087 584,584,367 

FATA US HATER AS SAL HT Ta TY/ (BIT) 188,028,716 34,239,154 

STAT Ae 32.5 159,593,133 421,838,717 

STARA Ste He H/ (SA) "347,621,849 "456,077,871 
START As - - 

pt ya e/ (SIP) 347,621,849 456,077,871 

RA 

TILAK ; 100,283,100 - 

SATA HT - - 100,283,100 

aN a SR O/C) 347,621,849 355,794,771 

Fara Patera wie ster ara 32.6 Fz 1446 1897 

pat 356 467 

Sepa AKA Wis Sta Z1000/- 

Cal Gael Afra wa 1S 32 fercatrat creat faa Ht aT S 

Hd US ss at si A gah fafa ca ea uftaeaaR 

aifirn @rscaret Wea aa fie oh. areas ad Wate We TATA 
aur afaa freer area ua vas Peer IRAMTET ATTA 

TH. a. - WaT 67156 Stengua. 4. 08414417 Zienéua. 4. 08948039 URAL. — 001557 Ht 
iv. ters witare 

MUGEN 
WW. 4. 073191 

TI : TAR 

feat : 27 Ag 2022 

35
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31 Ara 2021 Hl FATA a Bg 
Fae Z£UZU-2U2Z1 ZU 19-2ZU2ZU 

PLU TAR Hal H Ys Ys o/ (SI ) 347,621,849 456,077,871 
Fea Be Ue ORT 14,325,714 14,911,682 
Tals Weald sh faswa WT - - 

FRE. S. Ue. HPA H LIMA S TM - 
Wee Uh WTA 11,225,996 98,596,703 
saa - - 
ITS a (32,673,527) (39,255,252) 
sei a sa (24) : 

FRAT TM SIS (249,801) (233,828) 
ant Raa 301,300 1,161,010 
SHAR FSH he UCTS Tee TCT TTT 340,551,507 531,258,186 
WARIS : 
Frat - 86,500 
marmite witarat 269,914,419 59,836,664 
arent (8,308,017) (5,627,106) 
FAN UF STA GM StI Ae RRS 47,869,075 28,843,952 
MAMA PTA WAM TA StI STP aca (689,118,192) (215,547,132) 
UPCaTeTT Theater SHE SA STA SMTA ARTS Fa Gh S/ (ATE) 
ot 22,475,174 398,851,064 
Ufa Tatars S Bw VHS Ware (SAS) STATA HAS Ft 22,475,174 398,851,064 
STATA Ae - - 
UfCarer Tastee SVs US WAS AMAT AT STS 22,475,174 398,851,064 

3. fate afafafiatates yore 
Teas Saha HT HA (840,802) (8,737,367) 
tae Taal er forsHa 111,578 12,003,695 
ARE.SS.Ue. H PATH LAMAR S OT - - 

farras : : 
asa sa 32,673,527 39,255,252 
MATT TIFT 24 : 
FRU US SATS 249,801 233,828 
fafrarr fafa a gg Wah S Ware/ (AeRTA) 32,194,128 42,755,408 

a. fertanfafafiaiaaps tee vate 
ST STAT TT 

dafafa sam 
sant - - 
AT HT TAA (301,300) (1,161,010) 
fora nfafafirat a es ters (Srged) (301,300) (1,161,010) 

- Wag using aH Ys aed (S+a+a) 9,417,654 440,445,462 
FE Hh URE A tens Us Ths Hh TAHA 1,008,300,489 567,855,027 

aah saa hs Wa ins h Wha (CE Wee. 20) 1,017,718,143 1,008,300,489 

Ae: 1. Vhs Ware fa UG -3 Hh STUN FATT TAC | 
2. UhS VA UHS TAHA hs Us Sh FV gh BT Uae | 

hd Wd THe HI IS Sat fate cat Sa VitaeasaR 

sift Guserarea AeA oral fie ah. SegTAR ET ao WA WIS THAT 
aurtt ata freee aaa va ale eer IRATE PTAA 

wa. a. - Udita 67156 Sarewa. 4. 08414417 Sieréua. ¥. 08948039 Uh.SI-T. — 001557 a 
a ie. tas weitere 

a eek 
feats : 27 He 2022 Wa. a. 073191



Q 
®nnee 

31 Ard 2021 wl Sara ae H fara eral we fear 
We :1 Wye crear sift 

Creare RSI 

URI PAR H ART SAM Ue GS SIHH Aas H NT 
Sart faut a Ta fe. 08.12.2016 ERI Alaa fear wat fer 
hiss Fat qoSct A Saat fe. 30.11.2016 Ht dam F Hart 
al lel gag (fared Her Gees, Hel SH, TSS 
Sars Ue fae ga faa are HIS Hel TAS) HITS 
He I feta Us Geos He ct SH Hl USA GR 
SX Hl SAAT HEA HA Valet Had Hl Sts # fe. 
07.09.2016 & fan Feuil Hh STU Uh WAITS Rh S A] 

Cl S| Tat H ATI UoreHsS Sle H feria swt HT 
TERT cd St i UH Bel HE H STAM WL Ua 
ale eae & fara atest Hl TS HHT HF SIM A 
aa fran aT , fad tera Ua Gal HY chara at ais 
Wore H STM UR aed pare | 
Washer hI SrarT 

fara canesi HT dak He A Wane sik SA aT 
TET Set @ forth TROT ST ag UREA Ta, Sea, 
STS Fe Sa BT H faew Te a a Hem enfaa ee eI 

areafac ORO aa Sener Sr star Gt Sat BA FAA, 
fara a ated gue | 
1. fF 

else FCT HBT Te aE AT BT 
FART 1 RHA ALAS | 

2. was ufteatrat 

Tas Ua OMAR GUA Acai UK aenfta S aT 
Wass Ht AR at, Tel AP] S, H SATAN Mt S| SAT 
PTA Hea Cae ORT cht safer itt cen PTT 
Hoe Fst A aRafta we feu aE | 

3. fafraet 

Parag ar THT Ae] Ta cre Stata a farraer A 
frat Ta S| el fara HA ATA A ISIN Fea A 
fumed) cat safes fare sages WA Sa 

Fal h Wass Ta St AI ST, TSI WAT Hl ASR 
FF Seay Fel ST | 

4. Feat 

4.1 Hed Ae, GAA TH AI GS Al aM Aes a 
syd age Fea st at HH st we Aeafera fra 
Ska 

4.2 Caen (ofeane aed) ced We Aeaiferd sa SI 
See ae SH fee St la Heh Ge Te S a Fafa 
fauTes fag ot afattad/ stratera aif ae fea 7e 
SSS STM, HT Aes Feats fen or saa 
Ulett arte a sad aaett Aes Ue Sit tt 
aa, Foard fea ade | 

4.3 Heat simi wa wees a yeas ae aT 
SPAT Sa TT GA Ht HA SUE fear STATS | STA 
5000/- Al HH Aes Hh VARTA SAT SF TAT AAT 
arena S Wfad frat SM S Va as AL Hs aay A 
Uses Hr feat aT 

4.4 Tar Are a Hedtferen Sasera Hl ATT A TAH AT 

ST ot wa St, Te Yemfed feat sre Si wre / Bs / 
Use A AT A CIM We ART WK Sy SHS Yeh 
MTA A SAT Rg St Yes, ST At HA St, We SAAT 
SITS | 

4.5 Td hl ada feat Cara FA fore stl are fer 
TH S, b VEMfad SqAM wh few afta sia Wort wt 
THTTTS | 

4.6 Teh at YP Wises Heat AT Yeahs, sel 20 
Ufagra S Paral Hrs SETa St FHI Ss, THT 
H AIR Aiaal H 95 weer coh foal Va S| Stee 

HAT BPH F, Fel Teas Say Mal US AA 
adit h STU Wy feat wa S1 stags GAS 
TTIT PHS Tea ao F fea SMe | 

4.7 CHT AS F UT SM el SH Hl Sta faa Hes 
STAR WR Fema FHA SAT | 

5. aad 

5.1 Wiae fara agai & ay 4 atrad al Pear, ahh 
aa Foyt saqae hb fra meal wl Wt 
AeA SSA ch ATTA CS OR MHA HLH TA 
Tex SHH AAT UIA hl UST Yeas Fel He fea 
SMa S | Mel STAT SAT HALT FS, Sel Sa TAT 
fae saya Pears Weal hl Aa AST TTS 

5.2 Wo/eetdhed Wats He SAA HI Yea H STEM 
TR arqaa ch fasnista Fea wx fear are S1 Ufa 
Ufafa carat safer stad a faraeaer, cat aia 4.6 

P ATR ssl Hi Festa HH, Tol Seite Heat 
hl TASS HA, stfaasrsa FS uf VI Fel HL 

fear srs | 

5.3 Yeu fara yea wa aot wm fawa AS cera wa 
Safad ea ae 

5.4 fama ai a Fo SII WA eh Hl Ay faa 
arpa hl ateHfa we fat SIMS | 

6. Yess 

Ad waTeT- 

6.1 AAA Hl WAI Me VAT We H STI a fear 
Te S | LATS SATA AK STATA 1.4.1987 TH, BAHe 
ifr 3 ct 1g att oe fra Ta S, Sa Sa WA 
1.4.1987 31-03-2014 Th TS We S, STR AP] Sz, Hh 

fe wort afar, 1956 Ht errata xiv A ct 1 
feat 1.4.2014 @ start al Waar Geta at 

STANT sy tt fas Heat arf, 2013 at 
TPTAN- Afar’, & aq fea eTe | 

6.2 Vee Wal Te YH Hl yee at safes F arate feat 
Sika 

6.3 tars Ua, Ht fee Gee Ue YH A sterat S, Al HT 
Zt ah fe Hat APU 1956 Hl ART 205 (2) (a 
STAR BA Va Wet A TOT Al TE S we Ale Geer 
Sit fH 2.4.1987 F Ys F aa FS, Sth fore Wired I 
Torch STTeAl WiaeTa AR Vota Heh fA STAT | 

6.4 &. 5000/- Hea h GAAS AMT AAI 100 Wha HT SL 
saatad fra Sa S | Sta UA PETE &. 750/- Yes h 
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| Q DUIS Ite de] 2p 216 [Yo [lel > DU ‘Isle be 
® robilt th 2D blbPb & ble & fab Ler LHe [telafl> 
bho Walk fr ISB Yabo} [eb bp|l> Yo [bib birprte 

Yo bbl] SEL 
| 2 IDlis Iede| Be elke /P|P bis labs 

Ihe Jb ‘2 | Bh bib Dib Diibte lodlha (Ill 

| 2 Dlis 
let] In®D*Iho bh ¥D HDIHe Le UelPbd b rth Yh (II 

| 2 IIL Le 4p] In>D+lhe bh DD DEL LY 
Jolt |e bo bite Bed bike Ye “2 IDUis Ilete] Ph PD Ble 
IB DE] % [ht bth Sits? In>b-Iho |b9| InbRbie  ( 

| 2 Wile Itede} DB |forh Bh [2D bere] D2 bode bidjtra | 
ft [Ede delpllfe [Ye [ro lo ISH [Jable} Ye LerilA [LADtel 

DIbEte ep [lo Pith |b] te °2 kb] PEL 

| 2 IDlis Ito] Db Ite Bi Be ball be [> [Foleo [bs fee de} 
th Bib] bh ils Per P|te de Pall [4 [pha yh Slee 

Hib] bh ila €°€L 

12 b> dh bob Ite Jbl toby |4o [fel pita Erde LID LAF LYS 
12 JO? B |RDIb [pH Dalitslte bh bélbadhe Yolo |paltio 
B bbb Ibi bbls PID, & [bb + Laie ble Dis|Ihe Z°EL 

| QPP [ve Hele] Llp bolts Fells bibLefs [des 

dike 2 [bib [ee 225 [Platt LIbIAle [ub Molde 4 LAll> [Ye 
tafe th 2 Belisle bh blithe bob bes de] le [Lh 
Welob Dirk Slr 2 B bee) Lilie bilo. feb dls [pba 

bIdbe L*EL 
ele “EL 

|21blr ley] Heb WEES ub | €-RAD , dbl 
I IMS [Dlink RK Indbb] 14 Pits? [4 Dob AS 

Inbb| I Bid} It Deb *ZL 
| 2 Wiis [bt Dé [o> 8 bok OIE Leb 

(2 bealte (PDE foie 2 felis Usb “IB Slee Ble “fad ft [Dine 
ekJBW “LL 

| 2 IDles 
B JD bel Pb pS pdb Bib ld B]bab eh [pedo] 
delisis 2 [PIB Felt bP bI2 brbgbte |b 2 [Pike |lrd> Ble 
B lnblde lle /dor bike [Pde] BES Dlfe 1.2 [Dll |4o Lee lHbe 
(ee feb) KbK-bD sblok [Ye bltet| [de [ebijtsb |b 

bbRbie Yb |bDiehMh “OL 
| 2 Dis Ile] Dio PIRES bh BERLE Yo BLD 4p LF 

Bib & babK [bbe Ib 2 [pile e Webb [4 fal] 
(te KhK-EDD sok [Yeb3 | oh [2 HRB & kl2hb| eb 
jb)  KhK-bDDH 2p lls 2 Pi belle 2h [blbEbe 

be  bkbh blbbiK Ba [2 Pee ts Dd bibEbe 

% IpdIbb> St B2 bblbab| Y [flinh Pali k Yo 
{ed|ipe® [eh bob 2 [pike fr PpbS |F4b| hele talln sh Ye 
Ib? [bbbh [Hb] [te [bt ble NEES 4 bigbiK 4h 

- JpLJhe oh doles |eblie Bh Jp rIIbud birdie ‘LibbIK “6 

IQ 
lb Ie} [2b IBID 3] AES 4 77 Bh b lnvob! bib bl 

+b} 2 lls lied] bb Dio BS HIA|BS “2 [pee Ish [4b Pld Blais 
Pho Be ‘2 Lele Ilede| Dalh Balke Lee bbe Dio [Yo blo bree Lee} 
Ve eesate SR ae) a Le) ee ae) 

| 2 [PebB Ils Lied} DOa DIK 
nA & haze bellhy bibl Hie B het bbllerh Biel (he 

leh 2 [Dido fo fab|PI6 [4p keke dole |ital ts 
I bDIbB Ip BSD Bik bbte dh [4 biBbko lis (jp 

IP Lb} DBE B Bhai ob Leo h (It 
lip Mola lke Lsbbte [4p [pe] DED Ute Dike 

Mbp fp [Ye Bib [4 dle 4b] Bis “blahb| le 2BBEa (I 
lle BINS hes He—bh Ie MoHIS te HI I> 

dk: te [eb biedels Yo bfBP le Metals [de deh 
B bDEB 2 sh 4b) Bis ‘biPhb| RE p 2p Bh (! 

| 22REte 4 Iblo|p dn Hae dl (te 
> 2 Hla 4A |e |I2e bla be 

Dip 4h MAES Ye pZ Yobitr 11d - Ibdt Dip bVIbH  °g 

Fibl teeb oe elliot bie Eee eile oho 
‘2 hh D4) b bbls) bb BE “2 bidjin|e DDeb Pp |pete 
bh IbD Dip ‘plbite 4p bbe) [4p |fa.b> fale feo) In lee do 

PID yh dlobite | 2 Wiis Ip >| dd Den|OIb dh bis 
2 Dh Mbi>yh tel bb lie bipbIK Ld DIADIK Su bok 

b2je dik bble dhe b BbH Lilt PBilhabl do 
Bebe bébb| bhok Isb [pbLte Pyjb-1bs2/|oh blp|pIa 

BoD babble — *Z 
| 2 dele Lele foal fed F 

Polajbte [4p Pirlld [4 deb Phi bh “PK bE [|b — 6°9 

| 2 Ills Ip4e| Delete HEE LE 
oe bIpS| |p REte €L07 Heb RIle [bh Yh Nike 
Felle Urlleh Bb] BS ‘2 Uelr Ul fe Lefehs be b) bie 
2-£ feb 2 Wits lee} Pilih | “2 pls hee} Balk LD} 
$e |blBDK fete Yo} lls [dp Dirlld [4p [Pk bn tebable  8°9 

| 2 Dll Ilede| Pre | Fe lobe 
HbEtS bIpS! JehEte €L07 bbblpjte [bbe “2 [lis 

Weld lhe B bd} Biel h Mille 4 blle—lbellehe 
Bbjibbie [bbe Qe ph 2 Iblis led) Dirlish 
Wve Dh [Ye [OPK bh BIE [Ybibdep B2 [ibe bib 1-9 

pidtal bh Bite 
| 2 lelr Ip] bh YD [4 DIBDIK S 2b B16 [Uo 

[ph | 7°9 b 7'9 ipa HS PPh | hd paldfote 

‘2 $l [ve béblish 4) Us Dibhabyh B PLOT PL 99 
| 2 ele [eb] bh Hilo Ye “2 2B ELe op ||-bJBEte 

| €LOZ Hebe [bbe ol fis “ble—[elbhe 
|e Ueldich ‘okble B PLO@'b'L 12 Lblt lee} 
Dh|ebie th 2D lnkFeble |b In M4 Yo 2th-2? Yk |te 
P PLOTE LE SID) [be [elditAYh th Bidplt $°9 

| 2 IDUis Ile4e| Die] PB be B > [4 DIBDIK OOL 
Be ‘2 lelr lpi ff Irlleh® b Dils eS Ip [4 €66L°ZL°9L 

Bis} Hee 2 [ee dfs Yo Yo —/000S “2 do K Us ALBA h 
b dee “2 lele Lede} Die|keble B 2D |e DIADIE COL 
Be ‘2 Iblt lbp] Lieb? b bh B 66L°ZL°9L Bus] “YooK 

  

Be
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se ysit 
Fora 31-3-2021 aI 31-3-2020 AI 

x x 

sferaga 

2,50,000 FAM sig Ufa Bie. 1,000/- (ATA AF 2,50,000) 250,000,000 250,000,000 

Prifid, fied Ca Wet 2,40,453 SAM si Wht STAT. 1000 (ATF 2,40,453) 240,453,000 240,453,000 

5% B sftp SR Tel STM hr fra: 

AMIN TAT 31-3-2021 al 31-3-2020 &T 

aay. wierd aaa. where 

INAH WSs 240,450 100 240,450 100 

THT siett Ht fear Fs gehts s 

Fore 31-3-2021 = 31-3-2020 =I 

aT S. ait ata. 

FS Hh ONE A AT SANT 240,453 240,453 

Se :aufaria ant - - 

werd aati Fer - . 

aS h STF SAT SAT 240,453 240,453 

FHS Hh VTfaLaT GN BTV Al eT AT 

fore 31-3-2021 ml 31-3-2020 st 

SAAT Stel At ST 753 753 

Pfaa Us aa 

farecr 31-3-2021 mT 31-3-2020 =I 

z z z z 

afar gst: 

fase fara cates Sta CH wilt sar fare 10,142,031 10,142,031 

PTS Ter aH SAR (5,717,201,340) (6,072,996,111) 

HS :ae A e/a) 347,621,849 355,794,771 

We : sta aa wa - - 

Bau (5,369,579,491) (6,072,996, 112) 

Tele : AAG, AISA Al HLA 

PISA TA TAH SAM - - 

wie :aararid aan Sarai wa - - 

Fee adh sana Fa - - 

faaftad tera aa St srrcifad ae fea : : : 

am - (8,359,437,460) (6,707,059,309) 
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5.1 

40 

  

  

SMU MATAR Baer 

FETT 31-3-2021 aI 31-3-2020 FI 

z = 

FM HATTA BAST THA 1,220,096,000 1,220,096,000 

STU sates Fora TR Barer THT SH PT PTS 

AW UR SAA KR SAA THEM H Ted AA ALAR FH WT F25,98,46,000/- ¥. (aA aT F 25,98,46,000/-) si aaa sist uit a aad, 

259,846 STi Hl SAAS SAT S | (TA AT 2,59,846) Wasier yes ze 1000/- 

Soa HHT SR WT U.S. SHIT SAMA. 48,36,00,000/- (ATT e. 48,36,00,000) Mas 1S 3.5% H Aaa SM H saer Bq, 

WAT EVE | 4,83 ,600 (TA AT 483,600) Whasier yeas 1000/- 

ART ALAR SF 47 66 50,000 FT SI AL Sg HEM ALAA. F 47 66,50,000/— (wie SIT AA 1000/-) 4,76,650 (TAY 476,650 311 eq) 

HET SIMA Hl THAT UM HIT 122,00,96,000/- Al stata 31.03.2019 sal fear AM | (SA Ale A. 10) 

  

  

  

erat staf sao 

31-3-2021 al 31-3-2020 Al 

aI Tea AA Tea 

x x z x 

aotaya 

(i) RAR - _5,845,700,000 __ 5,845,700,000 

At Sted TAM THAT - - - - 

(ii) URI aR - - -  1,361,768,000 

an 5,845,700,000 - _7,207,468,000 
  

ANT GAR H UN SINT Ua Assit SHH Haas H UN SET fay TA BH. 5(1)/2016-PE-VIII feat 08.12.2016 SRI Grad frat TAT 

fe hia at qos A Seal fe. 30.11.2016 Tl Sed Faw A Ha Al chl|l SHS (lel HTT) TAL SHCA HT Fla Ua WHS EHTS Al 

UST ALA AL Hl SAAT HE Hh USA HAA H TSA, HHA A ART ALAN FS HCA Al Vishay a Sa YMA Ve fS. 31.03.2018 Th &. 
5 845,700,000 SS Hat ET H WTF OTe cht PSA SS F BAT GSH A eer fea STENT | 

faataratataa: Hart sn ait Saw aA H AeA 31 Ars 2021 al Ys facftad Ht Wane, (smeragnfod caro ebtat aT 

SRTARM TTA, SATA) TAT TAA UT 22 H STAR SS MH Tal HITE S, Alle Tat He AVS Stra cht areata feather at TTS | 

ora eteenrets atace 
  

  

    

    

  

  

    

fereauy 31-3-2021 aI 31-3-2020 ml 

FRI = RANE! z FSI = RAEI = 

Afoereat, arafctapeast Ca Sta cat STATE _ 4,593,182 4,027,158 

Hehe hoy 18,876,547 42,005,178 

23,469,729 46,032,336 
HA HA Hh FAT 

fore 31-3-2021 aI 31-3-2020 aI 

FEI = inAlser z TSI Z RAEI z 

Ula ah S THs ATS GIT _ 4,255,774 _ 

AST Aled TA THAT - - _ 

art - 4,255,774 
   



Lv 

bE b job [plialte fh Islke Illi (3 ) 

12> [ells Igb Islke bi (>) 

BR bE] & hlbte [4 br b] b EPL eb Inthe [eles (2) 

BIDE [ee Ito PEP Yo OL Lelt, (1s ) 

GOS‘ZrE'6L - Iske Ipltpls pb? belb bib th BE IP ERIE (te ) 
  

2 2 

IPOCOC ECO LE IeLZ07 0° LE lntebI 
  

| Q lel 
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Ibb> ¥thlko 

  

| 2 Ul led] be 
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ararayererateat 

faat 31.03.2021 al 31.03.2020 al 

cra staf haan h ada oad, (Ale F.5 ch eH a) 5,845,700,000 5,845,700,000 

AMAT AT THT UT Hl PTA (Fle S. 4 Gas S) 1,220,096,000 1,220,096,000 

  

  

  

Tea a Si : 

faren h oh a - - 

Tere : GNA PTAA We TA HAH ferw Se 

ase A Ws (HVT A STIR) - - - - 

aan fat 18,506,503 31,807,675 

add faa 69,612,436 203,233,896 

wa 17,660,977 32,405,084 

eat cy - 87,273,413 235,628,980 

SIT SUtsia fHAY Stes - - 

SHAN, AAAS SAN SPAS STAT 13,833,340 196,747,427 

am ~7,182,409,256 "7,529,980,082 

Aetenlteteh Were 

fare 31-3-2021 aI 31-3-2020 at 

z z z z 

- Ufaarrs cifacat H fore Waa - 100,283,100 

- Fratr charset a fast ae & fare Waar - - 

a ~ 100,283,100 

Chas sik sere, sel Sat act HF seis S, H Gara A cer F vale waar we-29 F sq fa me S1 Wau a faa 

FATTER 

01.04.2020 st ath ear AFH 31.03.2021 ar 

STS FeHTAT Waar rae arrett PATA ST 

z z z z 
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12. sar ara 

We ite Waa qe ait 

01.04.2020 ada = wen/far = 31.03.2021 wats yea ara ada en /faara aaa 31.03.2021 31.03.2010 

feat al aia arafatad al 1-4-2020 = aay arifetadt 31-3-2021 =r a 

wars wars TH 

z z z z z z z z z z 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

aheaeata 

ug ort yf 1 - - 1 - - - . 1 1 

wea afer ain yer 1,460,487 - - 1,460,487 “1,387,463 . . 4,387,463 73,024 73,024 

A 64,054,479 - - 64,054,479 31,144,928 1,597,282 - 32,742,210 34,312,269 32,909,551 

settee afta 19,641,147 - - 19,641,147 7,957,933 1,504,559 . 9,462,210 10,178,655 11,683,214 

dad, aa sie aa argh 873,458 - - 873,458 829,785 - - 829,785 43,673 43,673 

Tare ain fren 
" 5,385,914 - 637110 4,748,804 «5,237,899 2,278 582,067 4,688,110 60,694 118,014 

a SIR STH 206,349,741 - 206,349,741 150,975,182 10,709,095 - 161,684,277 44,665,464 55,374,561 
FA STR 18,751,839 - 1,271,016 17,480,823 © 16,656,421 193,064 1,214,482 «15,635,003 1,845,820 2,095,418 

Uae sr 4,479,742 840,802 - 5,320,795 3,521,795 265,136 . 3,786,931 1,533,613 957,946 

arrat 320,996,808 840,802 1,908,126 319,929,484 217,741,406 14,271,414 1,796,549 230,216,271 89,713,213 103,255,402 

frsaad 322,215,726 8,737,367 9,956,285 320,996,808 207,400,316 14,416,174 8,273,394 217,741,406 103,255,402 

ary aah 

cana ates 22,622,284 : - 22,622,284 + — 22,622,284 - : 22,622,284 

area 6,469,517 : - 6,469,517 6,415,215 54,301 : 6,469,517 

am 7 29,091,801 - - 29,094,801 39,037,499 54,304 : 29,091,801 

farsa at 29,091,801 : - 29,091,801 28,541,992 495,508 : 29,037,500 54,301 

am wea 350,088,609 840,802 1,908,126 349,021,285 246,778,905 14,325,549 1,796,549 259,308,072 89,713,213 

fm 351,307,527 8,737,367 9,956,285 + —-350,088,609 235,942,308 14,911,682 8,243,394 246,778,906 103,309,703 

atta anfaat 
ast ard erm A 

a a 

12.1 WRett Aare, AN Se We GTi STH Ha H AN Se FAITH. 6( 1) 2014-43. FAH 23.08.2018 Ted 

AAleTAl 181.883 VHS YEH FAH 29.08.2018 Hl TEMA, CS FT ALT Al SATA HLT TE | 

12.2 USRIM BSR, SIT fart (YI -1) HUA GSM Tish 4 (54) SENT / 1/89 H SAA H STAR feats 2 APF, 1991 Bl HATA 

12.3 

12.4 

ten fafies, Tage a Cat sieht aa, Sarg, waM A 10 was Yh ar afte fear &, fora face Sa Slat F aaet 

fates al art cist des yfh (aet fren 1/- vita) Sarge stents Fa Vege F Leal AT 10.59 tas fH (0.59 tas 
wletes YH Ged) H fore Sarg Fs ys Hr Hos 7.3.91 Hl ATA S | APA Hae 100 H Ted Shee fetes Ht Hier alte 
AL ATT At TPH ot ASA GT AL ST ST S| HU Al Aaah cht Tapia HATH 86/H saa HUM Sq Seley Fase 

(YI-1) , USA GRR SIRT TA PAT Th. 15/22/ SeIPT/1/1993/ ATT fea 05.05.2018 Fh AAT B USA GRA Gl Sa Hit 

WIT Se Sl USA GRA HT 2018 Ar Mag, TAG A cits PH Mehl, USI AAR Hl ST GH TAT A | TeTAR, Sarge 
arate Fa TAG A 10.59 WHS (0.59 UhS Hlales YH Get) cist TPH 28.08.2018 i USA GRAN H aA Al GUT St AS 

el 

AR AAASH SRI HATH 31.01.2016 Hl ASU Hl Hel SHTy Hl Ag HC H PINT H STAR, Te Aah HI PIN Waa 
FIAT G FEATH 07.09.2016 Hl SA Ss Face H sa fra Se S SAK 14.06.2018 Hl Gels fen se S| HT 
Tatas oreh facet F arae Satrat or Fra] ot if waters ofa Use (UAT) a. Fad Wraletet S areas B a sar 
FAT Hh STAI AN FS HT We SAT EMTS Hh SATA FHA STATS | 

TAR Toft 1.04 CHS YH Aaa AR, TAG A Gtr SR Hl se PH H fore sarees Aes WE 21.80 Hels Ta Ht fast Sz 
1.37 US YH AAAS TR, TAG A TS SS GRIM, STAT Hares Al forshl Sa SH AT SAAT ASI G. ART ELAR SRI 

Fram Tf pater Use art Fad Wrath fates) FH AAA S 23.60 HUTS 31.03.2020 TH fant S Wet UT wea I FHT S SIR 

Sri yf sefersia SA Sik STN Aas SH WES SAS GRA Hl STG SI TS FI 
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14. 

44 

  

  

  

  

  

ar A ar recian, feet a Pafera F 63,39,622 /- an yas H fafesn saree waft , fash fare Hott ar eae ear, 
aT Toten are cep Pood et faa TAM S, SCH, APL ST TR CTR VATA Fo TA S | HTT Hier, eect H Set ee 

fates ar raters ta 28.06.2021 HITS Fafa Sra (WaT) ag feecht aa fear Te 

Uae & Aes F eat chars Ait-28 H Waa H fare TR Tel Slee HH WAM H STAR WG-28 H SAK WAS 
art oRaeahT A ale Ha Ae S| 

UAEhS SHE AH AACA Tei 566.30 Cas YH, fers corel we eeeHee fakes, let HI FSA Atal F Vas See 

Wisse al carga H fore stent Seva H fore UNI ys H sragsstti| H Fras H edt feats 30.03.1964 Al GT TT A AS 
OFF TET GST 938 H AeA S strafed st Me At | PPT A SEMA F cle Tere GAS SAAT el fewa TWA A | 2009 Teh Ht 

STAT F STA A GRIT Al STI PH at Setehl/ ATU sArrest F | Teaeren (fH sifera) , SeeHea fates, TIS 

cal Hreataret AEA F3- 2018/19231/9/500 FEA 10.06.2019 H UWS HI HOM F TAA F 48.9320 SFA (120.91 UHS) YH 
37/13 UH 35 AR YT Ht HOM La Hl AAT S | AAA ALAM 37/2 AH 35 H 88.7920 SFA (219.40 CHS) Al YH As ACHR 
SATA S| URS SSAC Vista BA PH cat SUH erate” CAT TPA) G1 PH ALT ALN BRT aT arated Ht Ty Ht | 
aa: YP aT es Sheed ea G.1/- FI 

Tare Frat 

faa 31-3-2021 aI 31-3-2020 =I 
z z 

eratate Freer 
SAAT Hl APTA ( Taras ) - - 

arr _ as 

aratate ser sik aA 

ferercu 31-3-2021 HT 31-3-2020 #1 

z z z z 

(ara fara, fara fears aaa Ta SST ATS) 
Wsitia SAM & feral STA 6,446,457 6,446,457 

aA 

- TPT far haa - - 

- GR AA - - - 

AAT BA ATA 

- FH A a eg A age ara ahs a ea cht ae Uf ara 

- ST AMT TAT 117,824,654 119,460,872 

- Sete AT TAT - . 

117,824,654 119,460,872 
Few : Waa 117,824,654 - 119,460,872 

We Ske STAT Yesh, SHS Yeh Sale HUTA BTA - - 

ar 124,824,654 125,907,329
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aeinadan aareat 

feraqor 31-3-2021 Hz 31-3-2020 AI% 

are 

- TaN fart hI 5,455,144 5,455,144 

- Fah aI 1,159,436 1,108,021 

TAT aR Shs Wy a aI 176,151 230,966 

am 6,790,731 "6,794,131. 

ada Prat 

feraROy 31-3-2021 HIF 31-3-2020 HI% 

STASI A ATT R ( STATS) 

350 GAT AM (MA AT YA) WI T10/- Aa soiraher 3,500 90,000 

Uses (sfvea) fakes F Yoh ye 

art 3,500 90,000 

food at 4 tad ssitrahr wise (sfear) fates & sfaact sea F, BTA A &. 90,000/- (90 sfaret BAF. 1000/- 
Ufa Sex) rae fea | oe 4 Fae ssi vise (Shea) fates 3 GAA H HR 350 shat Sra F 90 efeaet 
SR AI 10/- Sta A afcaea fost Six 08.11.2011 Sl Aa VAR VAT Ta AT fea | SAAT 86 ,500/- SIA H FART FT 
Fed SMI Ae H BTA FH FHA TA S (Ale ASA 32.6) | 

All HCH Hl Ie AC H few Hala AAAS Al ASI H FEAR, soir visiaes (sfeat) fates H slat 

Set a rae fa Hr Sis fear eS | A SEIT, TRA RMR, Ae fect H UE 2017 H, SAH sees Ht eta s | 

    

  

  

  

aa 

fererxuy 31-3-2021 & 31-3-2020 #1 
z z = z 

1. RAGA Ta 6,044,100 5,986,688 

2. aR Va Tt 5,939,452 6,351,704 

3. 3. VaR A 43,803,064 56,841,670 

a. Ware - 43,803,061 - 56,841,670 

4. Ufa FTA 21,341,350 41,107,344 

5. wed ae 23,561,241 20,398,960 

F. He Sse sta 186,868,389 167,450,992 

a. fafa gen 49,199,426 259,629,056 46,927,678 234,777,630 

ar 336,757,019 345,065,036 

Fa: Fea AR STATA Ae A ST - - 

am "336,757,019 ~ 345,065,036 _ 
SR eset aes amas : 

ayant Fora 5,258,916 5,696,328 

% 2,18 69,784/- (FATT T 1,76,70,574/— AT AST Ht SPAT Wafer aes ST TAR Are A MMT, Sct A TST S WT SST SH STAT TAS | 

ed We, SKN Ae Wea, Tesnse seal, FAfta—-seal, sis Ua Gail sik wee F serie Fors TTT RT RAT Tae St APTA aT 
See sift Fea RSA Al Sate e, Prater & fora Sere fee TTT | 

HIST PIE Hl TSH Al Tfsfatsat H ced cleat Sos H Ss Sl Sa Has wwe aah. H aha ¢-Aeet ert Fae 2017 F feat 
TMT | 
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18. 

19.1 

19.2 

19.3 

19.4 

woret art (pret eet GZ) (*) 
  

faam 31-3-2021 aI 31-3-2020 at 
  

wife a 

Tere; GM YT Meh S (Afar H STA) 

eel 

(*) ean h VaR Hh fore Hains ifs 4.6 Sat 

aT orerat 
  

frat 31-3-2021 al 31-3-2020 al 

= z z z 
  

aTaefard ( Ste AMT ata a fe TAT AT TAT ST) 

Be Atet a aalses sera * 

- a 145,834,218 463,128,421 

- Oferey 555,991,572 597,267,469 

ser iferat 

- 3 254,906,164 206,116,125 

956,731,954 1,266,512,015 

Ferd: Way 555,991,572 400,740,382 597,267,469 669,244,546 

wren eR ** 3,079,214 15,715,465 

aa 403,819,596 684,960,011 bo) 

Yo SR nS SS Hh Slate aa H fre Wael fear Ta S1 Sen Tel HS TT Hat C, FSI BIS THR & fam, asta aa 

STH slg TH VIA SN STS TH WT F AMT TH S, fora fra Hig WaT eT fea TAME | 

  UR Paiita Tae & afta Ae A et cA Stqta Tel S fee URS HS Poo A STA WL Teh ERT AT I ST ETS, TATA 

ast aac ot Wels AS STIR UR ita Hit ae Sik Gel sh Sat a UR aia Ha We Ge Hl Sa at Sat H fore wraea el faa F 

Bets SA ASH TH 18,05 357/- TAS She H MSHI GI aH fers TA ( Fre TH T3542 ,85,310/-) | 

WSS TEM 347.10 H Ted HS Hl aH H Hier Tia A Aaa F 32,94,19,997/- SAA Hh AIR Ufa H Ca HH ferw arqaie cht fara At 

TE, ST IN SINT AAT SRT STI Ta SAT 347.10 SRI Glad SANSA H STUIC H Stes S| Ua eT StUeTh/ afar 2020-21 fearn 

08.10.2021, 30.11.2020, 03.03.2022, 25.03.2022 IK 21.04.20221 TeGAR, BIT A alel Bieta H IGN wits B afera z 

32,94,19,977/- 32 Gla B Sra fears 

fafay Caen, au AK Sth Sled SS, Mehl H AA SAT ara BG, SAS, STITH GI TT SAR Teal HT Agel SI sts SafeHra arel HAl 

Gareth agar fer sre |
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Tas wa em Te 
frac 31-3-2021 aI 31-3-2020 ml 

= x = x 

Feng SIN AHS TAHA 

- waaandt 170,297 91,612 

- dat, Sei ain fee (Sara ua TTF afar) 4,225 7,336 

Galas cats Te 

- WAqurararads 35,339,017 70,701,023 

- weana* - - 

- FRAT - - 

- Zafer ean al ye ooaad & aT 982,204,604 937,500,518 

aaa tT 1,017,718,143 1,008,300,489 

arafa sare * 

- Bae Fer ahaa staf 3 are SG saftten Ue 12 ATS a HA 45,363,065 70,098,225 

- wert yer ufos state 12 Are a safe - 45,363,065 - 70,098,225 
- FI — - - 

am 1,063,081,208 1,078,398,714 

ULE-3 UF WHS VAS THA H AGAR SHAT A Ve We Tee GATT 1,017,718,143 1,008,300,489 

* Sql 62,28,926/- (TAAT eT 63,76,926/-) HSA Hat H BI fires TSS MATS | 

aay sah sat sik aia 

eT Sa ST 

arafand (Sa TH Seeifaa aT fea Sl tess AP TY) 
- sea 319,000 383,515 

- Sera - - 

319,000 383,515 
Ferd: Way - 319,000 - 4,721,363 

See ie forsht HL PTA SAAT SA Bra WR ett 11,806,674 8,973,968 
We Ske, GAT VCH, SIS Veh Sale Hh OTT SG SAT 1,964,338 8,142,034 

We : 

- wWantfawris we 364,574 1,841,385 

- FIT 1,241,282 3,910,738 

art 15,695,868 23,251,640 

sea aha ne ne 

Fereeo 31-3-2021 aT 31-3-2020 HI 

z z z z 
ST SIR Sth OR SthSha SAT 5,527,584 8,729,904 

STATE: 
- TR fase aa - - 

- TIA 3,998 1,127,955 

- Te ai Sra eH aa TAT 12,749,536 22,121,013 
- STeT AMT TAT - - 

- Ofer aT TT 12,749,536 22,121,013 

Ferd : Waar 12,749,536 22,121,013 

WAAR 88,836,383 88,836,383 

am ~ 107,117,501 "121,056,026 

UR MR H AR SAINT Wa GSH SAHA Aas H AN SEIT fay A Ta S. 5(4)/2010 BS feaTH 23.02.2016 A Hare H sale Ae 

cht AAG Hh STAI S SATA HLA Uh AT ALA HI EM G. 16.75 HAS UF 31.03.2016 Teh AM F CVS AT G. 22,52,53,392 B. TAT 

AM H UT MAPK Hl SIAR H Vast F 48.16 BAS TAA fata He fA TWAS | MT Ui GB. 888,36 383/- Al AKA ALAR SRT wlaey st 

TSS A Hl SST Hl SATA HAT TATA AST FHA STAT | (7H. 48.16 HAS - G. 39.28 HAS) 
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23. 

24. 

25. 

48 

Uae a SRT 
  

feTaoT 

a. garfast 

a. Peat 

fared faci 

1. yoreit 

2. wre 

yet a aaratisra 

Wis HBT A 31.3.2021 Ht 

wer : 

- 31.3.20201 Was 

a water 

aa NS 

aah Seay sh fete fora 1 He 

2020-2021 4 

z zg z 

683,006,877 

918,146 

683,925,023 

2019-20204 

z z 

562,730,708 

9,036,872 

571,767,580 

  

faa 

gait He 

wea 

am 

2020-2021 4 2019-2020 4 

z z 

  

2020-2021 4 

z z 

111,430 

59,533 

32,526,019 - 

147,508 32,673,527 

274,266 

249,801 

- 249,801 

1,768,199 

- 24 

2019-20204 

1,293,383 

37,381,228 

1,874,025 39,255,252 

4,967,091 

233,828 

- 233,828 

1,306,387



31 Ard 2021 al Bara ae & fara faacn uz fecquitan 
26. woatearartatand 

2020-2021 4 2019-20204 

fereao sale Tal z Tal z 

(A) wearer aleud 

1. were sik fm. 25,520 6,091,120 29,968 6,626,323 

fast og serra sik ara fasts fast eg Hex 2,000 354,804 3,311 532,201 

Wet 62 670,596 22 37,056 

2. ee ain faa 1g saa fru. 33 9,957 - - 

Tex 134 165,362 8 18,122 

3. dtr ain cian erence faa eng frm. 67 44,622 246 167,609 

shaaacdeagtueifansigat Hee 645 82,250 490 63,953 

4. weanifran six seat fast erat form. 10 783 - - 

5. Fa form. - - - - 

tex 65 53,311 151 20,450 

Fer 2 51,409 - - 

7,524,214 7,465,715 
aA - - 

atm (33) 7,524,214, "7,465,715 

(at) Setter aT ATeT 

1. safaena, se ree see Ah ra soa sik a Waraferal . - 

2. acta fafen - - 

3. TH STH 2,027,826 2,670,194 

4, AAMT STH Us Vaeaerat 8,869 9,554,090 

5. Taft, defer saa ws aaaaerat 193,675,985 226,951,074 

6. AMG BHM ws qaTsaferat 5,217,245 6,242,889 

SISTENT AAR (Frat) - - 

am (ait) 200,929,925 245,419,248 

(a) Tot tia ae * 

Tera: foaral H STCTT SIH fare WaT - - 

ora eta - - 

an (a) —__ —_ 
Pt (31) 8 (A) 208,454,139 252,884,963 

“face hea it efter SI 

26.1 sre fH steraat wa gol afta area wt fats war a fateiteat SPR AAA he Tet ATA S | 

26.2 art ora site soa fea Ta Hes Are, ae sis! serra, Tol Pata area, aed o Grad F ste sis]! SsSea, Al STAC H HN Aes A 

Q 
®nnee 

  

  

  

  

al 7 Het F 3,44,873/- (Ta aT BI F 3,49,288/-) WHat Sl SAA SeMied VA H Aes F sags HHT WIA 1,67,707/- (Ta aH BIS 
1,19,136/—) Bnet | 
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31 Ard 2021 al Gara ae &H fara fear uz fecquitan 
27. 

28. 

28.1 

28.2 

29 

50 

SIR ATe, Weer a ars sik seed ae h rs ahaa 
  

  

  

  

faa 2020 -2021 4 2019-20204 

z z 
ATTA ST 

(i) aKa 43,803,061 56,841,670 

(ii) Dias ard 21,341,350 41,107,344 

(iii) RAT eR 49,199,426 46,927,678 

werd  URETH T 

(i) Fanaa 56,841,670 57,305,445 

(ii) Wea a ers 41,107,344 48,065,350 

(iii) RRA aer 46,927,678 51,614,818 

Bs aent / (Ht) (30,532,855) (12,108,921) 

aeaital pr ons art 

fara 2020 -20214 2019-20204 

OA, SAS, AsIG Ta TT 135,299,166 140,138,474 

tree are 10,904,208 10,373,672 

tee 209,863 - 

tant Hea aa 18,083,224 18,228,461 

ar 164,496,461 _168,740,607_ 
aah oh sea Ue vars Pear Ua Wotpreta Preerenl al Ui after ch wT A Prater ya fers 1a wa Gore F fora Ta :— 

ae ik Fa - - 

Ut wE are - - 

I TAN - - 

am - - 
  SRA H ACTA AAA Us Ware Peete Us Worcs Pe eTcAl cal PIs SETATH Ged HA Ht 750 fenciatex Al GN eh Al STAT LA SH fers 

2000/- BUY WTAE PTAA TR PAPE I Val STAR SATA ST AE | 

  

  

WAST RT A aR aE :- 2020 -20214 2019-20204 

z z 

Sa ASIaN, Sra Sie ferro eT 28 A efter TA - - 

fexqut ten 314 fara sa eee a - - 

fadana 

faa 2020 - 20214 2019-20204 

z z 

ah Su - 1,61,010 

RT 301300 - 

art 3,01,300 1,61,010



31 Ard 2021 al Gara ae &H fara fear uz fecquitan 
30. 

31. 
  

  

Be) 

FS ae aR a aS 2020 -2021 # 2019-20204 

wa 
Fe Taha we ae (Are ASAT 12) a 14,271,413 14,416,174 

ar Aaa we ae (Are GAT 12) gq 54,301 495,508 

SRI sa aa H OTT 

ao eh aie aa a - - 

Fer are ain vee at (a+a+a) 14,325,714 14,911,682 

wed 

fea 2020 -2021 4 2019-20204 

z z z z 

frearnl pi tala a a - - 

frat 375,023 355,250 
RUTH 966,205 1,144,424 

are 400,942 434,377 

ara aa -Preare 42,176 869,802 

aa ads 969,792 2,578,706 
ae 2,317,444 1,862,129 
Tet TET 911,327 1,207,355 
SAH Hl PTA (APTA Sieh atch MPT) 
(A) shanheas 

“aha 228,000 228,960 
ad 38,669 266,669 44,949 272,949 

(A) Fs 7a aeeray 

- Tera ae 24,000 24,000 
- FLT Wan Bla 54,000 78,000 54,000 78,000 

art at — 994,856 1,489,745 

TREAT SF CORT (ST SAR ASG H STC) 

- Waa SR aT 1,016 1,509 
- 4 11,443,943 12,759,886 
3] 876,845 12,321,804 1,014,598 13,775,993 

faa a VaR — 47,311 58,007 

RR, Sad AK sa Hl aa 7,748,283 110,566,577 

Ufeat Sik STITT 11,695,144 13,112,468 

Aah - - 

at fast atk fa ay 173,500 124,063 

ufrattta qarart 11,805,357 12,946,715 

WER Ue fare 5,580,741 7,390,465 

Wa TAR 1,889,846 1,396,316 

WA aC Sr 514,918 165,400 

SPI el fora (A SIN ASG H Be) 50,307 68,000 

FET aR ert 1,951,672 2,234,384 

Tas Uaeahaal & fas a aA - - 

ara/fafae fae sa 30,333 

oa ast 3,457,399 2,380,130 
fara ax ubtads (Frac) - - 

sre, cei, cara Us eH ST 876,834 1,086,018 

Aer au Ue STS UL eT - 64,307,250 

fafay ora 5,796,263 9,236,369 

Ye staf ag (Frac) 443,533 445,929 

aa 71,705,678 85,279,570 
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31 Ard 2021 al Bara ae & fara faacn uz fecquitan 
31-1 

32 

32.1 

52 

  

  

ye safer ret ar ferret 

faa 2020 -2021 4 (2) 2019-20204 (2) 

7 
Ae, WIG TS AAI 5,61,145 
=n 155 - 
7a 337,732 78,555 
aI 94,488 - 
fafau wad 7,158 297 

Baa 443,533 640,997 
aT 
ile Ua Se - - 

sifse ad - - 
3 - - 

fafaa ad - 195,068 
Baa - 195,068 

We SA/ (ATA) (443,533) (445,929) 

arp fate al h Sea F eth fore Waar set fear TT : 
  

  

fea 2020 -2021 4 (2) 2019 -2020 4 (2) 

(H) Ten singers fore sad srr che aR 69,066,372 65,851,336 
(@) Bats enttd ae va & foes SH Vitara - 7,837,358 
(a) wetuhr oad é, a agar Hert S facrs aera Ba SH BTA elton At - - 
(a) ST eh GNA IT A - - 
(a) famtaratam aia a faartea - 21,927,703 
(3) Paacatar sia eS feared - - 
(SM) aftaa fast ae Seo areat (at/s-1 HTH) - - 
(a) 

(<) 

fraitatacat & fer & fore Fata aIsrt 
oh ded Sire Pate wats Sue aa 
4.08... west. foraed 

  

  

(3) aferorrarer ferege forcrcor fara fer. grat frst he AT STA - - 
(S)  stgibta arta 1997 & URS URS 1.1.1997 G 22.02.2009 TH 1,258,898,899 1,258,898,899 

Prat sik send ho STR 

fran 2020 - 20214 2019-20204 
z % z % 

(a) fete a A rag 

- Gen fort (Wasi erent) * 493,695 1,897,751 
STATHAM) 

590,431 534,708 
Soe qu angen steer aca 5,341,391 23,509,703 

(a) hor (faexit Wreath or wife zat z) 
an ances - . 

aI - - 
(q) sans yes 

hod Ale % % 

- arated 731,279 9.72 258,950 3.47 
eet 6,792,935 90.28 7,206,765 96.53 

ale arse Feat 
- aaa 10,310,192 5.13 29,399,253 11.98 
- eat 190,619,733 94.87 261,019,994 88.02 
SRR 
-safad - 0.00 441,233 4.18 
-extt 7,448,283 100.00 10,125,344 95.82 

* aaa rata =e (freer ad F IRA/-) HL SGSHE 

oft are AST SIT s— 

THAT h HHA eh Aas s- le] PLT Hl TS HC Hl AG H ASA HLT HULA Hh GT PHAN VI... Ua. /SA- TH... H Tee BI 2017 F area Hr fea 

Te | SA HATA Hl Soa (eS) SAT PTAA SA 2017 F fewer aM | SA SAT HT Ga A AS. 31.03.2017 SIAM TTS | 

TERS She SAA H Gael F :- storprey sch H Aste F aaa ar AM Aes HHT SRI Sangha, cares sik yey weal cH vaca Hh fer aifewsy 

  

  
Tea h STAR TR Prete fea STAT & | delqaR @ ait Seer Wa feet el



31 Ard 2021 at ware ay & fara faa az fexquiar 

(3) 

(4) 

(a) 

(=) 

(a) 

(2) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

TTS Aaa CU STAs HT SNe Weal PTT VT ST AT 

(aft = A) 
foraTo 2020 -2021 2019-2020 

aR fre OR Toa CA HI Shas, 01.04.2019 Al 13,745,218 13,522,515 

ae h fara san yea 7,524,926 6,542,859 

ae fae ast 1,313,076 1,259,545 

aration erfrat (on) 974,929 1,080,345 

aeaure ay (7,681,602) (8,660,046) 

Tarte GT CA Hl aTeAral 31.03.2020 Al 15,876,547 13,745,218         

SST ORE Ta ae SP eT ht SANT a Wat ATCT AT SBT ATT 

2020 -2021 

974,929 

  

2020 -2021 

15,876,547 

  

2019-2020 

1,080,345 

2019 -2020 

13,745,218 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            

  

  

  

        

15,876,547 13,745,218 

15,876,547 13,745,218 

15,876,547 13,745,218 

aaa chr aT at 

fray 2020 -2021 2019-2020 

ada Sar ArT 7,524,926 6,542,859 

aaa he AST 1,313,076 1,259,545 

Snr aera ox stent arret - - 

ay tt attire es ae aa (a7) 974,929 1,080,345 

Ya Gar APTA - - 

celal Ua Fae wR eilrat (a7) (7,681,602) (8,660,046) 

Wawa 15,876,547 13,745,218 

Frat faant : 

an (sites att Fra) B erafeert Est 100% 100% 

aire eer 

faarm 2020 -2021 2019-2020 

Ufed St 31.03.2020 Fl 7.50% 7.50% 

Srsrn aftercare we sirentart area 31.03.200 - - 

oat 5% 5% 

ArqJex HATS SHS AY SK A A TRAT       
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32.2 Hat hy SF GI SIN Gas SAR A I Sa teh fas sere & fatrata F ori es S| ae Tea Aa S| fo Sa fates somet at 
farrata h ara Gfaensht Al Tea, Ta SIR VA Hy Sea Ar Mary Hat sal alata A fafay wats HAR sf PH H TIA sz 
fees intern ar orfete prcaat S wtfad val HUW si Har Ser S Praihea fen oT Gea S sales GUS HHS H WII H BT A WG-17 FH 
SAR Ht Saga ATS | 

32.3 MA AAH 18 (UUS-18) WS. HT. AS. SRI HUA, H SEN Waa Weal HMA Sa-Sa A aaT Ta S 

Wye war eat 
1 stat. cera aaa Ua Wael freer ( stfahead WAM) 

ao ah chr Geared wall ch Ges CaS PETER 
WAS Ta aa :— 

cer at vent Cer TARA Aad Tail h MA THA 
z z 31.03.2020 Th & 

1 att. areas usta 

era Ves Wate Peers ( sifahadt WAR) 

32.4 ARTUR AN SIM Us Olea SASH HATS Hh ANT SET Fase aH TA Fe. 08.12.2016 SRT Ahad fever Tea fe hea HaVSct A SAHT 
30.11.2016 HIST Tah A He ht rel shy (FTA HH eae, Hel sels, TSS. Sere Wal favors gopry ford chlel Hieecaea Hel 

THE |) BLT HA Hl le Ua HE Hl Gera S SHS Fl UST ARR ALS Fl SIA HAH GI Hae Hl STS S fE. 07.09.2016 H 

farn Feet HS STE APL HEN S1 ART GLA H PAS Ht STU H Ted Pre Hiets H GAT HIN festH 18.04.2017 Al MT BR 
We STAT SH TSA ST Fat AK AA TA | Ter Ue Sta SE HI aM, ae fen feet H arpa Fad wa we Set wa Hast wraiteet 
(FET FAT Hl Uh SHA) H AAT S TT AS TSAR UreeHS Shs H farts faa Se] HHA H STI Wet lel ATTA H TT 

HOP H STAM Te Ta fa TA S Hl HITT Ua WC S SHS H UHC TNA-S1 GT Ua Oo Ta PARE | 

THs Rar 
chTeT SHTPACIERT UathS SHS nt 

feast 2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20 
) @) @) ) @) @) 

ral G Usa - - | 683,925,023] 571,767,580] 683,925,023] 571,767,580 

aril a qa - - | 683,925,023] 571,767,580] 683,925,023] 571,767,580 

aarat & astea (frraer) - - | 683,925,023] 571,767,580] 683,925,023] 571,767,580 
a Ta 28,840,340 | 38,753,675 6,296,440) 8,302,266] 35,136,780] 47,055,941 
Sa AIST Al LITT - - - - - - 

Re USA 28,840,340 | 38,753,675 | 690,221,463] 580,069,846] 719,061,803] 618,823,521 
oa 

art 1 ary - - | 208,454,139] 252,884,963] 208,454,139] 252,884,963 

aan Are wet Frater are 

Sed ofa - - | 30,532,855] 12,108,921] 30,532,855] 12,108,921 
antafta x od 3,334,812 4,731,558 | 161,161,649] 164,009,049] 164,496,461] 168,740,607 
Far wd so Steer 117,775 778,160 | 41,099,165] 48,719,454] 41,216,940] 49,497,614 
faite ara 301,300 - -| 1,161,010 301,300 1,161,010 
areeramT Ue fee oA 243,040 433,566 | 14,082,674] 14,478,116] 14,325,714] 14,911,682 
ay 7,079,901 10,172,373 | 64,625,777| 75,107,197] _71,705,678| _ 85,279,570 
amo 11,076,828 | 16,115,657 | 519,956,259] 568,468,710] 531,033,087| 584,584,367 

SAARI UF STATA Fat BAR HT TF 

are / ae (17,763,512) | 22,638,018 | 170,265,204} 11,601,136{188,028,716) | 34,239,154 
START AR (189,229,471)| (430,289,807)} 29636,338]  8,451,0901159,593,133) | (421,838,717) 
STATA HE Bie HL Ge 

aryenta 206,992,983 | 452,927,825 | 140,628,866] (3,150,046)! 347,621,849] 456,077,871 
SAAT Ag - - - - - - 

ay ony / af 206,992,983 | 452,927,825 | 140,628,866] (3,150,046)! 347,621,849| 456,077,871 
mR 

ACL AR - | 100,283,100 - - -| 100,283,100 
SEAT AX - - - - - - 

ad & ee ar (ef) 206,992,983 | 352,644,725 | 140,628,866] (3,150,046)! 347,621,849] 355,794,771               
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Binet 

31 Ara 2021 cl AA ad ch fariia faany ax fexqortay 

det Ta 

pleat BEIT WARS Shs art 

Facer 31.03.2021 FT | 31.03.2020 FT | 31.03.2021 AI | 31.03.2020 mI | 31.03.2021 Hl | 31.03.2020m1 
@) @) @) @) @) @) 

HIT HT Tilt : 

1. SRAM HT TT 

(31) st ystt 240,453,000 240,453,000 240,453,000 240,453,000 

(a) Sfaa we safasra (5,707,059,310) | (5,707,059,310) 1 1 | (5,359,437,460) | (5,707,059,309) 

2. FM SaaS Fit 

(A) sreaer areet - - - - 

3. ara ahaa 

(a) tatafa sere - - - - - - 

(a) fareaftaa sx arfacat - - - - - - 

(a) a drafafy cfaca - - 20,469,729 46,032,336 20,469,729 46,032,336 

(a) Stata sree - - - - - - 

4. Fer aifara 

(3) aearaty sak - - - 4,225,774 - 4,255,774 

(a) erate Tar 1,789,850 202,501,507 58,565,372 72,,299,599 60,355,222 274,201,106 

(a) a ae crfaea 7,104,823,264 | 7,447,687,130 80,585,992 82,292,952 | 7,185,409,256 | 7,529,980,082 

(@) aerate Waar - 100,283,100 - - - 100,283,100 

5. Sant Sars OA-2 (963,413,087) | (806,879,512) | 963,413,087 806,879,512 - - 

a 1,476,985,915 | 1,476,985,915 | 1,123,034,181 | 1,011,760,174 | 2,147,249,747 | 2,488,746,089 

after 

(1) sta ofterrert 

(31) tag ofeeerert 

(i) wearer Ufeaerert 9,181,398 9,356,016 80,531,815 93,719,386 89,713,213 103,255,402 

(ii) smear afeaerere - - - 54,301 - 54,301 

(iii) tsitra viteerart . - - . - - 

(8) wae Faz - - - - - - 

(a) catafas sem we sft - -| 124,271,111 125,907,329 124,271,111 125,907,329 

(@) a4 ora ofterereTe - - 6,790,731 6,794,131 6,790,731 6,794,131 

ar 9,181,398 9,356,016 211,593,657 226,475,147 220,775,055 236,011,163 

(1) Fe ofteaerere 

(3) are Frag 3,500 3,500 - - 3,500 3,500 

(a) rast - -| 336,757,019 345,065,036 336,757,019 345,065,036 

(@) se ] Use art - - - - - - 

(8) arate wafer - 329,329,697] 403,819,596 355,630,314 403,819,596 684,960,011 

(3) WHS Us Sapi H TH 1,007,058,761 | 1,007,058,761] 157,640,153 71,339,953 | 1,063,081,208] 1,078,398,714 

(H) serrata sao ws orig 13,366,956 18,773,653 2,328,912 4,447,987 15,695,868 23,251,640 

(7) ora are] aReTeTE 96,222,657 112,284,288 10,894,844 8,771,738 107,117,501 121,056,026 

ar 1,015,034,168 | 1,467,449,899] 911,440,524 785,285,027 | 1,926,474,692 | 2,252,734,926 

am 1,024,215,566 | 1,476,985,915 | 1,123,034,181 | 1,011,760,174 | 2,147,249,747 | 2,448,746,089                   
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2020-2021 2019-2020 
Ue uaz 

32.5 Sa :- 

1. piece aca (540,407,764) 

2. fae aca 351,462,770 

3. vafse acta arra for (284,447) (46,349,964) 

4. fae sere Hl Fee GA A STA 1,996,533 

5. guieig Fragrarp 86,500 

6. fF Ue ert hl fost OR shh Ta OT (450,330,126) 

7. Piers Cen H fore Way 64,307,250 

8. Ta TH Ht SSH Va Safa staan ah fore aTfadta (THaHS FATS ) 2,31,329 222,703 

9. WHS Schlg H frsel Tat ah fersHt Hx 895,144 

10. Fe aaa waa we safe (uretens Sag) (13,114,350) 

V1. Ya Hah H Siete aM Wa (TITIES SAT) 11,225,996 21,342,738 

2. yaaa sed 173,869 

13. - 2020-21 PFA ANA ALAN H WAI H Faw HHA (AIH S SHI ) 15,210,000 

32.6 UUT-20F WAI H SGA Wiha VA STS HL TOT 

faa 31-3-202141 = ——-31-3-2020 HI & 

MATS. ATE. 

SX OTA TY STRATA ATS Yet (CA SI eT SATA) ferauicy WTF 347,621,849 456,077,871 

SER Ht GSAT (1000 %. HI steps AeA) 240,453 240,453 

ST ST HT TST Git SA SAT AT TOT 240,453 240,453 

ita Sat ht eT Ui a eR Feri 976,949 976,949 

Wid SAR STNG STS Ht TOT Sq SAT (HW. WAH VAR) (1000 B. FAFA) 1446 1897 

Ula SAR TR CATT SATS (GH. WAH VAL) ( 1000 B. FAG) 356 467 

32.7 Sets raga AT tS Al Freda Baa oftatda fears Hleh (+) Hsifsasins Hades | 

32.8 Wel wei ora Gen fase aa aims HA: ita / safe oar re | 

32.9 UTES afte ch ans Vel Hava CA YA: Hite / AAfed Haag | 

32.10 Wed. 1832 SAT Me SRY AR UT SR AHS VSS H SA ATE | 

wd Wa He BARS 

atftra @rseraret AeA Wet fas oh. TeTqaahrat Sait fate oat eae afer 
aur afr Freer aera wa var Freer ad Wale we Tafa 

UH. a. - WaT 67156 Sanu. 4. 08414417 SistéwA. 4. 08948039 RITA CRETATCA 
WH... - 001557 Ht 

aie. ters wWitaret 
aa 

Ta : TaN UH. A. 073191 
feat : 27 FS 2022 
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

Dear Members,

I have great pleasure in extending to you a 
thwarm welcome to the 57  Annual General 

Meeting of the Company. The report of the 

Directors, together with the audited accounts 
stfor the year ended 31  March 2021 and the 

comments of the Comptroller and Auditor 

General of India are with you. With your 

permission, I shall take them as read.

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

As we all know that in the last quarter of 2020-

21, Covid pandemic struck whole world and 

the input supply of raw materials started 

getting affected from Jan 2020 onwards. 

Finally lockdown was declared on 23rd 

March 2020 

the major constraints for the 

Company to achieve the desired results. 

which continued till June 2020. 

In this situation too company has shown 

good performance. During the year 2020-

2021, the Company has achieved turnover of 

`6839.25 Lakhs, (excluding GST) as 

compared to turnover of ` 5717.68 Lakhs in 

2019-2020 and booked orders of ` 5462.00 

Lakh as compared to previous year's order 

booking of ` 5433.86 Lakh. Closure of 

operations of Kota Complex and stiff 

competition in all areas of its operations, 

resulted in severe pressures on margin and 

these had been 

In the year 2020-2021, the Company has 

booked profit before depreciation, interest 
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ISO-9001 (2015), ISO-14001 (2015) AND 

OHSAS-45001 (2018)  CERTIFICATION

During the year under review Palakkad Unit 

maintained ISO-9001:2015, ISO 14001:2015 

and OHSAS 45001 (2018) accreditation.  

This has imparted status of enhanced quality 

products and services and safety which are 

much needed in contemporary business for 

domestic as well as export markets.

MOU with MHI

As operations of Kota Unit of the Company 

are closed and handing over of Palakkad Unit 

to Government of Kerala is under process, 

vide letter No.8-05/3/2020-PE VIII SECTION 

(20798) dated 31.01.2020 was received from 

DHI, wherein it was mentioned that the 

process of transfer of Palakkad unit of IL to 

Govt. of Kerala is not yet finalized and the unit 

is operational and working, it was directed to 

prepare and submit MOU in respect of 

Palakkad unit for the year 2021 for 

submission to DPE. Accordingly vide letter 

ILP/MOU-DHI/LAND/2020 dated 12.09.2020 

MOU was submitted for the year 2020-2021. 

Later on it was informed that as the unit is 

under transfer to Govt. of Kerala, the 

performance may be monitored internally by 

MHI. Accordingly during various review 

meetings with MHI the performance of the 

company is being monitored by MHI. As per 

the MOU targets submitted to MHI for the 

year 2020-2021, the company has achieved 

targets corresponding to very good rating for 

revenue from operations and excellent for 

and tax ` 2026.56 Lakhs as compared to 

profit of ` 503.12 Lakhs in the previous year. 

To overcome the adverse situation created 

due to pandemic and disruption of supply of 

input raw material, there was severe 

pressure on the company to perform. 

Accordingly strategic decisions were taken 

to execute orders for spares on priority, 

mitigating the disruption of input supply by 

better procurement process, smart 

execution strategy by focusing on getting 

balance items for easy to execute orders, re-

assessing and fixing re-order level inventory 

etc. This resulted in more execution of spare 

orders with high profit margins and sustained 

the operation of the company during the 

pandemic year.

Net profit after tax, for the year 2020-2021 

was ` 3476.22 Lakhs as compared to net 

profit of ̀  3557.95 Lakhs in the previous year. 

Organizational issues were properly 

addressed considering market and financial 

conditions. 

Today at ILP, we have good orders in hands 

and we are continuously striving to enhance 

our order booking and turnover in 2021-2022 

to surpass the target achieved in 2020-2021.  

It is certainly difficult, but not impossible. 

The Company is making all out efforts to 

complete the closure activities as per DPE 

guidelines on closure for Kota Complex of 

Instrumentation Limited and all out efforts 

are made to improve the performance of 

Palakkad Unit of IL using its intrinsic strength.
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1. In accordance with the directions by MHI 

181.883 acre land at Kota with all built up 

structures free of all encumbrance and 

10.59 acre land (inclusive of 0.59 acre of 

free hold land) of Sitapura Industrial 

Area.Jaipur have been handed over to 

Government of Rajasthan & RIICO.

2.

3. Disposal of other assets at Varodara and 

Mumbai are in process with DPE/NLMA 

as per Govt. directives.

THE ROAD AHEAD

I wish to state that in spite of a continued 

stretched business environment, the year 

gone by can be considered satisfactory from 

an operational perspective for Palakkad Unit 

and closure activities for Kota Complex.  The 

Company made all out efforts to maintain the 

presence of ILP's products in the market.  All 

earnest, we have endeavored to deliver the 

trust, the customer reposed in us which gave 

us the strength to face the situation 

realistically.  

FUTURE PROSPECTS

Immovable Assets of Malviya nagar 

Jaipur, & office space at SCOPE  

Complex, Delhi has been disposed off.

The Company is operating in the field of 

control valves for process industries. The 

company is well equipped with the 

technology of manufacturing its products and 

meeting customization of its product for 

meeting the new and severe requirements of 

process industry. The Company has the 

ability to develop new products, variations 

operating profit and PAT.

STATUS OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

The company has no Subsidiary company.

PRESENT STATUS OF THE COMPANY

Closure of IL Kota is under completion and 

handing over of IL Palakkad Unit to GOK is in 

process.

STATUS CLOSURE ACTIVITIES AT KOTA

Closure activities started at Kota with 

issuance of General Notice to employee & all 

Concern on 08.12.2016. Brief of closure 

activities completed is as below:

A.  Employees:

1) All the employees of Kota Complex have 

been relieved on 18.04.2017. One 

employee who had filed a civil writ 

petition in Hon'ble Rajasthan High Court 

has also been relieved w.e.f. 18.04.2017 

as per verdict of Hon'ble Rajasthan High 

Court.

2) Dues of all the employees/ ex-employees 

have been settled. There are certain 

matters which are pending in courts shall 

be settled as per the verdict of Hon'ble 

Courts & further guidelines from the 

Administrative Ministry.

B.  Movable Assets:

All movable assets of IL Kota have been 

disposed off through MSTC.

C. IMMOVABLE ASSETS:
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supporting to smooth operation as ever.  In 

the current year your Palakkad Unit has 

improved a lot in terms of industrial discipline 

wi th posi t ive overal l  environment,  

maintaining very cordial relation with unions 

and associations.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

It is my strong belief that good Corporate 

Governance is essential to achieve long-term 

corporate goals and to safeguarding the 

interest of all stake holders and to satisfy the 

core  p r inc ip les  o f  accountab i l i t y,  

transparency and fair dealings. The 

commitment is to strictly comply at all level 

with the Corporate Governance Guidelines 

issued by Department of Public Enterprise 

(DPE). This is imperative for the overall 

enhancement of all operations & activities of 

the Company.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I would also like to place on record my 

appreciation and gratefulness to my 

colleagues on the Board for their valuable 

contribution and cooperation in guiding the 

Company.

I seek your continued support and 

encouragement as the Company has been 

receiving so far.  We are thankful to the 

Government of India, and other agencies and 

authorities for their help to the Company.  

I would like to convey, on behalf of my Board 

and my own, our deep appreciation for all our 

which gives immense scope for future 

developments.

Company has diversified into new vertical of 

Space application and has received good 

orders from ISRO.

The company has taken up the development 

of new products for climate control 

application, cryogenic applications and 

severe service application of high pressure 

drop across the valve. Company has also 

developed fourth product for nuclear 

application for IGCAR and they have been 

tested and proved successful. The 

requirements from the regular customer 

particularly in the sector of steel, oil & gas is 

increasing. All the above initiatives of the 

company ensures that the future prospect is 

bright and the company is on the path of 

growth.

The company ensures transparency, 

objectivity, quality of decision making in its 

operations monitor the same. We have 

Vigilance Department Chief Vigilance 

Officer, nominated by Administrative Ministry. 

During the year Vigilance Department 

functioned as an effective part of 

management. Our greater emphasis was laid 

on preventive vigilance

VIGILANCE: 

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS & HUMAN 

RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

The industrial relations during the year 

continued to be harmonious and cordial and 
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Company through their dedication and 

commitment.

I now move the Directors' Report as well as 

the audited Balance Sheet and the 

Statement of "Profit & Loss" for the year 

2020-21 to be approved and adopted.

B Balasubramanian

Chairman and Managing Director

Dated: 15th Sep 2022

colleagues, the support and confidence we 

receive from our valued customers and 

business associates.

We are also grateful to the Statutory Auditors 

of the Company and to CAG for their 

observations and suggestions.

I would like to extend my thanks for immense 

contribution made by the employees of the 

I also convey my sincere thanks to State 

Bank of India for their unstinted.  I am 

thankful to our vendors and associates for 

business cooperation.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,
The Shareholders
Ladies and Gentlemen,
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 

th57  Annual Report along with Audited Accounts 
st

for the year ended 31  March, 2021, Report of the 
Statutory Auditors and Comments thereon by the 
Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

The Ministry of Heavy Industry & Public 
Enterprises, Department of Heavy Industry, New 
Delhi vide letter No.: 5(1)/ 2016-PE-VIII dated 
08.12.2016 has informed the decision of the 
Union Cabinet in its meeting held on 30.11.2016 
for closure of Kota Unit (Kota Complex) of 
Instrumentation Limited (IL) and in principle 
approval of transfer of Palakkad Unit of IL to 
Government of Kerala. 

Net Profit after tax, for the year 2020-21 was   
3476.22 Lakhs 

 

OPERATING RESULTS

Accordingly, the Kota unit 
is closed and not in operation and Palakkad Unit 
of Instrumentation Limited is fully in operational. 

However, the  operational Palakkad Unit are on 
full swing and during the year 2020-2021, the 
Company has achieved turnover of ` 6839.25 
Lakhs, (excluding GST) as compared to turnover 
of  ̀  5717.68 Lakhs in  2019-2020.

In the year 2020-2021, the Company has booked 
profit before depreciation, interest and tax           
` 2026.56 Lakhs, as compared to profit of ` 
503.12 Lakhs in the previous year.

` as compared to net profit of        
` 3557.95 Lakhs in the previous year.

The Financial Statements have been prepared in 
accordance with the historical cost convention on 
the basis of a 'going concern' with revenue 
recognized and expenses accounted for on 
accrual system of accounting.

As we all know that in the last quarter of 2019-20, 
COVID pandemic struck whole world and the 
input supply of raw materials started getting 
affected from Jan 2020 onwards. Finally 

rd
lockdown was declared on 23  March 2020. Due 
to this the company suffered in its ability to 

 

convert the pending orders into turnover.The 
salient features of the operating results for the 
year 2020-21 as compared to the previous year 
are given below: -

(  `  in Lakhs)

ORDER BOOKING

S No Particulars  2020-2021  2019-2020

a. Turnover   6839.25 5717.68

Job done for internal use -  - 

Net Turnover 6839.25 5717.68

b. Other Income 351.37      470.56

Total Income 7190.62 6188.24

c. Expenditure on material 2084.54 2528.85

d. Change in inventories of 305.33 121.09

Finished goods & work in-process

e. Employees remuneration and benefits 1644.96 1687.41

f. Services & Sub-Contracting 412.17 494.97

g. Financial Cost 3.01 11.61

h. Depreciation & Amortisation 143.26 149.12

i. Other Expenditure 717.06  852.80

j. Total Expenditure 5310.33 5845.85

k. Profit/(Loss) before exceptional and

extraordinary item and tax (1880.29) 342.39

l. Exceptional items :- (1595.93) (4218.39)

m. Profit/(Loss) before extraordinary item 

tax 3476.22 4560.78

n. Extraordinary item - -

o. Profit/(Loss) before tax 3476.22 4560.78

p. Tax - 1002.83

q. Profit/(Loss) after tax & Adjustment 3476.22 3557.95

 

        

  

  

    

    

    

       

   

 

 

During the year under review (2020-2021) 
Palakkad Unit of the Company continued to face 
stiff competition in all areas of its operations, 
resulting in severe pressures on margins. 
Because of high quality products & services and 
proven track record, Palakkad Unit maintained its 
market  share and booked orders of  
`5452.00Lakh as compared to previous year's 
order booking of ` 5433.86 Lakh. Some of the 
major and prestigious orders received by the 
company are as below:-

a) Control valve orders worth ̀  401 Lakhs from 
GAIL (INDIA), Pata

b) Control valve orders for ̀  208.14 Lakhs from 
NTPC, SIPAT STPP

c) PC orders for ̀  200.52 Lakhs from L&T-MHI 
BOLIER
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COVID pandemic struck whole world and the 
input supply of raw materials started getting 
affected from Jan 2020 onwards. Finally 

lockdown was declared on 23" March 2020. Due 
to this the company suffered in its ability to 

convert the pending orders into turnover.The 
salient features of the operating results for the 
year 2020-21 as compared to the previous year 
are given below: - 

  

  

(_=_in Lakhs) 

S No Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020 

a. Turnover 6839.25 5717.68 

Job done for internal use : : 

Net Turnover 6839.25 5717.68 

b. Other Income 351.37 470.56 

Total Income 7190.62 6188.24 

c. Expenditure on material 2084.54 2528.85 

d. Change in inventories of 305.33 121.09 

Finished goods & work in-process 

e. Employees remuneration and benefits 1644.96 1687.41 

f. | Services & Sub-Contracting 412.17 494.97 

g. Financial Cost 3.01 11.61 

h. Depreciation & Amortisation 143.26 149.12 

i. Other Expenditure 717.06 852.80 

j. Total Expenditure 5310.33 5845.85 

k.  Profit/(Loss) before exceptional and 

extraordinary item and tax (1880.29) 342.39 

|. | Exceptional items :- (1595.93) (4218.39) 

m. Profit/(Loss) before extraordinary item 

tax 3476.22 4560.78 

Extraordinary item - - 

Profit/(Loss) before tax 3476.22 4560.78 

Tax - 1002.83 

Profit/(Loss) after tax & Adjustment 3476.22 3557.95 a
p
o
s
 

  

ORDER BOOKING 

During the year under review (2020-2021) 
Palakkad Unit of the Company continued to face 
stiff competition in all areas of its operations, 
resulting in severe pressures on margins. 
Because of high quality products & services and 
proven track record, Palakkad Unit maintained its 
market share and booked orders of 
%5452.00Lakh as compared to previous year's 

order booking of ~ 5433.86 Lakh. Some of the 

major and prestigious orders received by the 
company are as below:- 

a) Control valve orders worth = 401 Lakhs from 
GAIL (INDIA), Pata 

b) Control valve orders for = 208.14 Lakhs from 
NTPC, SIPAT STPP 

c) PCorders for ¥ 200.52 Lakhs from L&T-MHI 
BOLIER



including deemed exports (Previous year Rs. 
NIL) and physical exports during the year 2020-
21 have been worth  4.94 Lakh(Previous year  
18.98 Lakh).

DIVIDEND

RESERVES

Directors do not propose to carry any amount to 
reserves for the year under review.

DETAILS OF DEPOSITS

During the year under review, the Company has 
neither accepted nor renewed any deposit under 
Sec.73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 
2014.

FINANCE     

Paid-up Capital of the Company as on 31.3.2021 
remained at 2404.53 Lakh and Share 
Application Money at  12200.96 Lakh is pending 
for allotment of equity and preference shares. 
This includes conversion of loan of  2598.46 
Lakh into Equity Shares in accordance with the 
sanctioned Revival Scheme.

BORROWINGS FROM THE GOVERNMENT/ 
PSUs

GOI provided a loan of  584.57 Crore against the 
decision of closure of Kota Complex towards 
clearance of employees' liabilities and other 
dues.

WORKING CAPITAL

During the financial year under review Inventory 
and Sundry Debtors were 3367.57 Lakh and  

4038.19 Lakh respectively as compared to 
3450.65 Lakh and 6849.60 Lakh respectively 

during the previous year. The operation of Kota 
Unit is closed and operations at Palakkad Unit are 
going smoothly with sufficient working capital.

MOU WITH MHI

` `

Directors have recommend dividend of ` 152.10 
Lakhs during the year.

` 
`

`

`
` `

As operations of Kota Unit of the Company are 
closed and handing over of Palakkad Unit to 
Government of Kerala is under process, vide 

Rs.

Rs. 
 

 

d) Control valve orders for ̀  197.01 Lakhs from 
DEPT OF SPACE, ISRO.

e) PC orders for ̀  138.47 Lakhs from L&T-MHI 
BOLIER

f) Control valve orders for ̀  126.83 Lakhs from 
BHEL, TRICHY-FB.

g) Control Valve orders for ` 85.69 Lakhs from 
NTPC, SIPAT STPP.

h) Butterfly valve orders for ̀  84.43 Lakhs from 
BHEL, PEM, NOIDA.

i) Control valve orders for ` 79.64  Lakhsfrom 
INDIAN OIL, HALDIA.

j) Control valve & Butterfly valve orders for ` 
68.76 Lakhs from GAIL (INDIA), Pata.

`

`

ISO-9001 (2015), 14000 (2015) AND OHSAS 
(2018)

CERTIFICATION

During the year under review Palakkad Unit 
maintained ISO-9001:2015, ISO 14001:2015 
and OHSAS 45001 (2018) accreditation. This 
has imparted status of quality products and 
services which is much needed in contemporary 
business.

SALES AND SERVICE

The Company has achieved a turnover of  
6839.25 Lakhs Lakh during the year as against 
turnover of  5717.68 Lakh during the previous 
year 2019-20. In order to adhere with the Govt. 
directives operations of all the Units i.e. Kota 
Complex had been closed w.e.f. 01.04.2017. The 
Unit-wise turnover of the Company for the year 
2020-2021 as compared to the previous year are 
given below :-

`

1 Kota Unit - -

2 Palakkad Unit 6839.25 5717.68

Total 6839.25 5717.68

 

(  In lakhs)

S.No. Unit 2020-21 2021-20

EXPORTS

During the year under review Palakkad Unit of the 
Company achieved an export turnover of Rs. NIL 
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d) Control valve orders for = 197.01 Lakhs from 
DEPT OF SPACE, ISRO. 

e) PCorders for = 138.47 Lakhs from L&T-MHI 
BOLIER 

f) | Control valve orders for = 126.83 Lakhs from 
BHEL, TRICHY-FB. 

g) Control Valve orders for = 85.69 Lakhs from 

NTPC, SIPAT STPP. 

h) Butterfly valve orders for = 84.43 Lakhs from 
BHEL, PEM, NOIDA. 

i) Control valve orders for = 79.64 Lakhsfrom 
INDIAN OIL, HALDIA. 

j) Control valve & Butterfly valve orders for = 
68.76 Lakhs from GAIL (INDIA), Pata. 

ISO-9001 (2015), 14000 (2015) AND OHSAS 
(2018) 

CERTIFICATION 

During the year under review Palakkad Unit 
maintained ISO-9001:2015, ISO 14001:2015 
and OHSAS 45001 (2018) accreditation. This 
has imparted status of quality products and 
services which is much needed in contemporary 
business. 

SALES AND SERVICE 

The Company has achieved a turnover of % 
6839.25 Lakhs Lakh during the year as against 
turnover of = 5717.68 Lakh during the previous 

year 2019-20. In order to adhere with the Govt. 
directives operations of all the Units i.e. Kota 
Complex had been closed w.e.f. 01.04.2017. The 
Unit-wise turnover of the Company for the year 
2020-2021 as compared to the previous year are 
given below :- 

  

  

  

  

(% In lakhs) 

S.No. Unit 2020-21 2021-20 

1 Kota Unit - - 

2 Palakkad Unit 6839.25 5717.68 

Total 6839.25 5717.68 

EXPORTS 

During the year under review Palakkad Unit of the 
Company achieved an export turnover of Rs. NIL 

Q 
tee 

including deemed exports (Previous year Rs. 
NIL) and physical exports during the year 2020- 

21 have been worth % 4.94 Lakh(Previous year = 

18.98 Lakh). 

DIVIDEND 

Directors have recommend dividend of = 152.10 

Lakhs during the year. 

RESERVES 

Directors do not propose to carry any amount to 
reserves for the year under review. 

DETAILS OF DEPOSITS 

During the year under review, the Company has 

neither accepted nor renewed any deposit under 

Sec.73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 

Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 
2014. 

FINANCE 

Paid-up Capital of the Company as on 31.3.2021 

remained at ~ 2404.53 Lakh and Share 

Application Money at = 12200.96 Lakh is pending 

for allotment of equity and preference shares. 
This includes conversion of loan of Rs. 2598.46 

Lakh into Equity Shares in accordance with the 

sanctioned Revival Scheme. 

BORROWINGS FROM THE GOVERNMENT/ 

PSUs 

GOI provided a loan of = 584.57 Crore against the 

decision of closure of Kota Complex towards 

clearance of employees’ liabilities and other 
dues. 

WORKING CAPITAL 

During the financial year under review Inventory 

and Sundry Debtors were Rs. 3367.57 Lakh and 

= 4038.19 Lakh respectively as compared to 

%3450.65 Lakh and ~ 6849.60 Lakh respectively 

during the previous year. The operation of Kota 

Unit is closed and operations at Palakkad Unit are 
going smoothly with sufficient working capital. 

MOU WITH MHI 

As operations of Kota Unit of the Company are 

closed and handing over of Palakkad Unit to 

Government of Kerala is under process, vide 
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W O R K E R S  P A R T I C I P A T I O N  I N  
MANAGEMENT

RESERVATION FOR SC & ST AND DISABLED 
PERSONS

PERSONNEL AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 
AND WELFARE

.

HUMAN RESOURCE & DEVELOPMENT

VIGIL MECHANISM

Keeping in view the guidelines of the 
Government of India on the subject and to foster 
a sense of belongingness and team spirit 
amongst the employees, regular interaction with 
the Workers' representatives are held, where 
useful contributions emerge during the councils' 
deliberations for improving productivity, 
efficiency, minimizing absenteeism, waste.

The Government direct ives regarding 
reservation for SC / ST, Physically handicapped 
and Ex-service personnel etc. were adhered to 
during the year under review. The total number of 
employees belonging to these categories at the 
end of the year was 28 representing nearly 
14.07% of the total manpower of 199.

The industrial relations in the Company 
continued to remain cordial and harmonious.

For better utilization of Human Resources and 
improvement in work culture and productivity, the 
Human Resource Development Department 
undertook various programs to train/ retrain the 
employees to develop their skills.

In pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) & 
(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company 
has established a secured system to provide for 
adequate safeguards against victimisation of 
employees and Directors who avail of the vigil 
mechanism and to enable our Directors & 
Employees to report their genuine concerns or 
grievances, generally impacting / affecting the 
business of our Company, including but not 
limited to improper or unethical behaviour / 
misconduct / actual or suspended frauds / 
violation of code of conduct. Vigil Mechanism of 
the company is available on the website of the 
company i.e. www.ilkota.in,www.ilpgt.com.

Any Director or employee can directly email 

letter No.8-05/3/2020-PE VIII SECTION (20798) 
dated 31.01.2020 was received from DHI, 
wherein it was mentioned that the process of 
transfer of Palakkad unit of IL to Govt. of Kerala is 
not yet finalized and the unit is operational and 
working, it was directed to prepare and submit 
MOU in respect of Palakkad unit for the year 2021 
for submission to DPE. Accordingly vide letter 
ILP/MOU-DHI/LAND/2020 dated 12.09.2020 
MOU was submitted for the year 2020-
2021.Later on it was informed that as the unit is 
under transfer to Govt. of Kerala, the 
performance may be monitored internally by 
MHI. Accordingly during various review meetings 
with MHI the performance of the company is 
being monitored by MHI. As per the MOU targets 
submitted to MHI for the year 2020-2021, the 
company has achieved targets corresponding to 
very good rating for revenue from operations and 
excellent for operating profit and PAT. 

The Company is operating in the field of control 
valves for process industries. The company is 
well equipped with the technology of 
manufacturing its products and meeting 
customization of its product for meeting the new 
and severe requirements of process industry. 
The Company has the ability to develop new 
products, variations which gives immense scope 
for future developments.
Company has diversified into new vertical of 
Space application and has received good orders 
from ISRO.

The company has taken up the development of 
new products for climate control application, 
cryogenic applications and severe service 
application of high pressure drop across the 
valve. Company has also developed fourth 
product for nuclear application for IGCAR and 
they have been tested and proved successful. 
The requirements from the regular customer 
particularly in the sector of steel, oil & gas is 
increasing. All the above initiatives of the 
company ensures that the future prospect is 
bright and the company is on the path of growth.

The company has no Subsidiary company.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:
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letter No.8-05/3/2020-PE VIII SECTION (20798) 
dated 31.01.2020 was received from DHI, 

wherein it was mentioned that the process of 

transfer of Palakkad unit of IL to Govt. of Kerala is 

not yet finalized and the unit is operational and 
working, it was directed to prepare and submit 

MOu in respect of Palakkad unit for the year 2021 

for submission to DPE. Accordingly vide letter 
ILP/MOU-DHI/LAND/2020 dated 12.09.2020 
MOU was submitted for the year 2020- 
2021.Later on it was informed that as the unit is 

under transfer to Govt. of Kerala, the 

performance may be monitored internally by 
MHI. Accordingly during various review meetings 

with MHI the performance of the company is 

being monitored by MHI. As per the MOU targets 
submitted to MHI for the year 2020-2021, the 

company has achieved targets corresponding to 

very good rating for revenue from operations and 

excellent for operating profit and PAT. 

FUTURE PROSPECTS 

The Company is operating in the field of control 

valves for process industries. The company is 
well equipped with the technology of 

manufacturing its products and meeting 
customization of its product for meeting the new 
and severe requirements of process industry. 

The Company has the ability to develop new 

products, variations which gives immense scope 

for future developments. 
Company has diversified into new vertical of 

Space application and has received good orders 
from ISRO. 

The company has taken up the development of 
new products for climate control application, 

cryogenic applications and severe service 

application of high pressure drop across the 
valve. Company has also developed fourth 
product for nuclear application for IGCAR and 

they have been tested and proved successful. 

The requirements from the regular customer 

particularly in the sector of steel, oil & gas is 
increasing. All the above initiatives of the 

company ensures that the future prospect is 

bright and the company is on the path of growth. 

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY: 

The company has no Subsidiary company. 
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WORKERS PARTICIPATION IN 
MANAGEMENT 

Keeping in view the guidelines of the 

Government of India on the subject and to foster 

a sense of belongingness and team spirit 

amongst the employees, regular interaction with 

the Workers' representatives are held, where 

useful contributions emerge during the councils’ 

deliberations for improving productivity, 

efficiency, minimizing absenteeism, waste. 

RESERVATION FOR SC & ST AND DISABLED 
PERSONS 
The Government directives regarding 

reservation for SC / ST, Physically handicapped 

and Ex-service personnel etc. were adhered to 

during the year under review. The total number of 

employees belonging to these categories at the 

end of the year was 28 representing nearly 

14.07% of the total manpower of 199. 

PERSONNEL AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 
AND WELFARE 

The industrial relations in the Company 

continued to remain cordial and harmonious.. 

HUMAN RESOURCE & DEVELOPMENT 

For better utilization of Human Resources and 

improvement in work culture and productivity, the 

Human Resource Development Department 

undertook various programs to train/ retrain the 

employees to develop their skills. 

VIGIL MECHANISM 

In pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) & 
(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company 

has established a secured system to provide for 

adequate safeguards against victimisation of 

employees and Directors who avail of the vigil 

mechanism and to enable our Directors & 

Employees to report their genuine concerns or 
grievances, generally impacting / affecting the 

business of our Company, including but not 

limited to improper or unethical behaviour / 

misconduct / actual or suspended frauds / 

violation of code of conduct. Vigil Mechanism of 

the company is available on the website of the 

company i.e. www. ilkota.in, www. ilpgt.com. 

Any Director or employee can directly email



Internal control system ensures complete 
compliance with laws, regulations, standards and 
internal procedures and systems.

As required pursuant to section 92(3) of 
theCompaniesAct,2013 and Rule 12(1) of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) 
Rules, 2014, an extract of annual return in MGT 9 
has been given at Annexure-I.

The Company has in place a Preventive Sexual 
Harassment Policy in line with the requirements 
of The Sexual Harassment of Women at the 
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &Redressal) 
Act, 2013. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) 
has been set up to redress complaints received 
regarding sexual harassment. All employees 
(permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are 
covered under this policy.

The Company's emphasis on use of Hindi in its 
official working continued and effective steps 
have been taken on the implementation of 
provisions of the Official Languages Act and rules 
framed there-under. Use of Hindi language was 
promoted in communication. More employees 
from non-Hindi speaking areas are taking interest 
in the use of Hindi.

In accordance with the provision of Section 
134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the 
report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 the 
information is given below: -

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

PREVENTIVE SEXUAL HARASSMENT 
POLICY

The following is a summary of sexual harassment 
complaints received and disposed off during the 
year 2020-21:

No. of complaints received        : Nil
No. of complaints disposed off  : Nil

PROGRESSIVE USE OF HINDI

DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS

(a)    CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
The Company is not a bulk user of energy. 
However, keeping the Government 
directives in mind, maximum saving of 
energy is being planned at all its works 

his/her concern or complaint to cvo@ilkota.in. 
The CVO will take appropriate action for its 
resolution.

During the year Vigilance Department functioned 
as an effective part of management and greater 
emphasis was laid on preventive vigilance.

The Company has not advanced any loans, not 
provided any guarantee or not made any 
investment under Section 186 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 during the period under review. All the 
guidelines of CVC issued during the year were 
fully complied with.

There were no contracts or arrangements with 
related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with rules prescribed 
under Chapter XII relating to Meetings of Board 
and its Power as amended from time to time.

During the year under review, no significant and 
material orders were passed by the Regulators or 
Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern 
status of Palakkad Unit of the Company.

The company has well placed proper and 
adequate systems of internal control and 
documented procedures covering all financial 
and operating functions. Adequate internal 
control measures are in the form of various 
codes, manuals and procedures issued by the 
management covering all critical and important 
activities viz. Purchase, Material, Stores, Works, 
Finance, and Personnel etc. In order to ensure 
that all checks and balances are in place and all 
internal control systems are in order, regular and 
exhaustive internal audit of various divisions are 
conducted by firms of Chartered Accountants. 

VIGILANCE ACTIVITIES

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES 
OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER S.186 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR 
ARRANGMENTS WITH RELATED PARITIES

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED 
BY THE REGULATORS

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ITS 
ADEQUACY
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his/her concern or complaint to cvo@ilkota.in. 

The CVO will take appropriate action for its 

resolution. 

VIGILANCE ACTIVITIES 

During the year Vigilance Department functioned 
as an effective part of management and greater 

emphasis was laid on preventive vigilance. 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES 
OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER S.186 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

The Company has not advanced any loans, not 
provided any guarantee or not made any 

investment under Section 186 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 during the period under review. All the 

guidelines of CVC issued during the year were 
fully complied with. 

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR 
ARRANGMENTS WITH RELATED PARITIES 

There were no contracts or arrangements with 

related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with rules prescribed 

under Chapter XII relating to Meetings of Board 

and its Power as amended from time to time. 

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED 
BY THE REGULATORS 
During the year under review, no significant and 

material orders were passed by the Regulators or 

Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern 
status of Palakkad Unit of the Company. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND 
ADEQUACY 

The company has well placed proper and 

adequate systems of internal control and 

documented procedures covering all financial 

and operating functions. Adequate internal 

control measures are in the form of various 

codes, manuals and procedures issued by the 

management covering all critical and important 

activities viz. Purchase, Material, Stores, Works, 

Finance, and Personnel etc. In order to ensure 

that all checks and balances are in place and all 

internal control systems are in order, regular and 

exhaustive internal audit of various divisions are 

conducted by firms of Chartered Accountants. 

ITS 

Q 
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Internal control system ensures complete 

compliance with laws, regulations, standards and 

internal procedures and systems. 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
As required pursuant to section 92(3) of 

theCompaniesAct,2013 and Rule 12(1) of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) 
Rules, 2014, an extract of annual return in MGT 9 

has been given atAnnexure-l. 

PREVENTIVE SEXUAL HARASSMENT 
POLICY 

The Company has in place a Preventive Sexual 

Harassment Policy in line with the requirements 

of The Sexual Harassment of Women at the 

Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &Redressal) 

Act, 2013. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) 

has been set up to redress complaints received 

regarding sexual harassment. All employees 

(permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are 

covered under this policy. 
The following is a summary of sexual harassment 
complaints received and disposed off during the 

year 2020-21: 
No. of complaints received 
No. of complaints disposed off 

PROGRESSIVE USE OF HINDI 

The Company's emphasis on use of Hindi in its 

official working continued and effective steps 
have been taken on the implementation of 

provisions of the Official Languages Act and rules 

framed there-under. Use of Hindi language was 

promoted in communication. More employees 

from non-Hindi speaking areas are taking interest 

in the use of Hindi. 

DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS 

In accordance with the provision of Section 

134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the 

report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 the 

information is given below: - 

(a) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 
The Company is not a bulk user of energy. 

However, keeping the Government 

directives in mind, maximum saving of 

energy is being planned at all its works 

> Nil 
> Nil 
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There was no employee of the Company who is 
falling under this provision for the financial year 
under reference, who has received remuneration 
in excess of limits prescribed i.e. remuneration of 
not less than `102,00,000/- per annum or ` 
8,50,000/- per month under Section 197(12) of 
the Act read with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2016, hence, 
information may be treated as NIL.

In the preparation of the annual accounts, 
the applicable accounting standards have 
been followed along with proper explanation 
relating to material departures;

The Directors have selected such 
accounting policies and applied them 
consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent 
so as to give a true and fair view of the state 
of affairs of the company at the end of the 
financial year and of the profit and loss of the 
company for that period;

The Directors have taken proper and 
sufficient care for the maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 for safe guarding the assets of the 
company and for preventing and detecting 
fraud and other irregularities;

The Financial Statements have been 
prepared in accordance with the historical 
cost convention on the basis of a 'going 
concern' with revenue recognized and 
expenses accounted for on accrual system 
of accounting.

The Directors have devised proper systems 
to ensure compliance with the provisions of 
all applicable laws and that such systems 
were adequate and operating effectively.

Instrumentation Limited (IL) believes that good 
Corporate Governance is essential to achieve 
long-term corporate goals and to enhance 

RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(3) (C) of the Companies 
Act, 2013, the Board of Directors state that: -
(a) 

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

locations. 
lamps are being replaced by LED fittings.

(b) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION - R & D 
ACTIVITIES

(c) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 
OUTGO

(d) POLLUTION CONTROL

(e) SAFETY

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES IN TERMS 
OF SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES 
ACT, 2013

Progressively the conventional 

In the year under review Palakkad Unit 
Designed, Developed and Supplied Passive 
Air  Damper,  HSAR (Hydraul ical ly  
Suspended Absorber Rod) and Self 
Regulating Non Return Valve for sodium 
application to IGCAR (Indira Gandhi Center 
for Atomic Research) Kalpakkam. The 
above supplied products were tested at 
IGCAR and certificate of successful 
operation has been received during the year 
under review. R&D department is being 
strengthen by purchase of latest software for 
design of control valves, so that the accurate 
modelling of flow characteristics can be 
predicted before the actual manufacturing to 
save cost and time. Development of climate 
control support valves and sever service 
valves along with special valves of ISRO are 
being taken up by the R&D department.

During the year the Company earned foreign 
exchange equivalent to ` 4.94 Lakh 
(previous year ` 18.98 Lakh) while the 
foreign exchange outgo was ` 59.32Lakh 
(previous year ̀  240.45Lakh).

The Company's products are Eco-friendly 
as these are, by and large, electro-
mechanicalin nature and pollution and 
environmental hazards are negligible. IL 
Palakkad has ISO- 14001 (2015) EMS 
certification and all the provisions of the 
standard are maintanined.

Safety of manpower, machinery and 
environment is the guiding factor in the 
Company's operations. The year under 
review continues to be another accident-
free year.
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locations. Progressively the conventional 
lamps are being replaced by LED fittings. 

(b) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION - R & D 
ACTIVITIES 
In the year under review Palakkad Unit 

Designed, Developed and Supplied Passive 
Air Damper, HSAR (Hydraulically 

Suspended Absorber Rod) and Self 

Regulating Non Return Valve for sodium 

application to IGCAR (Indira Gandhi Center 

for Atomic Research) Kalpakkam. The 

above supplied products were tested at 

IGCAR and certificate of successful 

operation has been received during the year 

under review. R&D department is being 
strengthen by purchase of latest software for 

design of control valves, so that the accurate 

modelling of flow characteristics can be 
predicted before the actual manufacturing to 

save cost and time. Development of climate 

control support valves and sever service 

valves along with special valves of ISRO are 
being taken up by the R&D department. 

(c) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 
OUTGO 

During the year the Company earned foreign 

exchange equivalent to ~ 4.94 Lakh 

(previous year ~ 18.98 Lakh) while the 
foreign exchange outgo was % 59.32Lakh 

(previous year % 240.45Lakh). 

(d) POLLUTION CONTROL 
The Company's products are Eco-friendly 

as these are, by and large, electro- 

mechanicalin nature and pollution and 

environmental hazards are negligible. IL 

Palakkad has ISO- 14001 (2015) EMS 

certification and all the provisions of the 

standard are maintanined. 

(e) SAFETY 

Safety of manpower, machinery and 
environment is the guiding factor in the 

Company's operations. The year under 

review continues to be another accident- 

free year. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES IN TERMS 
OF SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES 
ACT, 2013 
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There was no employee of the Company who is 
falling under this provision for the financial year 

under reference, who has received remuneration 

in excess of limits prescribed i.e. remuneration of 

not less than %102,00,000/- per annum or 2? 

8,50,000/- per month under Section 197(12) of 

the Act read with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2016, hence, 

information may be treated as NIL. 

RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

Pursuant to Section 134(3) (C) of the Companies 

Act, 2013, the Board of Directors state that: - 

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, 

the applicable accounting standards have 
been followed along with proper explanation 

relating to material departures; 

(b) The Directors have selected such 

accounting policies and applied them 

consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent 

so as to give a true and fair view of the state 

of affairs of the company at the end of the 

financial year and of the profit and loss of the 
company for that period; 

(c) The Directors have taken proper and 
sufficient care for the maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance 

with the provisions of the Companies Act, 

2013 for safe guarding the assets of the 

company and for preventing and detecting 

fraud and other irregularities; 

(d) The Financial Statements have been 

prepared in accordance with the historical 

cost convention on the basis of a ‘going 
concern’ with revenue recognized and 
expenses accounted for on accrual system 
of accounting. 

(e) The Directors have devised proper systems 

to ensure compliance with the provisions of 

all applicable laws and that such systems 

were adequate and operating effectively. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

Instrumentation Limited (IL) believes that good 

Corporate Governance is essential to achieve 

long-term corporate goals and to enhance



Intelligence Bureau (IB) and Instrumentation 
Limited (IL) on 01.01.2020 and complete sale 
proceeds have been received.

1.37 Acre land at MIA, Jaipur sold/ to the  
Ministry of  Ayush (MoA) as communicated by 
MHI vide letter dated 21st June, 2019 and 
physical possession of the  land given to 
Ministry Of Ayush on  09.06.2020.  Sale 
Agreement was signed between M/S Ministry 
of Ayush and instrumentation Limited( IL) on  
01.04.2021. Complete sale proceed has 
been received.

7710 (sq ft.) office space at SCOPE 
COMPLEX, Delhi sold to National Medical 
Commission (NMC) New Delh i  as 
communicated by MHI vide letter dated 
10.06.21 and  Ownership of the office space 
has been transferred  to National Medical 
Commission (NMC) on 02.07.2021.          
Sale Agreement signed between M/S 
National Medical Commission (NMC) and 
Instrumentation Limited (IL) on 15.07.2021.    
Complete sale proceed have been received 
on 28.06.2021.

Transfer of Palakkad Unit of Instrumentation 
Limited to Govt of Kerala  is in process.

After disposal of the filled-in industrial gas 
cy l i nders  and  compute r  i t ems  o f  
Administrative Building & IT Centre,  through 
MSTC, the Guest House building is handed 
over to GoR on 15.11.2019.

Registered and Corporate office of the 
company has been shifted to Jaipur from Kota 
with approval of share holder in their extra 
ordinary General Meeting held on 9th 
September, 2019.

k) Out of total fund of ` 584.57 Crore received 
from GOI, an amount of ` 561.44 Crore has 
been disbursed towards liabilities of ILEPFT, 
Ex-Employees, VRS/VSS opted Employees, 
Bankers Taxes, Unsecured Creditors and 
towards watch and ward expenses.

f)

g)

h)

i)

j)

AUDITORS

In accordance with Section 143(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, Comptroller and Auditor 

stakeholders' value. IL has been complying with 
the Corporate Governance Guidelines issued by 
Department of Public Enterprise (DPE) and 
submits Compliance Report to Department of 
Heavy Industry (DHI) on quarterly basis.

Report on Corporate Governance and 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report 
are annexed at Annexure-II to this Directors' 
Report.

Pursuant to the Union Cabinet's decision dated 
30.11.2016 and DHI directives dated 08.12.2016, 
all out efforts are being made to complete the 
closure activities for Kota Complex and transfer 
of Palakkad Unit to Govt. of Kerala as per 
prescribed guidelines.
Brief status of activities are as follows :- 

All employees of Kota Complex opted 
VRS/VSS and have been relieved on 
18.04.2017.

All movable assets have been disposed off 
through MSTC.

Sale of immovable assets is in progress as 
per DPE guidelines on closure.

`

1.04 Acre land at MIA, Jaipur sold to the 
Intelligence Bureau (IB) as communicated by 
MHI vide letter dated 21st June, 2019 and 
Physical possession of the land given to 
Intelligence Bureau (IB) on 16.10.2019. Sale 
Agreement was signed between M/s 

CLOSURE OF KOTA COMPLEX AND 
TRANSFER OF PALAKKAD UNIT TO GOVT. 
OF KERALA

a)

b)

c)

d) Immovable Assets of  Kota unit of IL, the land 
as detailed below, have been handed over to 
Govt. of Rajasthan as directed by DHI vide 
letter Ref. No. 6(1)/2014 PEVIII dated 23rd 
August, 2018 against waiver of soft loan of 
136.49 Crores in lieu of the land surrender. 

Of 181.883 Acres leased hold land at Kota, 
with all the built up structure, handed over to 
Govt. of  Rajasthan on 29.08.2018.

The 10 Acres of leased land and 0.59 Acres 
freehold land at Sitapura Industrial Area, 
Jaipur handed over to Govt. of Rajasthan on 
28.08.2018

e)
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18.04.2017. 
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through MSTC. 
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freehold land at Sitapura Industrial Area, 

Jaipur handed over to Govt. of Rajasthan on 

28.08.2018 

e) 1.04 Acre land at MIA, Jaipur sold to the 

Intelligence Bureau (IB) as communicated by 

MHI vide letter dated 21st June, 2019 and 

Physical possession of the land given to 

Intelligence Bureau (IB) on 16.10.2019. Sale 
Agreement was signed between M/s 
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Intelligence Bureau (IB) and Instrumentation 

Limited (IL) on 01.01.2020 and complete sale 
proceeds have been received. 

f) 1.37 Acre land at MIA, Jaipur sold/ to the 

Ministry of Ayush (MoA) as communicated by 

MHI vide letter dated 21st June, 2019 and 

physical possession of the land given to 

Ministry Of Ayush on 09.06.2020. Sale 

Agreement was signed between M/S Ministry 

of Ayush and instrumentation Limited( IL) on 

01.04.2021. Complete sale proceed has 

been received. 

g) 7710 (sq ft.) office space at SCOPE 
COMPLEX, Delhi sold to National Medical 

Commission (NMC) New Delhi as 
communicated by MHI vide letter dated 
10.06.21 and Ownership of the office space 

has been transferred to National Medical 

Commission (NMC) on 02.07.2021. 
Sale Agreement signed between M/S 

National Medical Commission (NMC) and 

Instrumentation Limited (IL) on 15.07.2021. 

Complete sale proceed have been received 

on 28.06.2021. 

h) Transfer of Palakkad Unit of Instrumentation 

Limited to Govt of Kerala is in process. 

i) After disposal of the filled-in industrial gas 

cylinders and computer items of 

Administrative Building & IT Centre, through 

MSTC, the Guest House building is handed 
over to GoR on 15.11.2019. 

j) Registered and Corporate office of the 

company has been shifted to Jaipur from Kota 

with approval of share holder in their extra 

ordinary General Meeting held on Qth 
September, 2019. 

k) Out of total fund of % 584.57 Crore received 

from GOI, an amount of % 561.44 Crore has 

been disbursed towards liabilities of ILEPFT, 

Ex-Employees, VRS/VSS opted Employees, 

Bankers Taxes, Unsecured Creditors and 

towards watch and ward expenses. 

AUDITORS 

In accordance with Section 143(5) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, Comptroller and Auditor 
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March, 2021. The dates of the meetings are given 
in Report on Corporate Governance at Annexure 
II.

IL has constituted an Audit Committee in terms of 
Section 177 of the Companies Act and also as per 
DPE guidelines. The Audit Committee reviews, 
with the management, annual financial 
statements before submission to the Board for 
approval. The Committee also oversees the 
Company's financial reporting process and the 
disclosure of its financial information to ensure 
that the financial statements are correct, 
sufficient and credible. The terms of reference of 
Audit Committee include:

special invitee, 
Chairman and Managing Director.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors 
met two times on 29.05.2020, 26.02.2021. 

Due to the completion of tenure of appointment 
on 03.09.2020 and09.11.2020 of Smt. Praveen 
Guptaand Shri A.M Manichan respectively 
ceased to be Director and vacated the Office on 
03.09.2020 and 09.11.2020 respectively.

The Audit Committee has be reconstituted, 
without having any Independent Director as a 
member of Audit Committee, by the Board of 
Directors in their 343rd  Meeting held on 
07.01.2021 and named as "Adhoc Audit 
Committee" as Follows.

1. Shri Madan Pal Singh, Chairperson, 
Director.

2. Shri Rajesh Kumar, Member, Director.

3. Shri B. Balasubramanian, special invitee, 
Chairman and Managing Director.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Composition of Audit Committee:

The constitution of the Audit Committee as on 
31.03.2020 was as follows:

1. Shri Madan Pal Singh, Chairperson, 
Director.

2. Shri Rajesh Kumar, Member, Director.

3. Shri B. Balasubramanian, 

 

General of India has appointed Auditors for the 
Company. Accordingly, M/s PRAMOD & 
ASSOCIATES, Lal Khoti Scheme, Jaipur were    
appointed as Statutory Auditors and M/s. 
Thrivikraman& Co Palakkad were re-appointed 
as Branch Auditors for auditing accounts for 
Palakkad Unit for the financial year 2020-21.

Certain qualifications are made by the Statutory 
Auditors in their report dated 27.05.2022. The 
qualifications/ reservations together with replies 
of the Directors are given in Annexure-
IIIenclosed forming part of this report.

COST AUDITORS:

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS

R E V I E W  O F  T H E  A C C O U N T S  B Y  
COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF 
INDIA

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the Union Cabinet's decision dated 
30.11.2016 and DHI directives dated 08.12.2016 
all business operations of Kota Complex have 
been stopped. Palakkad Unit alone remained 
operative Unit and the Turnover of the Company 
has is ̀  57.18 Crore, In accordance with the Rule-
4 of the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) 
Rules, 2014 which states that Cost audit 
requirement has been made subject to a turnover 
based threshold for non-regulated sector of ̀  100 
crore for all products or services and of ̀  35 crore 
for individual product or service. Hence cost audit 
is not required for the Company for the financial 
year 2020-2021.

For the Financial year 2020-2021, no fraud by the 
Company or on the Company by its officers or 
employees has been noticed or reported by the 
Statutory Auditors to the Board of the Company.

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India has 
conducted the supplementary audit of the 
financial statements for the year ended 31st 
March 2021.  A copy of C&AG's comments under 
section 143 (6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 is 
placed at Annexure-IV.

The Board of Directors duly met 05 times during 
the Financial Year from 1st April 2020 to 31st 
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General of India has appointed Auditors for the 

Company. Accordingly, M/s PRAMOD & 

ASSOCIATES, Lal Khoti Scheme, Jaipur were 

appointed as Statutory Auditors and M/s. 

Thrivikraman& Co Palakkad were re-appointed 
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Palakkad Unit for the financial year 2020-21. 

Certain qualifications are made by the Statutory 

Auditors in their report dated 27.05.2022. The 

qualifications/ reservations together with replies 

of the Directors are given in Annexure- 
Illenclosed forming part of this report. 
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all business operations of Kota Complex have 
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4 of the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) 
Rules, 2014 which states that Cost audit 

requirement has been made subject to a turnover 

based threshold for non-regulated sector of * 100 

crore for all products or services and of © 35 crore 
for individual product or service. Hence cost audit 
is not required for the Company for the financial 

year 2020-2021. 

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS 

For the Financial year 2020-2021, no fraud by the 

Company or on the Company by its officers or 

employees has been noticed or reported by the 

Statutory Auditors to the Board of the Company. 

REVIEW OF THE ACCOUNTS BY 
COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF 
INDIA 

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India has 

conducted the supplementary audit of the 

financial statements for the year ended 31st 

March 2021. Acopy of C&AG's comments under 
section 143 (6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 is 

placed at Annexure-lV. 

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS 

The Board of Directors duly met 05 times during 

the Financial Year from 1st April 2020 to 31st 
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March, 2021. The dates of the meetings are given 
in Report on Corporate Governance at Annexure 
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AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

IL has constituted an Audit Committee in terms of 

Section 177 of the Companies Act and also as per 

DPE guidelines. The Audit Committee reviews, 

with the management, annual financial 

statements before submission to the Board for 

approval. The Committee also oversees the 

Company's financial reporting process and the 

disclosure of its financial information to ensure 

that the financial statements are correct, 

sufficient and credible. The terms of reference of 

Audit Committee include: 

Composition of Audit Committee: 

The constitution of the Audit Committee as on 

31.03.2020 was as follows: 

1. Shri Madan Pal 

Director. 

Singh, Chairperson, 

2. Shri Rajesh Kumar, Member, Director. 

3. Shri B. Balasubramanian, special invitee, 

Chairman and Managing Director. 

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors 

met two times on 29.05.2020, 26.02.2021. 

Due to the completion of tenure of appointment 

on 03.09.2020 and09.11.2020 of Smt. Praveen 

Guptaand Shri A.M Manichan respectively 

ceased to be Director and vacated the Office on 

03.09.2020 and 09.11.2020 respectively. 

The Audit Committee has be reconstituted, 

without having any Independent Director as a 
member of Audit Committee, by the Board of 

Directors in their 343rd Meeting held on 

07.01.2021 and named as "Adhoc Audit 

Committee" as Follows. 

1. Shri Madan Pal 

Director. 

Singh, Chairperson, 

2. ShriRajesh Kumar, Member, Director. 

3. Shri B. Balasubramanian, special invitee, 

Chairman and Managing Director.



Company has already requested to Department 
of Heavy Industries, Ministry of Heavy Industries 
and Public Enterprises to appoint sufficient 
number of Independent Directors on the Board of 
the Company.

Due to COVID-19, the preparation of annual 
accounts, Internal Audit and Statutory Audit could 
not be completed timely.

Approval of Board of Directors on Annual Account 
for the Financial Year ended 31.03.2021 has 
been accorded in duly convened Board Meeting 
held on 27.05.2022 on recommendation of Adhoc 
Audit Committee and accordingly, the Annual 
Account for the year ended 31.03.2021 has been 
submitted to Statutory Auditor for their  Report 
and also to Comptroller & Auditor General of India 
(C&AG) for their comments and due to COVID 
Pandemic, it got delayed.

During the year under review, the Company has 
complied with the applicable provisions of the 
Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of 
Company Secretaries of India. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PURSUANT TO 
RECOMMENDATIONS OF PARLIAMENTARY 
COMMITTEE

(  In lakhs)
2020-21 2019-20

REASON FOR DELAY IN HOLDING ANNUAL 
GENERAL MENG:

Following are the reason for delay in holding 57th 
Annual General Meeting of Instrumentation 
Limited for the Financial year ended 31.03.2020 
beyond extended time period:

Ø

OTHER

`

(a) Foregin Tours 0.00 0.00
(b) Expenditure on 0.00 0.00

Public Relations /
Business Promotion

(c) Entertainment 0.00 0.00
Expenditure

It is a matter of satisfaction that Palakkad unit 

manages its working capital requirement fully 

from the collection of trade receivables and did 

not utilized its CC limit, hereby incurring NIL 

interest cost. Further all MSME vendors, which 

constitute around 65 % of the net purchase were 

paid on or before time.

All the other vendors were also paid as per the 

purchase orders terms and conditions. IL will 

continue its dedicated efforts for faster collection 

of Debtors and released the payments to its 

vendors on time.

The Directors wish to place on record their 

sincere thanks for the support and patronage 

received from the valued customers.

The Board acknowledges the sincere support 

and extends its grateful thanks to the 

Government of India, particularly Department of 

Heavy Industry.

The Board also acknowledges the sincere 

support and extends its grateful thanks to 

Department of Public Enterprises, Statutory 

Auditor, branch auditor, government auditor and 

the Company's  Bankersi. e.  State Bank of India 

for their continued co-operation and guidance.

The Board also wishes to place on record its deep 

appreciation for the valuable contributions made 

by employees at all levels of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
INSTRUMENTATION LIMITED

B Balasubramanian
Chairman and Managing Director

Dated:15.09.2022

APPRECIATION
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from the collection of trade receivables and did 

not utilized its CC limit, hereby incurring NIL 

interest cost. Further all MSME vendors, which 

constitute around 65 % of the net purchase were 

paid on or before time. 

All the other vendors were also paid as per the 

purchase orders terms and conditions. IL will 
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The Directors wish to place on record their 

sincere thanks for the support and patronage 

received from the valued customers. 

The Board acknowledges the sincere support 

and extends its grateful thanks to the 

Government of India, particularly Department of 

Heavy Industry. 

The Board also acknowledges the sincere 

support and extends its grateful thanks to 

Department of Public Enterprises, Statutory 

Auditor, branch auditor, government auditor and 

the Company's Bankersi. e. State Bank of India 
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Chairman and Managing Director 

Dated:15.09.2022 
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FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on financial year ended on 31.03.2021

[Pursuant to  Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration ) Rules,  2014]

ANNEXURE - I

---- ---- ---- --------

Name & Address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/
Subsidiary/Associate

% to Shares
held

Applicable 
Section

Sl.
No.

1

III   PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

CINi

Registration Dateii

Name of the Companyiii

Category/Sub-category of the Companyiv

Address of the Registered office
& contact details

v

Whether listed companyvi

Name, Address & contact details of the
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.

U29299RJ1964GOI001174

21-03-1964

INSTRUMENTATION LIMITED

Union Government Company/Limited by Shares

C/o Hindustan Salt Limited, G-229, Sitapur Industrial. Area,
Jaipur (Raj.)-302022 Tel : 0141-2771885   Fax : NIL

No

N.A.vii

I     REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS :

Process Control Instruments

Control Valves

Telecommunication Apparatus

Un-Interrupted Power Supply Systems

9026

8481

8517

8543

00.00

100.00

-

-

Name & Decription of main
products/services

NIC Code of the 
Product/Service

% to total turnover
of the company

Sl.
No.

1

2

3

4

II    PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

IV SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)
(i)           CATEGORYWISE SHAREHOLDING

      

Category of Shareholders

 

No. of Shares held at the 
beginning of the year

 
No. of Shares held at the end 

of the year

 

% change 
during the 

year

 
 

  

Demat

 

Physical

 

Total

 

% of 
Total 

Shares

 Demat

 

Physical

 

Total

 

% of 
Total 

Shares

 

(1)

 

(2)

 

(3)

 

(4)

 

(5)

 

(6)

 

(7)

 

(8)

 

(9)

 

(10)

 

A. Promoters

 
        

  

(1) Indian

 
        

  

a) Individual/HUF

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

b) Central Govt.
c) State Government

 

Nil
Nil

 

240453

 

240453

 

100

 

Nil

 

240453

 

240453

 

100

 

Nil
NilNilNilNilNilNilNilNil

 

d) Bodies

 
 

Corporate

 
 

Nil

 
 

Nil

 
 

Nil

 

Nil

 
 

Nil

 
 

Nil

 
 

Nil

 
 

Nil

 
 

Nil

 
 

e) Bank/FI

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

f) Any other

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

0 0

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

  

Nil

 

SUB TOTAL:(A) (1)

  
Nil

 
240453

 
240453

 
100

 
Nil

 
240453

 
240453

 
100

 
Nil
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ANNEXURE - | 
  

FORM NO. MGT 9 
  

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
  

as on financial year ended on 31.03.2021 
  

[Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration ) Rules, 2014] 
  

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS : 
  

i | CIN U29299RJ1964GO01001174 
  

ii | Registration Date 21-03-1964 
  

iii | Name of the Company INSTRUMENTATION LIMITED 
  

Category/Sub-category of the Company Union Government Company/Limited by Shares 
  

v | Address of the Registered office 
& contact details 

C/o Hindustan Salt Limited, G-229, Sitapur Industrial. Area, 
Jaipur (Raj.)-302022 Tel : 0141-2771885 Fax: NIL 
  

vi | Whether listed company No 
  

vii     Name, Address & contact details of the 
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.   N.A.   
  

Il PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 
  

  

  

  

          

Sl. Name & Decription of main NIC Code of the | % to total turnover 

No. products/services Product/Service of the company 

1 Process Control Instruments 9026 00.00 

2 Control Valves 8481 100.00 

3 Telecommunication Apparatus 8517 - 

4 Un-Interrupted Power Supply Systems 8543 - 
  

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
  

  

            
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Sl. Holding/ % to Shares} Applicable 
No. Name & Address of the Company! CIN/GLN Subsidiary/Associate held Section 

4 a a a a wane 

IV SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity) 

(i) CATEGORY WISE SHAREHOLDING 

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end 
beginning of the year of the year % change 

Demat |Physical| Total % of |Demat Physical | Total | % of |during the 
Total Total year 
Shares Shares 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) 
A. Promoters 

(1) Indian 
a) Individual/HUF Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
b) Central Govt. Nil | 240453 |240453} 100 Nil 240453 |240453| 100 Nil 
c) State Government Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
d) Bodies Corporate Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
e) Bank/FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
f) Any other Nil Nil Nil 0 Nil Nil Nil 0 Nil 

SUB TOTAL:(A) (1) Nil | 240453 |240453} 100 Nil 240453 |240453] 100 Nil                     
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(2) Foreign         
a) NRI-
 

Individuals
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

NA
 

b) Other Individuals
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

NA
 

c) Bodies Corp.
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

NA
 

d) Banks/FI
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

NA
 

e) Any other…
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

NA
 

SUB TOTAL (A) (2)
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

NA
 

Total Shareholding of 
Promoter (A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2) Nil 240453 240453 100 Nil 240453  240453  100  Nil  

B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING 
        

  

(1) Institutions 
        

  
a) Mutual Funds Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  
b) Banks/FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  
c) Central govt Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  
d) State Govt. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  
e) Venture Capital Fund Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  
f) Insurance Companies

 
Nil

 
Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

g) FIIS
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

h)Foreign Venture
 

Cap.Funds
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 i) Others (specify)

 
Nil

 
Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 SUB TOTAL (B)(1):

 
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

(2) Non Institutions
 

        
  a) Bodies corporates

 
        

  i) Indian

 
Nil

 
Nil

 
Nil

 
Nil

 
Nil

 
Nil

 
Nil

 
Nil

 
Nil

 ii) Overseas

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 b) Individuals

 
         

 

i) Individual shareholders 

   holding nominal share 
capital upto Rs.1 lakhs

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 
ii) Individuals Shareholders 

holding nominal share 
cap.in excess of Rs.1

 

lac

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 c) Others (specify)

  

Nil

  

Nil

  

Nil

  

Nil

  

Nil

  

Nil

  

Nil

  

Nil

  

Nil

  
SUB TOTAL (B)(2):

  

Nil

  

Nil

  

Nil

  

Nil

  

Nil

  

Nil

  

Nil

  

Nil

  

Nil

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Total Public Shareholding

 

(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2)

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

Nil

 
C. Shares held by Custodian 

for GDRs & ADRs
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Grand Total (A+B+C) Nil 240453 240453 100 Nil 240453 240453 100 Nil

Sl 
No. 

Shareholders 
Name 

Shareholding at the 
Beginning of the year

 
 

Shareholding at the 
End of the year

 
 

% change in 
share 

holding 
during the 

year
 

 

  
No. 
shares

of 
 

 
% of total 

shares
of the 

company

 
 

 

% 
pledged

encumbered to 
total shares 

of shares 
 

 

No. 
shares

of
 

 
% of total 

shares
of the 

company

 
 

 

% of shares 
pledged

encumbered to 
total shares

 
 

 

1 President of 
India and his 
Nominees
 

 
240,453 100 Nil 240,453  100  Nil  Nil  

              

Total 240,453 100 Nil 240,453 100 Nil  Nil  

        
-

           
          

          
          

          
          

 
         

S  
        

  

 
        

  
          

          
c           

          
          

f) In
          

          
 

.
          

          

 

 
        

  
 

        
  

          
          

 
         

    

 
        

Nil

 

cap.

 

lac

 
       

Nil

 

Nil

 

                    

                    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

         

(ii) SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS

  
 
 

 
 

 
 

   
  

 
 

 

 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

1 President of 
India and his 
Nominees
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tee 

(2) Foreign 

a) NRI- Individuals Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil NA 
b) Other Individuals Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil NA 

c) Bodies Corp. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil NA 

d) Banks/FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil NA 
e) Any other... Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil NA 

SUB TOTAL (A) (2) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil NA 
Total Shareholding of . : . 
Promoter (A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2) Nil | 240453 |240453] 100 Nil | 240453 (240453) 100 Nil 

B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING 

(1) Institutions 

a) Mutual Funds Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
b) Banks/FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
c) Central govt Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

d) State Govt. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
e) Venture Capital Fund Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
f) Insurance Companies Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
g) FIIs Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
h)Foreign Venture Cap.Funds | _Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
i) Others (specify) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

SUB TOTAL (B)(1): Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

(2) Non Institutions 

a) Bodies corporates 
i) Indian Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

ii) Overseas Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
b) Individuals 

i) Individual shareholders 
holding nominal share Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

capital upto Rs.1 lakhs 
ii) Individuals Shareholders 

holding nominal share Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
cap.in excess of Rs.1 lac 

c) Others (specify) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

SUB TOTAL (B)(2): Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Total Public Shareholding . . : . : . : . . 
(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

C. Shares held by Custodian . . : . : . : . . 
for GDRs & ADRs Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Grand Total (A+B+C) Nil | 240453 |240453| 100 Nil | 240453 |240453| 100 Nil 
(ii) SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS 

Sl Shareholders Shareholding at the Shareholding at the % change in 
No. | Name Beginning of the year End of the year share 

holding 

No. of | % of total % of shares No. of % of total % of shares dug the 
shares shares pledged shares shares pledged y 

of the encumbered to of the encumbered to 
company total shares company total shares 

1 | President of 

India and his 240,453 100 Nil 240,453 100 Nil 
Nominees 

Total 240,453 100 Nil 240,453 100 Nil                     

17



(iii)   CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING ( Specify if There is No Change)   

     
Sl. 
No. 

  
Share holding at the beginning 

of the Year

President of India

 
Cumulative Share holding 

during the year  

  

No. of Shares
 

% of total 
shares of the 

company  

No of 
shares

 
% of total 

shares of the 
company

At the beginning of the year
 

240,450
 

100
 

240,450
 

100
 

 
    

No Change No Change No Change  No Change

At the end of the year

 
240,450

 
100

 
240,450 

 
100

 

1

2

 
3

No Change No Change No Change No Change

Sl. 
No.

 

  

Shareholding  
year
at the end of the  Cumulative Shareholding 

during the year
 

Smt. Parveen Gupta
(nominee of Central Government)

 

No.of shares

 

% of total 
shares of the 

company
 

No of 
shares

 % of total 
shares of the 

company

At the beginning of the year

 

01

01

 

0.0

0.0

 

01

01

 

0.0

0.0

 

 

 

At the end of the year

1

2

3

Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters 
Share holding during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. 
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity 
etc)

No Change No Change No Change No Change

Sl. 
No.

 

  

Shareholding  
year
at the end of the  Cumulative Shareholding 

during the year
 

Smt. A.M. Manichan
(nominee of Central Government)

 

No.of shares

 

% of total 
shares of the 

company
 

No of 
shares

 % of total 
shares of the 

company

At the beginning of the year

 

01

01

 

0.0

0.0

 

01

01

 

0.0

0.0

 

 

 

At the end of the year

1

2

3

Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters 
Share holding during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. 
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity 
etc)

Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters 
Share holding during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. 
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity 
etc)
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(iii) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING ( Specify if There is No Change) 
  

  

  

  

              
  

  

  

  

  

              
  

  

  

  

  

  

SI. Share holding at the beginning | Cumulative Share holding 
No. of the Year during the year 

President of India No. of Shares % of total No of % of total 

shares of the shares shares of the 

company company 

1 At the beginning of the year 240,450 100 240,450 100 

2 Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters 
Share holding during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. No Change No Change No Change | No Change 

allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity 
etc) 

3 At the end of the year 240,450 100 240,450 100 

Sl. Shareholding at the end of the | Cumulative Shareholding 
No. year during the year 

Smt. Parveen Gupta 
(nominee of Central Government) No.of shares % of total No of % of total 

shares of the shares shares of the 
company company 

At the beginning of the year 01 0.0 01 0.0 

2 Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters 
Share holding during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase/ decrease (€.g.| No Change No Change No Change | No Change 
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity 
etc) 

3. | At the end of the year 01 0.0 01 0.0 

SI. Shareholding at the end of the | Cumulative Shareholding 
No. year during the year 

Smt. A.M. Manichan 
(nominee of Central Government) No.of shares % of total No of % of total 

shares of the shares shares of the 
company company 

At the beginning of the year 01 0.0 01 0.0 

2 Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters 
Share holding during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase/ decrease (€.g.| No Change No Change No Change | No Change 
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity 
etc) 

3 | At the end of the year 01 0.0 01 0.0             
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(iv)   

         Holders of GDRs & ADRs)   

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (other than Directors, Promoters & 

Sl. 
No.

 
  

Shareholding  
year
at the end of the 

 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

 

For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders

 

No.of shares

 

% of total 
shares of the 

company

 

No of 
shares

 

% of total 
shares of the 

company

(1)

 

(2)

 

(3)

 

(4)

 

(5)

 

(6)

 

At the beginning of the year

 

Nil

 

Nil 

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

 

 No Change

 

No Change

 

No Change

 

No Change

At the end of the year (or on  
separation, if separated during the year)

the date of 

 

Nil

 

Nil 

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

1

2

3

Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters 

Share holding during the year specifying 

the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g. 

allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity 

etc)

(v)   SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS & KMP.

Sl. 
No.

 

 
For Each of the Directors & KMP

 

Shareholding at the end of the 
year

 Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year

 

No. of shares

  

% of total 
shares of the 

company
 

No of 
shares

 % of total 
shares of the 

company
 

At the beginning of the year
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

 
  

  

No Change
 

No Change
 

No Change
 

No Change
 

At the end of the year
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

Nil
 

1

2

3

Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters 
Share holding during the year specifying 

the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g. 

allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity 
etc)

Shri Gopal Rao
(nominee of Central Government)
(Chairman and Managing Director)

No Change No Change No Change No Change

Sl. 
No.

   Shareholding  
year
at the end of the  Cumulative Shareholding 

during the year
 

 

No.of shares

 

% of total 
shares of the 

company
 

No of 
shares

 % of total 
shares of the 

company

At the beginning of the year

 

01

01

 

0.0

0.0

 

01

01

 

0.0

0.0

 

 

 

At the end of the year

1

2

3

Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters 
Share holding during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. 
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity 
etc)
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(iv) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (other than Directors, Promoters & 

  

  

  

  

  

            

Holders of GDRs & ADRs) 

SI. Shareholding at the end of the | Cumulative Shareholding 
No. year during the year 

For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders | No.of shares % of total No of % of total 
shares of the shares shares of the 

company company 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) 

1 | At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil 

2 Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters 

Share holding during the year specifying 
No Change No Change No Change | No Change 

the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g. 

allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity 

etc) 

3 | At the end of the year (or on the date of 

separation, if separated during the year) Nil Nil Nil Nil       

(v) SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS & KMP. 
  

  

  

  

        

  

  

  

  

            

SI Shareholding at the end of the | Cumulative Shareholding 
No. For Each of the Directors & KMP year during the year 

No. of shares % of total No of % of total 
shares of the shares shares of the 
company company 

1 _| At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil 

2 Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters 

Share holding during the year specifying 

the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g.| No Change No Change No Change | No Change 

allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity 

etc) 

3 | At the end of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil 

SI. Shareholding at the end of the | Cumulative Shareholding 
No. Shri Gopal Rao year during the year 

(nominee of Central Government) No.of shares % of total No of % of total 
(Chairman and Managing Director) shares of the shares | shares of the 

company company 

1 | At the beginning of the year 01 0.0 01 0.0 

2 Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters 
Share holding during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase/ decrease (€.g.| No Change No Change No Change | No Change 
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity 
etc) 

3. | At the end of the year 01 0.0 01 0.0       
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Shri Praveen Gupta
(nominee of Central Government)
(Chairman and Managing Director)

No Change No Change No Change No Change

Sl. 
No.

 Shareholding  
year
at the end of the  Cumulative Shareholding 

during the year
 

 

No.of shares

 

% of total 
shares of the 

company
 

No of 
shares

 % of total 
shares of the 

company

At the beginning of the year

 

01

01

 

0.0

0.0

 

01

01

 

0.0

0.0

 

 

 

At the end of the year

1

2

3

Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters 
Share holding during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. 
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity 
etc)

Shri A.M Manichan
(nominee of Central Government)
(Chairman and Managing Director)

No Change No Change No Change No Change

Sl. 
No.

 

  

Shareholding  
year
at the end of the  Cumulative Shareholding 

during the year
 

 

No.of shares

 

% of total 
shares of the 

company
 

No of 
shares

 % of total 
shares of the 

company

At the beginning of the year

 

01

01

 

0.0

0.0

 

01

01

 

0.0

0.0

 

 

 

At the end of the year

1

2

3

Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters 
Share holding during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g. 
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity 
etc)

  

V   INDEBTEDNESS

 
 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not  due for payment 
(Amount in   `)

  

Secured Loans
excluding 
deposits

 

 

Unsecured 
Loans

 
 

Deposits  Total 
Indebtedness

 

Indebtness at the beginning of the financial year 
        

i) Principal Amount   Nil  5,865,320,645

ii) Interest due but not paid    Nil Nil 
iii) Interest accrued but not due    Nil NilNil Nil  
Total (i+ii+iii)

 

19,620,645

Nil Nil

19,620,645
 

5,845,700,000

5,845,700,000
 

Nil
 

5,865,320,645

  
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year

 
 

    
Additions

 

15,364,874

     
Nil

  
Reduction

 

Nil

   
NilNil

Nil  Net Change
 

15,364,871

  
15,364,874

Nil Nil

15,364,871

 
Nil

  

   
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

       i) Principal Amount

 
4,255,774

  
5,845,700,000

 
Nil

  
5,849,955,774

ii) Interest due but not paid

 

Nil Nil

   

Nil Nil

 iii) Interest accrued but not due

 

Nil Nil

   

Nil Nil

 Total (i+ii+iii) 4,255,774 5,845,700,000 Nil 5,849,955,774
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SI. Shareholding at the end of the | Cumulative Shareholding 
No. Shri Praveen Gupta year during the year 

(nominee of Central Government) No.of shares % of total No of % of total 
(Chairman and Managing Director) shares of the shares_ | shares of the 

company company 

At the beginning of the year 01 0.0 01 0.0 

2 | Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters 
Share holding during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase/ decrease (€.g.| No Change No Change No Change | No Change 
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity 
etc) 

3. | At the end of the year 01 0.0 01 0.0 

SI. Shareholding at the end of the | Cumulative Shareholding 
No. i h ° Shri A.M Manichan year during the year 

(nominee of Central Government) No.of shares % of total No of % of total 
(Chairman and Managing Director) shares of the shares shares of the 

company company 

At the beginning of the year 01 0.0 01 0.0 

2 | Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters 
Share holding during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase/ decrease (€.g.| No Change No Change No Change | No Change 
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity 
etc) 

3. | At the end of the year 01 0.0 01 0.0 

V_ INDEBTEDNESS (Amount in =) 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 

Secured Loans| Unsecured Deposits Total 
excluding Loans Indebtedness 
deposits 

Indebtness at the beginning of the financial year 

i) Principal Amount 19,620,645} 5,845,700,000 Nil 5,865,320,645 

ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil 

iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Total (i+ii+iii) 19,620,645| 5,845,700,000 Nil 5,865,320,645 

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year 

Additions Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Reduction 15,364,871 Nil Nil 15,364,871 

Net Change 15,364,874 Nil) Nil 15,364,874 

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year 

i) Principal Amount 4,255,774 | 5,845,700,000 Nil 5,849,955,774 

ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil 

iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Total (i+ii+iii) 4,255,774 | 5,845,700,000 Nil 5,849,955,774   
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VI  REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

  

 `(Amount in )

 `(Amount in )

 `(Amount in )

A.

B.

Remuneration to Managing Director,

Remuneration to other Directors :

Whole Time Director and/or Manager: 

 

 

 

 

Sr.
 No.

 
Particular of Remuneration  

Director

-

-

-

-

 Total  

Amount   

1 Gross salary 

(a)   Salary as per provisions contained in Sec.17 (1) of the Income Tax. 1961.   

(b)   Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income tax Act, 1961 
  

(c)  
 

Profits in lieu of salary u/s section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
 

  

2
 

Stock option
 

  

3
 

Sweat Equity
 

  

4
 

Commission as % of profit or others (specify)
  

 
 

Total (A)
 

 
Ceiling as per the Act

 
NA

 
NA

 

C.
   

Remuneration Of Key Managerial Personnel Other Than Md/Manager/WTD
                                                          

Sl. No.

 

Particulars of Remuneration

  

1

 

Gross Salary

  

  

(a)  Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

 

Nil

 
  

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961

 

Nil

 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961

 

Nil

 

2

 

Stock Option

 

Nil

 

3

 

Sweat Equity

 

Nil

 

4

 

Commission as % of profit or others (specify)

 

Nil

 

5

 

Others, please specify

 

Nil

 

  

Total

 

Nil

 

 

 

S No Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Directors    

1 Independent Directors -  -    

(a)  Fee for attending board committee meetings     

(b)  Commission as % of profit or others (specify)     

(c)  Others, please specify     

Total (1)    

2 Other Non Executive Directors Shri AM 

Manichan  

Smt. Parveen 

Gupta  

Shri  

Rajesh Kumar  

Shri Madan Pal 

Singh  

 (a) Fee for attending board committee meetings Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  

 (b) Commission as % of profit or others (specify) Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  

 (c) Others, please specify. Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  

 Total (2) Nil  Nil  Nil  Nil  

 Total (B)=(1+2) -    

 Total Managerial Remuneration -    

 Overall ceiling as per Act. NA                    NA  NA  NA  
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VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole Time Director and/or Manager: 

Q 
Bree 

(Amount in @) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

              

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      
  

  

Sr. . . Director Total 
No, |Particular of Remuneration Amount 

1 |Gross salary - - 

(a) |Salary as per provisions contained in Sec.17 (1) of the Income Tax. 1961. 

(b) |Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income tax Act, 1961 

(c) |Profits in lieu of salary u/s section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 

2  |Stock option 

3. |Sweat Equity 

4 {Commission as % of profit or others (specify) 

Total (A) - - 

Ceiling as per the Act NA NA 

B. Remuneration to other Directors : 
(Amount in =) 

SNo Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Directors 

1 Independent Directors - - 

(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings 

(b) Commission as % of profit or others (specify) 

(c) Others, please specify 

Total (1) 

2 Other Non Executive Directors Shri AM Smt. Parveen Shri Shri Madan Pal 

Manichan Gupta Rajesh Kumar Singh 

(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings Nil Nil Nil Nil 

(b) Commission as % of profit or others (specify) Nil Nil Nil Nil 

(c) Others, please specify. Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Total (2) Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Total (B)=(1+2) - 

Total Managerial Remuneration - 

Overall ceiling as per Act. NA NA NA NA               

c. Remuneration Of Key Managerial Personnel Other Than Md/Manager/WTD 
(Amount in %) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

SI. No. Particulars of Remuneration 

1 Gross Salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Nil 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 Nil 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 Nil 

2 Stock Option Nil 

3 Sweat Equity Nil 

4 Commission as % of profit or others (specify) Nil 

5 Others, please specify Nil 

Total Nil     
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VII PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
 

Type
 

Section of the 

Companies Act
 Brief 

Description
 Details of Penalty/Punishment/

 

Compounding fees imposed
 Authority 

(RD/NCLT/Court)
 Appeal made if any 

(give details)

A.  COMPANY

 

Penalty

 

------------

 

Nil  -----------

 

Punishment

 

Compounding

 

 

B. DIRECTORS

 

Penalty

 

-----------

 

Nil  -----------

 

Punishment

 

Compounding

 
 

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

 

Penalty

 

-----------

 

Nil  -----------

 

Punishment

 

Compounding
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Type Section of the 

Companies Act   

Brief 

Description   

Details of Penalty/Punishment/ 

Compounding fees imposed   

Authority 

(RD/NCLT/Court)   

Appeal made if any 

(give details) 
  

A. COMPANY 
  
Penalty 
  
Punishment 
  
Compounding 
  
  

B. DIRECTORS 
  
Penalty 
  
Punishment 
  
Compounding 
  
  
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 
  
Penalty 
  
Punishment 
    Compounding     
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ANNEXURE - II

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
FOR THE YEAR 2020-21

(Pursuant to Department of Public Enterprises Guidelines)

IL has established a sound framework of Corporate 
Governance, which underlines commitment to quality 
of governance, transparency in disclosures and 
consistent stakeholders' value enhancement.  
Corporate Governance is a combination of voluntary 
practices and compliance with laws and regulations, 
leading to effective control and management of the 
Company. It is the strong belief of Company that the 
good corporate governance ensures that the 
corporate actions balance the interest of all 
stakeholders and satisfy the tests of accountability, 
transparency, and fair play. The Company believes 
that all its operations and actions must be directed 
towards enhancing overall stakeholder value. We will 
continue to focus our resources, strengths, strategies 
to achieve this purpose. 

With commitment to practice sound governance 
principles, your Company is guided by the following 
core principles.

l

l

l

l

l

At the heart of Company's Corporate Governance 
policy is the ideology of transparency and openness in 
the effective working of the Management and Board. It 
is believed that the imperative for good Corporate 
Governance lies not merely in drafting a code of 
Corporate Governance but in practicing it.

Proactive flow of information to the members of 
the Board.

Framework to enable effective discharge of 
fiduciary duties;

To comply with all the applicable laws, rules and 
regulations;

Ethical business conduct by the Board, 
Management & employees; and

Robust systems and processes for internal 
control.

The Board of your Company constantly endeavors to 
set goals and targets aligned to the Company's vision 
and mission - To be pioneer in Control Valves, 
Actuators, Butterfly valves, Power Cylinders and 
Bellow Sealed Valves and is committed to total 
customer satisfaction by identifying and fulfilling their 
specific needs, translating them into quality products, 
providing dependable after sales service and to work 
for continual improvement of Quality Management 
System by developing/marketing quality products.

BOARDS AND COMMITTEES:

a) Board of Directors:

As on 31st March, 2021, the Board of Directors 
consists of three Directors. During the Financial Year 
ended 31st March, 2021, five Board meetings were 
held on 01.06.2020, 27.08.2020, 30.09.2020, 
07.01.2021 & 26.02.2021.

The details of composition of the Board as on 
31.03.2021, the attendance record of the Directors at 
the Board Meetings held during the financial year 
2020-2021 and at the last Annual General Meeting 
(AGM), as also the number of Directorships, 
Committee Chairmanships and Memberships held by 
them in other Companies are given here below:-

Shri Gopal 

Rao

Chairman 

and 

Managing 

Director

(Additional 

Charge)

Upto 

31.07.2020

1 1 N.A 1 Nil Nil

Shri s 

Balamurug

esan

Chairman 

and 

Managing 

Director

 

(Additional 

Charge) 

from 

01.08.2020 

to 

31.10.2020

 

2 2 N.A 1 Nil Nil

    

Name of 

Director

Category No. 

of 

Board 

Meet

-ings 

Held

No. of 

Board 

Meet-

ingsate

n-ded 

by the 

Directo

r

Attenda

nce at 

the 

previous 

Annual 

General 

Meeting 

held on 

16.06.20
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of 

Other 

Direc

tor-

ship

No. of 

memb

er-ship 

of 

other 

Board 

Commi

ttees

No. of 

other 

Commi

ttees 

Of 

which 

the 

Directo

r is a 

Chairp

erson
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
FOR THE YEAR 2020-21 

(Pursuant to Department of Public Enterprises Guidelines) 

IL has established a sound framework of Corporate 

Governance, which underlines commitment to quality 

of governance, transparency in disclosures and 

consistent stakeholders' value enhancement. 
Corporate Governance is a combination of voluntary 

practices and compliance with laws and regulations, 

leading to effective control and management of the 

Company. It is the strong belief of Company that the 

good corporate governance ensures that the 

corporate actions balance the interest of all 

stakeholders and satisfy the tests of accountability, 

transparency, and fair play. The Company believes 

that all its operations and actions must be directed 

towards enhancing overall stakeholder value. We will 

continue to focus our resources, strengths, strategies 

to achieve this purpose. 

At the heart of Company's Corporate Governance 

policy is the ideology of transparency and openness in 

the effective working of the Management and Board. It 

is believed that the imperative for good Corporate 

Governance lies not merely in drafting a code of 
Corporate Governance butin practicing it. 

With commitment to practice sound governance 

principles, your Company is guided by the following 

core principles. 

@ Proactive flow of information to the members of 

the Board. 

@ Framework to enable effective discharge of 

fiduciary duties; 

@ To comply with all the applicable laws, rules and 

regulations; 

@ Ethical business conduct by the Board, 

Management & employees; and 

@ Robust systems and processes for internal 

control. 

The Board of your Company constantly endeavors to 

set goals and targets aligned to the Company's vision 

and mission - To be pioneer in Control Valves, 
Actuators, Butterfly valves, Power Cylinders and 

Bellow Sealed Valves and is committed to total 

customer satisfaction by identifying and fulfilling their 
specific needs, translating them into quality products, 

providing dependable after sales service and to work 

for continual improvement of Quality Management 
System by developing/marketing quality products. 

BOARDS AND COMMITTEES: 

a) Board of Directors: 

As on 31st March, 2021, the Board of Directors 

consists of three Directors. During the Financial Year 

ended 31st March, 2021, five Board meetings were 

held on 01.06.2020, 27.08.2020, 30.09.2020, 
07.01.2021 & 26.02.2021. 

The details of composition of the Board as on 

31.03.2021, the attendance record of the Directors at 

the Board Meetings held during the financial year 

2020-2021 and at the last Annual General Meeting 
(AGM), as also the number of Directorships, 

Committee Chairmanships and Memberships held by 

them in other Companies are given here below:- 

  
Name of | Category |No. |No. of |Attenda |No. |No. of |No. of 

Director of Board |nceat of memb |other 

Board|Meet- |the Other Jer-ship |Commi 

Meet Jingsate | previous |Direc |of ttees 

-ings |n-ded |Annual |tor- jother |Of 

Held |by the |General |ship |Board |which 

Directo|Meeting Commi |the 

r held on ttees |Directo 

16.06.20 risa 

21 Chairp 

erson 
  

Shri Gopal |Chairman 1 1 NA 1 Nil Nil 

Rao and 

Managing 

Director 

(Additional 

Charge) 

Upto 

31.07.2020 
  
Shris Chairman 2 2 N.A 1 Nil Nil 

Balamurug Jand 

esan Managing 

Director 

(Additional 

Charge) 

from 

01.08.2020 

to                   31.10.2020 
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b) Board Procedure:

The Board generally meets once in a quarter to review the 
quarterly business and financial performance of the 
Company. Additional meetings are held, when necessary. 
These Meetings are scheduled well in advance and the 
notice of each Board Meeting is given in writing to each 
Director. All the items on the agenda are accompanied by 
notes giving comprehensive information on the related 
subject and in certain matters such as financial/business 
plans, financial results, etc., the same are tabled at the 
meeting.

The agenda and the relevant notes are sent in advance 

separately to each Director and only in exceptional cases; 

the same is tabled at the meeting. The Minutes of the Board 

Meetings are also circulated in advance to all Directors and 

confirmed at subsequent Meeting. The Board reviews the 

performance of the Company every quarter vis-à-vis the 

targets set by them and helps in the major strategic 

decisions and policy formulations. The members of the 

Board have access to all information of the Company and 

are free to recommend inclusion of any matter in agenda for 

discussion in consultation with the Chairman.

c) Board's Responsibilities:

The Board of Directors oversees the overall functioning of 

the Company. The Board provides and evaluates the 

strategic direction of the Company, management policies 

and their effectiveness and ensures that the long-term 

interests of the stakeholders are being served.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

CORPORATE OVERVIEW:

The Company, Instrumentation Limited (IL) having its 

Registered Office & Headquarters at Jaipur, Rajasthan was 

established with a manufacturing Unit at Kota (Raj) in 1964 

as a fully Government owned CPSE to cater to the growing 

Control & Instrumentation (C & I) needs of Core Industrial 

sectors viz. Power, Steel, Oil, Refinery etc. and for achieving 

self reliance in this field.

Other manufacturing Unit at Palakkad, Kerala was 

established in 1974 for self reliance in flow control & 

measurement elements such as Control Valves, Butterfly 

Valves, Power Cylinders/ Actuators, Orifice Plate, Flow 

Nozzles etc.

On 30.11.2016 the Union Cabinet approved closure of Kota 

Unit and in principle approval for transfer of Palakkad Unit to 

Govt. of Kerala.

Accordingly, Operations of Kota Unit (comprising of Kota 

Unit, Marketing Unit, P-DDC Unit and Head Quarter) have 

been closed w.e.f. 01.04.2017 and all the employees have 

been relived on VRS/VSS w.e.f 18.04.2017.

Palakkad Unit of IL, which is accredited with ISO 

9001:2015,ISO 14001:2015 and OHSAS 45001:2018 

Certification is operational.

MISSION, VISION AND OBJECTIVE

MISSION : Committed to provide simple, responsive and 

innovative solutions for flow requirement of process 

industry.

VISION  : To make Nation self-reliant in the field of process 

control valves and be the control valve manufacturer of 

choice the Process industry in India and Abroad.

VALUES: Quality, service, transparency, ethics, politeness 

and sustainability.

 

 

Nominee)

upto 

09.11.2020

Shri. B. 

Balasubra

manian

Chairman 

and 

Managing 

Director

 (Additional 

Charge) 

from 

01.11.2020

 

2 2 Present 1 Nil Nil

SmtParvee

n Gupta

Director                                          

(Govt. 

Nominee)

upto 

03.09.2020

2

 

2

 

N.A

 

4

 

Nil Nil

Shri Rajesh 

Kumar

Director                                          

(Govt. 

Nominee) 

from 

03.09.2020

3 3 Present 0 Nil Nil

Shri A.M 

Manichan

Director                                          

(Govt. 

3 3 N.A 3 Nil Nil

Shri Madan 

Pal Singh

Director                                          

(Govt. 

Nominee)fr

om 

09.11.2020

2 2 Present 1 Nil Nil
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Shri. B. Chairman 2 2  |Present] 1 Nil Nil 

Balasubra_ Jand 

manian Managing 

Director 

(Additional 

Charge) 

from 

01.11.2020 

SmtParvee |Director 2 2 N.A 4 Nil Nil 

(Govt. 

Nominee) 

  

n Gupta 

upto 

03.09.2020 

Shri Rajesh | Director 3 3 

(Govt. 

Nominee) 

  

Present] 0 Nil Nil 

Kumar 

from 

03.09.2020 

Director 3 3 N.A 3 Nil Nil 

(Govt. 

Nominee) 

  

Shri A.M 

Manichan 

upto 

09.11.2020 

Shri Madan| Director 2 2 

Pal Singh |(Govt. 

Nominee)fr 

  

Present] 1 Nil Nil 

om 

09.11.2020                     
b) Board Procedure: 

The Board generally meets once in a quarter to review the 

quarterly business and financial performance of the 

Company. Additional meetings are held, when necessary. 

These Meetings are scheduled well in advance and the 

notice of each Board Meeting is given in writing to each 

Director. All the items on the agenda are accompanied by 

notes giving comprehensive information on the related 

subject and in certain matters such as financial/business 

plans, financial results, etc., the same are tabled at the 
meeting. 

The agenda and the relevant notes are sent in advance 

separately to each Director and only in exceptional cases; 

the same is tabled at the meeting. The Minutes of the Board 

Meetings are also circulated in advance to all Directors and 

confirmed at subsequent Meeting. The Board reviews the 
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performance of the Company every quarter vis-a-vis the 

targets set by them and helps in the major strategic 

decisions and policy formulations. The members of the 

Board have access to all information of the Company and 

are free to recommend inclusion of any matter in agenda for 

discussion in consultation with the Chairman. 

c) Board's Responsibilities: 

The Board of Directors oversees the overall functioning of 

the Company. The Board provides and evaluates the 

strategic direction of the Company, management policies 

and their effectiveness and ensures that the long-term 

interests of the stakeholders are being served. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

CORPORATE OVERVIEW: 

The Company, Instrumentation Limited (IL) having its 

Registered Office & Headquarters at Jaipur, Rajasthan was 

established with a manufacturing Unit at Kota (Raj) in 1964 

as a fully Government owned CPSE to cater to the growing 

Control & Instrumentation (C & I) needs of Core Industrial 

sectors viz. Power, Steel, Oil, Refinery etc. and for achieving 

self reliance in this field. 

Other manufacturing Unit at Palakkad, Kerala was 

established in 1974 for self reliance in flow control & 

measurement elements such as Control Valves, Butterfly 

Valves, Power Cylinders/ Actuators, Orifice Plate, Flow 

Nozzles etc. 

On 30.11.2016 the Union Cabinet approved closure of Kota 

Unit and in principle approval for transfer of Palakkad Unit to 

Govt. of Kerala. 

Accordingly, Operations of Kota Unit (comprising of Kota 

Unit, Marketing Unit, P-DDC Unit and Head Quarter) have 

been closed w.e.f. 01.04.2017 and all the employees have 

been relived on VRS/VSS w.e.f 18.04.2017. 

Palakkad Unit of IL, which is accredited with ISO 

9001:2015,ISO 14001:2015 and OHSAS 45001:2018 

Certification is operational. 

MISSION, VISION AND OBJECTIVE 

MISSION : Committed to provide simple, responsive and 

innovative solutions for flow requirement of process 

industry. 

VISION: To make Nation self-reliant in the field of process 

control valves and be the control valve manufacturer of 

choice the Process industry in India and Abroad. 

VALUES: Quality, service, transparency, ethics, politeness 

and sustainability.



ANNEXURE-III

Replies to the observations made by the Statutory Auditors in their report dated   

21.07.2022 on the accounts of the Company for the year 2020-21: -

   

B Balasubramanian

Chairman and Managing Director

Date: 15th Sep. 2022

On the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statement:

 1. Observation Sl. No. I to VII:

Regarding Statutory Auditors observation number I to VII of the Report, Note No. 

19.3, 19.4, 17.2, 17.3,  12.5, 32.2, 26.2, 1 and  Sub point no.8 (note no.1) 

respectively forming part of accounts are self explanatory. 

2. Observation Sl. No. VIII:

Contingent Liability relating to pending cases in respect of ex-employees and 

labour unions before authorities against the Company is not ascertained.
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ANNEXURE-III 

Replies to the observations made by the Statutory Auditors in their report dated 

21.07.2022 on the accounts of the Company for the year 2020-21: - 

On the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statement: 

1. Observation SI. No. I to VII: 

Regarding Statutory Auditors observation number | to VII of the Report, Note No. 

19.3, 19.4, 17.2, 17.3, 12.5, 32.2, 26.2, 1 and Sub point no.8 (note no.1) 

respectively forming part of accounts are self explanatory. 

2. Observation SI. No. VIII: 

Contingent Liability relating to pending cases in respect of ex-employees and 

labour unions before authorities against the Company is not ascertained. 

B Balasubramanian 

Chairman and Managing Director 

Date: 15th Sep. 2022 
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COMMENTS  OF  THE  COMPTROLLER  AND  AUDITOR  GENERAL  OF  INDIA UNDER SECTION 

143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF 

INSTRUMENTATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED  31 MARCH 2021

ANNEXURE-IV

Place : New Delhi

Dated : 10.08.2022

The preparation of financial statements of Instrumentation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2021 in 

accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the 

responsibility of the management of the company. The Statutory Auditor appointed by the Comptroller and 

Auditor General of India under section 139 (5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial 

statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on 

auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their 

Revised Audit Report dated 2l July 2022 which supersedes their earlier Audit Report dated 27 May 2022.

I on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit of the 

financial statements of Instrumentation Limited for the year ended 3l March 2021 under section 143(6)(a) of 

the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers 

of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and company personnel 

and a selective examination of some of the accounting records. The Audit Report has been revised by the 

statutory auditor to give effect to two of my audit observations raised during supplementary audit.

In addition. I would like to highlight the following significant matters under section 143(6)(b) of the Act which 

have come to my attention and which in my view are necessary lbr enabling a better understanding olthe 

financial statements and the related audit report: 

A. Comment on Prolitability 

Statement of Profit and Loss 

Exceptional items (Note 32.5) (  15.96 crore)

Para 8.5 of Accounting Standard- 4 stipulates that if dividends are declared after the balance sheet date but 

before the financial statements are approved for issue, the dividends are not recognised as a liability at the 

balance sheet date because no obligation exists at that time unless a statute requires otherwise. Such 

dividends are disclosed in the notes. 

However, Instrumentation Limited has recognized  1.52 crore towards proposed dividend to Govemment of 

India for the year 2020-21 while working out the amount of Exceptional items in the Statement of Profit and 

Loss.

This has resulted in understatement of Profit after tax and overstatement of Current Liabilities by  1.52 

crore. 

`

`

`

For and on behalf of the 

Comptroller and Auditor General of India

(S. Ahlladini Panda)

Principal Director of Audit

(Industry & Corporate Affairs)

New Delhi
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ANNEXURE-IV 

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIAUNDER SECTION 

143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF 

INSTRUMENTATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021 

The preparation of financial statements of Instrumentation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2021 in 

accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the 

responsibility of the management of the company. The Statutory Auditor appointed by the Comptroller and 

Auditor General of India under section 139 (5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial 

statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on 

auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their 

Revised Audit Report dated 2! July 2022 which supersedes their earlier Audit Report dated 27 May 2022. 

| on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit of the 

financial statements of Instrumentation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2021 under section 143(6)(a) of 

the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers 

of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and company personnel 

and a selective examination of some of the accounting records. The Audit Report has been revised by the 

statutory auditor to give effect to two of my audit observations raised during supplementary audit. 

In addition. | would like to highlight the following significant matters under section 143(6)(b) of the Act which 

have come to my attention and which in my view are necessary lbr enabling a better understanding olthe 

financial statements and the related audit report: 

A. Comment on Prolitability 

Statement of Profit and Loss 

Exceptional items (Note 32.5) (= 15.96 crore) 

Para 8.5 of Accounting Standard- 4 stipulates that if dividends are declared after the balance sheet date but 

before the financial statements are approved for issue, the dividends are not recognised as a liability at the 

balance sheet date because no obligation exists at that time unless a statute requires otherwise. Such 

dividends are disclosed in the notes. 

However, Instrumentation Limited has recognized = 1.52 crore towards proposed dividend to Govemment of 

India for the year 2020-21 while working out the amount of Exceptional items in the Statement of Profit and 

Loss. 

This has resulted in understatement of Profit after tax and overstatement of Current Liabilities by = 1.52 

crore. 

For and on behalf of the 

Comptroller and Auditor General of India 

asda 
(S. Ahlladini Panda) 

Principal Director of Audit 

(Industry & Corporate Affairs) 

New Delhi 
Place : New Delhi 

Dated : 10.08.2022 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To 
The Members of 
Instrumentation Limited

Qualified Opinion

Basis of Qualified Opinion

(i) 

(iii)

independent Auditor’s Report on the Audit of the 
Standalone Financial Statements

This Audit report is in supersession of our earlier report 
dated 22th May 2022 on the accounts as at 31st March 2021 
of "INSTRUMENTATION LIMITED" has been revised to give 
effect of the provisional comments issued by Indian Audit 
and Accounts department, Office of the Principal Director of 
Audit (I & CA), New Delhi dated 28.06.2022 to 01.07.2022

We have audited the standalone financial statements of 
INSTRUMENTATION LIMITED ("the Company"), which 
comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2021, and the 
statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for 
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, 
including a summary of significant accounting policies and 
other explanatory information in which are included the 
Returns for the year ended on that date audited by the 
branch auditor of the Company's branch located at 
Palakkad.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us, for the effects of 
the matter described in the Basis for Qualified opinion of our 
report, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give 
the information required by the Act in the manner so required 
and to that effect give a true and fair view in conformity with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the 
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, and 
profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

With reference to note no 19.3, 19.4 of notes on 
accounts regarding balances shown (net of provision) 
under Sundry Debtors, Retention money, claims & 
other amounts recoverable, advances recoverable 
and other debits/credit amounting of Rs. 
40,38,19,596/- these balance are related to Palakkad 
unit as per their audit report, all balances of Kota Unit 
has been written off during the year as per point no. 
19.3 of notes to financial statements.

With reference to note no. 17.2 regarding valuation of 
finished goods where the realizable value of some 
items is taken on the basis of old work orders received 
by the company instead of taking it at current market 
value which is not in conformity of Accounting 
Standard -2 issued by Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. The exact financial impact on 
the financial statement of the company could not be 
ascertained.

With reference to note no. 17.3 regarding valuation of 
stock of Raw Material, stores and spare parts, bought 
out components, manufactured components, Loose 
Tools and implements in stock, the same are valued at 
Cost. However there is no suitable evidence with the 

(ii)

company to show that goods manufactured from 
these items will be sold at or above cost. This is not as 
per Accounting Standard -2 issued by Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. The exact financial 
impact on the financial statements of the Company 
could not be ascertained.

Refer note no. 12.5 of notes on accounts regarding 
non-execution of title deed of Building of Rs. 
63,39,622/-. 

With reference to note no. 32.2, the Company is not 
presenting the segment information as required by 
Accounting Standard -17 'Segment Reporting' issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Inventory includes stocks which are slow/nonmoving, 
obsolete, damaged & unusable items. As refer note 
no. 26.2 reduction of Rs. 3,44,873/- has been made by 
the company for inventory obsolescence ,nonmoving 
and slow moving on estimated basis. However, the 
adequacy of the same cannot be ascertained and 
therefore, the exact financial impact on the financial 
statements of the Company could not be ascertained.

With reference to note no. 1 and Sub point no. 8 (note 
no. 1)of financial statements, closure order of 
operations of the Kota unit has been passed and 
disclosure required as per Accounting Standard 24 
'Discontinuing Operations' has not been made, 
therefore, the exact financial impact on the financial 
statements of the Company could not be ascertained.

There are cases pending in respect of ex-employees 
and labour unions before various authorities against 
the company. The liability in respect of this not 
quantified and not recognized as contingent liability.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the 
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those 
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial 
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 
and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other 
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the 
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the 
matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 
("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these 
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view 
of the financial position, financial performance and cash 
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting 

(iv) 

 (v)

.

 (vi)  

(vii)

Responsibilities of Management for the Standalone 
Financial Statements

(viii)

27

Q 
Bree 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To 

The Members of 

Instrumentation Limited 

independent Auditor’s Report on the Audit of the 
Standalone Financial Statements 

This Audit report is in supersession of our earlier report 

dated 22th May 2022 on the accounts as at 31st March 2021 

of "INSTRUMENTATION LIMITED" has been revised to give 
effect of the provisional comments issued by Indian Audit 

and Accounts department, Office of the Principal Director of 

Audit (I & CA), New Delhi dated 28.06.2022 to 01.07.2022 

Qualified Opinion 

We have audited the standalone financial statements of 

INSTRUMENTATION LIMITED ("the Company"), which 
comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2021, and the 

statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for 

the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, 

including a summary of significant accounting policies and 

other explanatory information in which are included the 

Returns for the year ended on that date audited by the 

branch auditor of the Company's branch located at 

Palakkad. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us, for the effects of 

the matter described in the Basis for Qualified opinion of our 

report, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give 

the information required by the Act in the manner so required 

and to that effect give a true and fair view in conformity with 

the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the 

state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, and 

profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis of Qualified Opinion 

(i) With reference to note no 19.3, 19.4 of notes on 
accounts regarding balances shown (net of provision) 

under Sundry Debtors, Retention money, claims & 

other amounts recoverable, advances recoverable 

and other debits/credit amounting of Rs. 
40,38,19,596/- these balance are related to Palakkad 

unit as per their audit report, all balances of Kota Unit 

has been written off during the year as per point no. 

19.3 of notes to financial statements. 

(ii) | With reference to note no. 17.2 regarding valuation of 

finished goods where the realizable value of some 

items is taken on the basis of old work orders received 

by the company instead of taking it at current market 

value which is not in conformity of Accounting 

Standard -2 issued by Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. The exact financial impact on 

the financial statement of the company could not be 

ascertained. 

(iii) | With reference to note no. 17.3 regarding valuation of 
stock of Raw Material, stores and spare parts, bought 

out components, manufactured components, Loose 
Tools and implements in stock, the same are valued at 

Cost. However there is no suitable evidence with the 

company to show that goods manufactured from 

these items will be sold at or above cost. This is not as 

per Accounting Standard -2 issued by Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India. The exact financial 

impact on the financial statements of the Company 

could not be ascertained. 

(iv) Refer note no. 12.5 of notes on accounts regarding 

non-execution of title deed of Building of Rs. 

63,39,622/-. 

(v) With reference to note no. 32.2, the Company is not 

presenting the segment information as required by 

Accounting Standard -17 ‘Segment Reporting’ issued 

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.. 

(vi) Inventory includes stocks which are slow/nonmoving, 
obsolete, damaged & unusable items. As refer note 

no. 26.2 reduction of Rs. 3,44,873/- has been made by 

the company for inventory obsolescence ,nonmoving 

and slow moving on estimated basis. However, the 

adequacy of the same cannot be ascertained and 

therefore, the exact financial impact on the financial 

statements of the Company could not be ascertained. 

(vii) With reference to note no. 1 and Sub point no. 8 (note 

no. 1)of financial statements, closure order of 

operations of the Kota unit has been passed and 

disclosure required as per Accounting Standard 24 

‘Discontinuing Operations’ has not been made, 

therefore, the exact financial impact on the financial 

statements of the Company could not be ascertained. 

(viii) There are cases pending in respect of ex-employees 

and labour unions before various authorities against 
the company. The liability in respect of this not 

quantified and not recognized as contingent liability. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the 

Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those 
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial 

statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other 

ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 

requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the 

audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Standalone 
Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the 

matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 
("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these 

standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view 

of the financial position, financial performance and cash 

flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting 
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principles generally accepted in India, including the 
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the 
Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the 
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that 
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation 
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, 
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that 
give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is 
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they 
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial 
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise 
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism 
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement 
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence 
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
col lus ion,  forgery,  intent ional  omissions,  
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to 
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 
143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also 
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 
company has adequate internal financial controls 
system in place and the operating effectiveness of 
such controls. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by 
management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's 
use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a 
material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements

•

•

•

•

Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If 
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the 
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if 
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's 
report. However, future events or conditions may 
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going 
concern

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and 
content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance 
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including 
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify 
during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a 
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate 
with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards.

With reference to note no. 1of financial statements 
which mention that the Ministry of Heavy Industry & 
Public Enterprises, Govt. of India vide its letter dated 
08.12.2016 intimated the decision of the Union 
Cabinet in its meeting held on 30.11.2016 for closure 
of Kota Unit (comprising Corporate Head Quarter, 
Kota Unit, P-DDC Unit and Marketing Unit viz Kota 
Complex) and in principle approval for transfer of 
Palakkad Unit of Instrumentation Limited to 
Government of Kerala in a time bound manner as per 
DPE Guideline dated 07.09.2016 of closure and 
accordingly board of directors of company in board 
meeting held on 16.12.2016 also passed resolutions 
for closure. Accordingly, the financial statements have 
been prepared in accordance with the historical cost 
convention on the basis of a 'going concern 'Concept. 

With reference to note no. 12 we have verified title 
deed for lease hold land and buildings from photocopy 
of deeds, as per management original copies are held 
with banks hence could not be made available for 
verification. Title deeds of flat at Bombay is not verified 
as it was not available for verification amounting to ` 
6.33 Lakhs and title deed of Building amounting of ` 
63,39,622/- is not available as it has not been 
executed  as refer to note no. 12.5.

With reference to note no. 32 Contingent Liability, 
which describes the uncertainty related to the 
outcome of the lawsuits and demands raised against 
the company by various parties and Government 
authorities.

Emphasis of Matters

We draw attention to the following Notes:

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 
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principles generally accepted in India, including the 

accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the 

Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with the 

provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the 
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that 

are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation 

and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, 

that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 

preparation and presentation of the financial statements that 

give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 

Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about 

whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 

issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is 

not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 

SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 

exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they 

could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 

decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial 

statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise 

professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism 

throughout the audit. We also: 

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement 

of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error, design and perform audit procedures 

responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence 

that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to 

the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 

143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also 
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 

company has adequate internal financial controls 

system in place and the operating effectiveness of 

such controls. 

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by 

management. 

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's 

use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a 
material uncertainty exists related to events or 

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the 
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Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If 

we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 

required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the 
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if 

such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 

opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 

evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's 

report. However, future events or conditions may 
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going 

concern 

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and 

content of the financial statements, including the 

disclosures, and whether the financial statements 

represent the underlying transactions and events ina 

manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance 

regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including 

any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify 

during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a 

statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate 

with them all relationships and other matters that may 

reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 

where applicable, related safeguards. 

Emphasis of Matters 

We draw attention to the following Notes: 

(i) | With reference to note no. 1of financial statements 
which mention that the Ministry of Heavy Industry & 
Public Enterprises, Govt. of India vide its letter dated 

08.12.2016 intimated the decision of the Union 
Cabinet in its meeting held on 30.11.2016 for closure 

of Kota Unit (comprising Corporate Head Quarter, 

Kota Unit, P-DDC Unit and Marketing Unit viz Kota 

Complex) and in principle approval for transfer of 

Palakkad Unit of Instrumentation Limited to 

Government of Kerala in a time bound manner as per 

DPE Guideline dated 07.09.2016 of closure and 
accordingly board of directors of company in board 

meeting held on 16.12.2016 also passed resolutions 
for closure. Accordingly, the financial statements have 

been prepared in accordance with the historical cost 

convention on the basis of a'going concern 'Concept. 

(ii) | With reference to note no. 12 we have verified title 
deed for lease hold land and buildings from photocopy 

of deeds, as per management original copies are held 

with banks hence could not be made available for 

verification. Title deeds of flat at Bombay is not verified 

as it was not available for verification amounting to = 

6.33 Lakhs and title deed of Building amounting of = 

63,39,622/- is not available as it has not been 
executed as refer to note no. 12.5. 

(iii) With reference to note no. 32 Contingent Liability, 
which describes the uncertainty related to the 

outcome of the lawsuits and demands raised against 
the company by various parties and Government 

authorities.



(iv) 

Other Matter

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

2.

3.

a)

b)

c)

d)

e) i

With reference to note no. 1 significant accounting 
policies it is mentioned that financial statements have 
been prepared in accordance with the historical cost 
convention on the basis of a 'going concern' but 
Company failed to make disclosure required as per AS 
24and accounts are maintained on accrual basis.

However   It is to be noted that "Our opinion is not 
modified in respect of the matter emphasized"

We did not audit the financial statements/ information of 
Palakkad branch included in the standalone financial 
s ta tements of  the Company whose f inanc ia l  
statements/financial information reflect total assets of ` 
1,12,30,34,181/- as at 31st March 2021 and the total 
revenue of ̀  68,39,25,023/- for the year ended on that date, 
as considered in the standalone financial statements. The 
financial statements/ information of these branches have 
been audited by the branch auditors whose reports have 
been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to 
the amounts and disclosures included in respect of 
branches, is based solely on the report of such branch 
auditor. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) 
Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of 
section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the 
"Annexure A",  a statement on the matters specified in 
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent 
applicable.  

As required under section 143(5) of the Companies 
Act, 2013, we give in the "Annexure B", a statement on 
the Directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor 
General of India.

 As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

We have sought and obtained all the information and 
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

Except for the effects of the matter described in the 
Basis for Qualified/adverse opinion paragraph above, 
In our opinion, proper books of account as required by 
law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books and 
proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit 
have been received from the branches not visited by 
us.

The reports on the accounts of the branch offices of the 
Company audited under Section 143(8) of the Act by 
branch auditors have been sent to us and have been 
properly dealt with by us in preparing this report.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, 
and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report 
are in agreement with the books of account and with the 
returns received from the branches not visited by us.

n our opinion, except the effects of the matter 
described in the basis for qualified/adverse opinion 

paragraph, the aforesaid standalone financial 
statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

f) In our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us , we have no 
observations or comments on  financial transactions or 
matters  which have any adverse effect on functioning 
of the company.  

Being a Government Company, pursuant to the 
Notification Ref No. GSR 463(E) dated 05th June 2015 
issued by Government of India, provisions of section 
164(2) of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

Being a Govt. company , pursuant to the Notification 
Ref no. GSR 463( E)  dated 05the june  2015 issued  
by Government of India , provisions of section 164(2) of 
the act are not applicable to the company.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting of the Company and 
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to 
our separate Report in "Annexure C". 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the 
Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our 
opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us: 

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending 
litigations on its financial position in its financial 
statements - Refer Note 32 to the financial 
statements;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts 
including derivative contracts for which there were 
any material foreseeable losses. 

There were no amounts which were required to be 
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection 
Fund by the Company}..

g)

h)

i)

j)

i

ii

iii

For Pramod & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 001557C

(CA. Ravindra Raniwalal)
Partner

(M. No.: 073191)

UDIN      : 22073191ANKEPT7677
PLACE  : JAIPUR
DATE     : 21.07.2022
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(iv) With reference to note no. 1 significant accounting 
policies it is mentioned that financial statements have 

been prepared in accordance with the historical cost 

convention on the basis of a ‘going concern’ but 

Company failed to make disclosure required as per AS 

24and accounts are maintained on accrual basis. 

However It is to be noted that "Our opinion is not 

modified in respect of the matter emphasized" 

Other Matter 

We did not audit the financial statements/ information of 

Palakkad branch included in the standalone financial 

statements of the Company whose financial 

statements/financial information reflect total assets of = 

1,12,30,34,181/- as at 31st March 2021 and the total 

revenue of = 68,39,25,023/- for the year ended on that date, 

as considered in the standalone financial statements. The 

financial statements/ information of these branches have 

been audited by the branch auditors whose reports have 

been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to 

the amounts and disclosures included in respect of 

branches, is based solely on the report of such branch 

auditor. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) 

Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by the Central 

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of 
section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the 
"Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in 

paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent 

applicable. 

2. As required under section 143(5) of the Companies 
Act, 2013, we give in the "Annexure B", a statement on 

the Directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor 

General of India. 

3. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and 

explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) Except for the effects of the matter described in the 

Basis for Qualified/adverse opinion paragraph above, 

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by 

law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books and 

proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit 

have been received from the branches not visited by 

us. 

c) Thereports on the accounts of the branch offices of the 

Company audited under Section 143(8) of the Act by 

branch auditors have been sent to us and have been 

properly dealt with by us in preparing this report. 

d) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, 

and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report 

are in agreement with the books of account and with the 

returns received from the branches not visited by us. 

e) in our opinion, except the effects of the matter 
described in the basis for qualified/adverse opinion 

(H) 
®t 

paragraph, the aforesaid standalone financial 

statements comply with the Accounting Standards 

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 

of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

f) In our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us , we have no 

observations or comments on financial transactions or 
matters which have any adverse effect on functioning 

of the company. 

g) Being a Government Company, pursuant to the 

Notification Ref No. GSR 463(E) dated 05th June 2015 

issued by Government of India, provisions of section 

164(2) of the Act are not applicable to the Company. 

h) Being a Govt. company , pursuant to the Notification 

Ref no. GSR 463( E) dated O5the june 2015 issued 

by Government of India , provisions of section 164(2) of 

the act are not applicable to the company. 

i) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial 

controls over financial reporting of the Company and 
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to 
our separate Reportin "Annexure C". 

j) With respect to the other matters to be included in the 

Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our 

opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us: 

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending 

litigations on its financial position in its financial 

statements - Refer Note 32 to the financial 
statements; 

ii The Company did not have any long-term contracts 

including derivative contracts for which there were 

any material foreseeable losses. 

iii There were no amounts which were required to be 

transferred to the Investor Education and Protection 

Fund by the Company}.. 

For Pramod & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No.: 001557C 

(CA. Ravindra Raniwalal) 

Partner 

(M. No.: 073191) 

UDIN =: 22073191ANKEPT7677 
PLACE : JAIPUR 
DATE = : 21.07.2022 
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Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal 
& Regulatory Requirement' of our report of even date to the financial 
statements of the Instrumentation Limited ("Company") for the year 
ended March 31, 2021:

The Company generally has maintained proper records 
showing full particulars, including quantitative details of fixed 
assets. Further certain details as regard to situation of fixed 
assets and area of leasehold land also need to be updated in 
fixed asset register. Almost whole movable fixed assets of 
Kota complex has been sold due to closure of Kota complex 
which is not properly updated in fixed asset register.

As explained to us, all fixed Assets have been physically 
verified by the management in a phased manner, which in our 
opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the 
company and nature of its business. No material 
discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and 
on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company 
and on the basis of photocopies/Duplicate copy of lease deed, 
lease deed of lands have been verified by us and same are 
held in the name of company. As regard to title deed\lease 
deed of other immovable properties are concerned we have 
verified the same from photocopies of deeds, as original 
copies are not made available to us, except Building value of 
Rs. 63,39,622/- refer note no. 12.5 title deed of which yet to be 
executed and flats at Bombay deed of which not made 
available for verification.

 It has informed to us that the management has conducted the 
physical verification of inventory in a phased manner and 
looking to the size of company and nature of business the 
procedure and frequency are reasonable and adequate.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or 
unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability partnerships 
or other parties covered in the Register maintained under 
section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 
(iii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the company has complied with the 
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 
In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security.   

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

As informed to us, the cost records related to Palakkad unit as 
specified by the Central Government under Section 148(1) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 have been properly maintained in 
respect of the activities carried on by the company. As there is 
no manufacturing activity carried in Kota complex there is no 
such records are maintained.

In respect of Statutory Dues

According to information and explanation given to us, there 
are disputed statutory dues aggregating of Rs. 5,81,66,549/-. 
Details are enclosed as Annexure A. 

In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in 
the repayment of dues to banks, financial institutions and 
Government during the period.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the 
information and explanations given by the management, the 

1) In respect of Fixed Assets:

(a)

(b)

(c)

2) In respect of Inventories

(a)

3) 

4)

5)

6)

7)

   

8)

9)

company has not raised moneys by way of initial 
public offer or further public offer including debt instruments.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the 
information and explanations given by the management, we 
report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its 
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the 
year. 

As explained to us section 197 of Companies Act 2013 is not 
applicable to the company being a Government company.

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. 
Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company. 

In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in 
compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 
2013 and the details of such transactions have been 
disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the 
applicable accounting standards.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the 
information and explanations given by the management, the 
company has not made any preferential allotment or 
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible 
debentures during the year under review. 

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the 
information and explanations given by the management, the 
company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with 
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the 
provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to 
the Company. 

 In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered 
under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

For Pramod & Associate

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.:001557C

(CA. Ravindra Raniwala)

Partner

(Membership No.: 073191 ) 

Annexure-A to the Independent Auditors' Report

UDIN      : 22073191ANKEPT7677
PLACE  : JAIPUR
DATE     : 21.07.2022
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Annexure-A to the Independent Auditors' Report   

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal 

& Regulatory Requirement' of our report of even date to the financial 
statements of the Instrumentation Limited ("Company") for the year 
ended March 31, 2021: 

1) In respect of Fixed Assets: 

(a) The Company generally has maintained proper records 
showing full particulars, including quantitative details of fixed 

assets. Further certain details as regard to situation of fixed 

assets and area of leasehold land also need to be updated in 

fixed asset register. Almost whole movable fixed assets of 
Kota complex has been sold due to closure of Kota complex 
which is not properly updated in fixed asset register. 

(b) As explained to us, all fixed Assets have been physically 
verified by the management in a phased manner, which in our 
opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the 

company and nature of its business. No material 

discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and 

2) 

on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company 
and on the basis of photocopies/Duplicate copy of lease deed, 

lease deed of lands have been verified by us and same are 

held in the name of company. As regard to title deed\lease 

deed of other immovable properties are concerned we have 

verified the same from photocopies of deeds, as original 

copies are not made available to us, except Building value of 
Rs. 63,39,622/- refer note no. 12.5 title deed of which yet to be 

executed and flats at Bombay deed of which not made 

available for verification. 

In respect of Inventories 

(a) Ithas informed to us that the management has conducted the 

3) 

4) 

5) 

6) 

7) 

8) 

9) 
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physical verification of inventory in a phased manner and 

looking to the size of company and nature of business the 

procedure and frequency are reasonable and adequate. 

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or 
unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability partnerships 

or other parties covered in the Register maintained under 

section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 

(iii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

In our opinion and according to the information and 

explanations given to us, the company has complied with the 

provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 

In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security. 

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. 

As informed to us, the cost records related to Palakkad unit as 

specified by the Central Government under Section 148(1) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 have been properly maintained in 

respect of the activities carried on by the company. As there is 

no manufacturing activity carried in Kota complex there is no 

such records are maintained. 

In respect of Statutory Dues 

According to information and explanation given to us, there 

are disputed statutory dues aggregating of Rs. 5,81,66,549/-. 

Details are enclosed as AnnexureA. 

In our opinion and according to the information and 

explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in 

the repayment of dues to banks, financial institutions and 

Government during the period. 

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the 

information and explanations given by the management, the 

10) 

11) 

12) 

13) 

14) 

15) 

16) 

UDIN 

company has not raised moneys by way of _ initial 
public offer or further public offer including debt instruments. 

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the 

information and explanations given by the management, we 

report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its 

officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the 

year. 

As explained to us section 197 of Companies Act 2013 is not 
applicable to the company being a Government company. 

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. 

Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company. 

In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in 
compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 

2013 and the details of such transactions have been 

disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the 

applicable accounting standards. 

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the 

information and explanations given by the management, the 

company has not made any preferential allotment or 

private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible 

debentures during the year under review. 

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the 

information and explanations given by the management, the 

company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with 

directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the 
provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to 

the Company. 

In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered 

under section 45 IAof the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

For Pramod & Associate 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No.:001557C 

(CA. Ravindra Raniwala) 

Partner 

(Membership No.: 073191 ) 

: 22073191 ANKEPT 7677 
PLACE : JAIPUR 
DATE : 21.07.2022
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Annexure A1- Details of Disputed Statutory dues 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Excise Custom 
Years Duty | Service tax Duty Total Particulars 

1992-93 - - 1,459,824 | 1,459,824 | Collector (A) Mumbai 

1993-94 - - 716,953 716,953 | Collector (A) Mumbai 

1994-95 - - 12,770,590 | 12,770,590 | Collector (A) Mumbai & 
CESTAT(A), Mumbai 

2004-05 - - 4,220,000 | 4,220,000 | CESTAT(A) Mumbai 

2003-04 - 4,751,000 - 4,751,000 | Pending with CESTAT, 
to 2006- New Delhi 

07 

2006-07 - 7,643,892 - 7,643,892 | Pending with CESTAT 

2007-08 - 137,766 - 137,766 | Pending with CESTAT 
(Appeals), Jaipur 

2009-10 - 26,466,524 - 26,466,524 | Pending with CESTAT, 
Delhi 

TOTAL - 38,999,182 | 19,167,367 | 58,166,549             
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UDIN : 22073191ANKEPT7677
Place: Jaipur
Date:  21.07.2022

For Pramod & Associate
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.:001557C

(CA. Ravindra Raniwala)
Partner

(Membership No.: 073191 ) 

Annexure B to the Independent  Auditor's Report

Referred to in Paragraph 2 of "Other Legal and Regulatory requirements" of our
 Audit Report as per revised directions issued vide letter dated 12/02/2019

Sl. 

No. 

Details\Directions Auditor’s Reply  Action take n and 
Impact  on 
Accounts and 
Financial 
Statements  

1. Whether the Company has 
system in place to process 
all the accounting 
transactions through IT 
system? If yes, the 
implications of processing of 
accounting transactions 
outside IT system on the 
integrity of the accounts  
along with the  financial 
implications, if any, may be 
stated. 

The company has system in place 
to process all the accounting 
transactions through IT system. 
According to the information and 
explanations given to us there is 
no accounting tr ansactions are 
processed outside IT system.  

No impact on 
financial 
statements.  

2. Whether there is any 
restructuring of any existing 
loan or cases of waiver/write 
off of debts/loan/interest etc 
made by a lender to the 
company due to the 
company’s inabilit y to repay 
the loan? If yes, the financial 
impact may be stated 

 According to the information and 
explanations given to us, there is 
no cases of restructuring of an 
existing loan or cases of 
waiver/write off the 
debts/loans/interest etc made by a 
lender to the company.  

 

No impact on 
financial 
statements.  

3. Whether funds 
received/receivable for 
specific schemes from 
Central/State agencies were 
properly accounted 
for/utilized as per its term 
and condition? List the 
cases of deviation. 

According to the infor mation and 
explanations given to us, no funds 
were received/receivable for 
specific scheme from Central/State 
agencies during the financial year 
2020-21. 

No impact on 
financial 
statements.  

 

32

4 

  

  

  

    

Bree 

Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report 

Referred to in Paragraph 2 of "Other Legal and Regulatory requirements" of our 
Audit Report as per revised directions issued vide letter dated 12/02/2019 

Sl. | Details\Directions Auditor’s Reply Action take n and 
Impact on 

No. Accounts and 
Financial 
Statements 

1. | Whether the Company has | The company has system in place | No impact on 

system in place to process to process all the accounting financial 

all the accounting transactions through IT system. statements. 
transactions through IT According to the information and 

system? If yes, the explanations given to us there is 
implications of processing of | no accounting transactions are 

accounting transactions | processed outside IT system. 

outside IT system on the 

integrity of the accounts 
along with the financial 

implications, if any, may be 
stated. 

2. | Whether there is any According to the information and | No impact on 
restructuring of any existing | explanations given to us, there is | financial 

loan or cases of waiver/write | no cases of restructuring of an statements. 
off of debts/loan/interest etc | existing loan or cases of 
made by a lender to the waiver/write off the 
company due to the debts/loans/interest etc made by a 

company’s inability to repay | lender to the company. 
the loan? If yes, the financial 

impact may be stated 

3. | Whether funds According to the infor mation and | No impact on 
received/receivable for explanations given to us, no funds | financial 
specific schemes from were received/receivable for statements. 
Central/State agencies were | specific scheme from Central/State 
properly accounted agencies during the financial year 

for/utilized as per its term 2020-21. 
and condition? List the 
cases of deviation.         

UDIN : 22073191 ANKEPT7677 
Place: Jaipur 
Date: 21.07.2022 
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For Pramod & Associate 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.:001557C 

(CA. Ravindra Raniwala) 
Partner 

(Membership No.: 073191 ) 

 



Annexure C to the Independent 
Auditor's Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause 
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 
2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of Instrumentation Limited ("the Company") as of 
March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the 
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year 
ended on that date in which are included the Returns for the 
year ended on that date audited by the branch auditor of the 
Company's branch located at Palakkad.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial 
Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing 
and maintaining internal financial controls based on the 
internal control over financial reporting criteria established 
by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). 
These responsibilities include the design, implementation 
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that 
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to 
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy 
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required 
under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's 
internal financial controls over financial reporting based on 
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the 
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be 
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial 
controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require 
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial 
reporting was established and maintained and if such 
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit 
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over 
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing 
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal 
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

UDIN : 22073191ANKEPT7677
Place: Jaipur
Date:  21.07.2022

For Pramod & Associate
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.:001557C

(CA. Ravindra Raniwala)
Partner

(Membership No.: 073191 ) 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system 
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 
Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial 
reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and 
the preparation of financial statements for external 
purposes in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control 
over financial reporting includes those policies and 
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records 
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are 
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 
statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of 
the company are being made only in accordance with 
authorizations of management and directors of the 
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, 
use or disposition of the company's assets that could have a 
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of 
collusion or improper management override of controls, 
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and 
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future 
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial 
control over financial reporting may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according 
to the explanations given to us,  the Company has, in all 
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial 
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively 
as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over 
financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. 
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Annexure C to the Independent 

Auditor's Report 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause 
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 
2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial 

reporting of Instrumentation Limited ("the Company") as of 

March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the 

standalone financial statements of the Company for the year 

ended on that date in which are included the Returns for the 

year ended on that date audited by the branch auditor of the 

Company's branch located at Palakkad. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial 

Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing 

and maintaining internal financial controls based on the 
internal control over financial reporting criteria established 

by the Company considering the essential components of 

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued 

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). 
These responsibilities include the design, implementation 
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that 

were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 

efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to 

company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 

prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy 

and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 

preparation of reliable financial information, as required 

under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's 

internal financial controls over financial reporting based on 

our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 

Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the 
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be 
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial 

controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require 

that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 

whether adequate internal financial controls over financial 

reporting was established and maintained and if such 

controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit 

evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over 

financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing 
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal 

control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 

selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

(h) 
Binet 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system 

over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 

Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial 

reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and 
the preparation of financial statements for external 

purposes in accordance with generally accepted 

accounting principles. Acompany's internal financial control 

over financial reporting includes those policies and 
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records 

that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are 

recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 

statements in accordance with generally accepted 

accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of 

the company are being made only in accordance with 

authorizations of management and directors of the 

company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 

prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, 

use or disposition of the company's assets that could have a 

material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over 

Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of 

collusion or improper management override of controls, 

material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and 

not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 

internal financial controls over financial reporting to future 
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial 

control over financial reporting may become inadequate 

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according 
to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all 
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial 

controls over financial reporting were operating effectively 

as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over 
financial reporting criteria established by the Company 

considering the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India. 

For Pramod & Associate 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.:001557C 

(CA. Ravindra Raniwala) 
Partner 

(Membership No.: 073191 ) 

UDIN : 22073191ANKEPT7677 
Place: Jaipur 
Date: 21.07.2022 
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Particulars Note
No.

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

      (a)  Share Capital
      (b)  Reserves & Surplus
      (c)  Money received against
            share  warrants

2
3

240,453,000
(5,359,437,460)

-

240,453,000

-
(5,707,059,309)

       

                         

4

       (a) Long Term Borrowings
       (b) Deferred Tax Liability (Net)
       (c) Other Long Term Liabilities
       (d) Long Term Provisions

5
6
7

       

                         

                 
                         

       (a) Short Term Borrowings
       (b) Trade Payables
       (c ) Other Current Liabilities
       (d) Short Term Provisions

8
9

10
11

       

          

       
            

TotalASSETS

     (a) Fixed Assets

        (i) Tangible Assets
        (ii) Intangible Assets
        (iii) Capital Work in Progress 
        (iv) Intangible Assets under  
               Development  

12
12
12

          

                         

              

                         
          13

14
6
15

                   

          

              
 2.  Current Assets

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

            

          

                 

       

          

                        
Total

Significant Accounting Policies and 1 to 32 form integral part of these Financial StatementsNote 

 3.  Non-Current Liabilities

4.  Current Liabilities

BALANCE SHEET
StAS AT 31  MARCH, 2021

As at 31-3-2021 As at 31-3-2020

1.  Shareholders' Funds

2.  Share Application Money 
     Pending Allotment

    (b) Non-Current Investments
    (c ) Long Term Loans and Advances
    (d ) Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
    (e ) Other Non-Current Assets

1.   Non-Current Assets

       (a) Current Investments

       (b) Inventories

       (c ) System Work (At Sites)

       (d) Trade Receivables

       (e) Cash and Bank Balances

       (f) Short Term Loans and Advances

       (g) Other Current Assets

              

-
-

20,469,729
-

-
-

-
46,032,336

  

  

  
  

-
60,355,222

7,185,409,256

4,255,774
274,801,106

7,529,980,082
100,283,100

  

  

  
  

              

                

89,713,213
-
-
-

103,255,402
54,301

-
-

  

  

  

  89,713,213
-

124,271,111
-

6,790,731

103,309,703
-

125,907,329
-

6,797,131

  

    
  

  
                    3,500

336,757,019
-

403,819,596
1,063,081,208

15,695,868
107,117,501

3,500
345,065,036

-
684,960,011

1,078,398,714
23,251,640

121,056,026

  

  

  

  

  

  

(5,118,984,460) (5,466,606,309)

- -

26,469,729 46,032,0336

7,245,764,478 7,909,320,062

2,147,249,747 2,488,746,089

220,775,055 236,011,163

1,926,474,692 2,252,734,926

2,147,249,747 2,488,756,089

For and on behalf of the Board

 

Place  : Jaipur
thDate   : 27  May, 2022

.

B. Balasubramanian
  Chairman and Managing Director

DIN No. 08948039

Madan Pal Singh
Director

DIN No. : 08414417

 

       

       

 

Anshita Khandelwal
Company Secretary
M.No.ACS 67156 In terms of our report of even date attached

 For Pramod & Associates
Chartered Accountants

F.R.N. 001557C

C.A. Ravindra Raniwala
Partner

M.No.073191

 `  `  `  `
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BALANCE SHEET 
AS AT 31° MARCH, 2021 
  

  

Particulars Note As at 31-3-2021 As at 31-3-2020 

No. z z z z 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

1. Shareholders’ Funds 
(a) Share Capital 2 240,453,000 240,453,000 

(b) Reserves & Surplus 3 
(c) Money received against 

share warrants 

2. Share Application Money 
Pending Allotment 4 

3. Non-Current Liabilities 
(a) Long Term Borrowings 5 
(b) Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 6 
(c) Other Long Term Liabilities 7 
(d) Long Term Provisions 

4. Current Liabilities 

(a) Short Term Borrowings 8 

(b) Trade Payables 9 
(c ) Other Current Liabilities 10 

(d) Short Term Provisions 11 

ASSETS Total 
1. Non-Current Assets 

(a) Fixed Assets 

(i) Tangible Assets 12 
(ii) Intangible Assets 12 
(iii) Capital Work in Progress 12 

(iv) Intangible Assets under 
Development 

(b) Non-Current Investments 13 

(c ) Long Term Loans and Advances 14 

(d ) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 6 
(e ) Other Non-Current Assets 15 

2. Current Assets 

(a) Current Investments 16 

(b) Inventories 17 

(c ) System Work (At Sites) 18 

(d) Trade Receivables 19 

(e) Cash and Bank Balances 20 

(f) Short Term Loans and Advances 24 

(g) Other Current Assets 22 

Total 

(5,359,437,460) 

20,469,729 

60,355,222 
7,185,409,256 

89,713,213 

89,713,213 

124,271,111 

6,790,731 

3,500 
336,757,019 

403,819,596 
1,063,081 ,208 

15,695,868 
107,117,501 

(5,118,984,460) 

26,469,729 

7,245,764,478 

2,147,249,747 

220,775,055 

1,926,474,692 

2,147,249,747 

(5,707,059,309) 

46,032,336 

4,255,774 
274,801,106 

7,529,980,082 
100,283,100 

103,255,402 
54,301 

103,309,703 

125,907,329 

6,797,131 

3,500 
345,065,036 

684,960,011 
1,078,398,714 

23,251,640 
121,056,026 

Significant Accounting Policies and 1 to 32 Note form integral part of these Financial Statements 

(5,466,606,309) 

46,032,0336 

7,909,320,062 

2,488, 746,089 

236,011,163 

2,252,734,926 

2,488,756,089 

  

For and on behalf of the Board 

Anshita Khandelwal Madan Pal Singh 
Company Secretary Director 
M.No.ACS 67156 DIN No. : 08414417 

Place : Jaipur 

Date : 27" May, 2022 
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B. Balasubramanian 

Chairman and Managing Director 
DIN No. 08948039 In terms of our report of even date attached 

For Pramod & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

F.R.N. 001557C 

Partner 

M.No.073191 

C.A. Ravindra Raniwala



Particulars Note
No.

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Jobs done for internal use

Total

Less :- Excise Duty

Revenue from Operations (Net)

Other Income

23
24

 

 

 

 

      

      

    

               

                 

25

  

EXPENSES

Cost of Materials consumed

Changes in Inventories of Finished

goods & Work-in-process 

Employee benefit expenses

Services & Sub-Contracting

Finance Cost

Depreciation and Amortisation Exp.

Other Expenses

26
27

28

29
30
31

  
  

  

  

  

  

Profit/(Loss) before exceptional and 
extraordinary items and tax

Exceptional items                                     32.5
Profit/(Loss) before extraordinary 

items and tax

Extraordinary items

Profit/(Loss) before  Tax

Tax Expenses
Current Tax

       Deferred Tax                             

                            
Profit/(Loss) for the year

  

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes 1 to 32 Notes form integral part of these Financial Statements

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
StFOR THE YEAR ENDED 31  MARCH, 2021

2020-2021 2019-2020

 Basic & Diluted EPS

(Face value of   1000/-each)

Total Revenue

Total Expenses

683,925,023
-

571,767,580
-

  

683,925,023
-

571,767,580
-

  

683,925,023
35,136,780

571,767,580
47,055,941

                
                          

719,061,803 618,823,521

                

208,454,139
30,532,855

164,496,461 168,740,607

41,216,940 49,497,614

301,300 1,161,010

14,325,714 14,911,682

71,705,678 85,279,570

531,033,087

252,884,963

12,108,921

                      
                        

                      

                      

                      

                          

                      584,584,367

                34,239,154188,028,716

                  
(159,593,133) (421,838,717)

                                
347,621,849 456,077,871

-                  

                    
347,621,849 456,077,871

              
-
-

100,283,100
-

  

  
347,621,849

- 100,283,100

355,794,771

               Basic 
Diluted 

`
`

1446
356

1897
467

    

 `

 `

 `  `  `

32.6

For and on behalf of the Board

 

Place  : Jaipur
thDate   : 27  May, 2022

.

B. Balasubramanian
  Chairman and Managing Director

DIN No. 08948039

Madan Pal Singh
Director

DIN No. : 08414417

 

       

       

 

Anshita Khandelwal
Company Secretary
M.No.ACS 67156

In terms of our report of even date attached
 For Pramod & Associates

Chartered Accountants
F.R.N. 001557C

C.A. Ravindra Raniwala
Partner

M.No.073191
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH, 2021 
  

  

Particulars Note 2020-2021 2019-2020 
No. z z z z 

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 23 683,925,023 571,767,580 

Jobs done for internal use 24 c 5 

Total 683,925,023 571,767,580 
Less :- Excise Duty : - 

Revenue from Operations (Net) 683,925,023 571,767,580 

Other Income 25 35,136,780 47,055,941 

Total Revenue 719,061,803 618,823,521 
EXPENSES 

Cost of Materials consumed 26 208,454,139 252,884,963 

Changes in Inventories of Finished 27 30,532,855 12,108,921 
goods & Work-in-process 

Employee benefit expenses 28 164,496,461 168,740,607 

Services & Sub-Contracting 41,216,940 49,497,614 

Finance Cost 29 301,300 1,161,010 

Depreciation and Amortisation Exp. 30 14,325,714 14,911,682 
Other Expenses 31 71,705,678 85,279,570 

Total Expenses 531,033,087 584,584,367 

188,028,716 34,239,154 Profit/(Loss) before exceptional and 

extraordinary items and tax 

    

Exceptional items 32.5 (159,593,133) (421,838,717) 

Profit/(Loss) before extraordinary 347,621,849 456,077,871 
items and tax , , — 

Extraordinary items 

Profit/(Loss) before Tax 347,621,849 456,077,871 

Tax Expenses : 100,283,100 
Current Tax - - 100,283,100 
Deferred Tax : 

Profit/(Loss) for the year 347,621,849 eco aceel 

Basic & Diluted EPS 32.6 Basic = 1446 1897 
Diluted = 356 467 

(Face value of =1000/-each) 

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes 1 to 32 Notes form integral part of these Financial Statements 

  

For and on behalf of the Board 

Anshita Khandelwal Madan Pal Singh 

Company Secretary Director 

M.No.ACS 67156 DIN No. : 08414417 

Place : Jaipur 

Date : 27" May, 2022 

B. Balasubramanian 

Chairman and Managing Director 

DIN No. 08948039 
In terms of our report of even date attached 

For Pramod & Associates 

Partner 

M.No.073191 

Chartered Accountants 
F.R.N. 001557C 

C.A. Ravindra Raniwala 
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2020-2021 2019-2020

Note:- 1. Cash Flow Statement has been prepared as per AS-3.
           2. Cash & Cash Equivalents consists of  cash  and bank balance & deposits with banks.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021

 ` `

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax & Extraordinary items :- 347,621,849 456,077,871                  
Depreciation & amortisation 14,325,714

-

14,911,682
                        Loss on sale of fixed assets -

                                                           Provision for doubtful debts 11,225,996 98,596,703

                                  
Provision - others - -

                                                  
Interest Income (32,673,527) (39,255,252)

                          
Dividend Income (24) -

                      

Rent and other Revenue (249,801) (233,828)

                      

Interest Expenses 301,300 1,161,010

                    

Operating Profit before working capital changes 340,551,507 531,258,186

            

Adjustment for:-

Investment - 86,500

                       

Trade Receivable 269,914,419 59,836,664

                   

Inventory (8,308,017) (5,627,106)

                       

Loans and Advances and Other Current Assets 47,869,075 28,843,952

                     

Trade payable,Provisions and Other Liabilities (689,118,192) (215,547,132)

              

22,475,174 398,851,064

              

 Tax - -

                                                  

22,475,174 398,851,064

              

- -

                                                                                                    

(22,475,174) 398,851,064

            

            

  

  

B. Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets (840,802) (8,737,367)

                                

Sale of Fixed Assets 111,578 12,003,695

                                                  

Loss on Sale of Fixded Assests - -

                    

Investments - -

                                                  

Interest Received 39,255,252

                            

Dividend received 24

32,673,527

-

                        

Rent and other Revenue received 249,801 233,828

                        

Net cash from / (used in) investing activities 32,194,128 42,755,408

                    

C. Cash flow from financing activities

Share application money -

-

-

                                                  

Long term Loan -

            

Borrowings - -

                      

Interest Paid (301,300) (1,161,010)

                      

Net cash from / (used in) finacing activities (301,300) (1,161,010)

            

D. Net increase in cash & cash equivalent (A+B+C) 9,417,654 440,445,462

              

Cash & Cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 1,008,300,489 567,855,027

                        

Cash & Cash equivalent at the end of the year (Refer Note No.20) 1,017,718,143 1,008,300,489

Extra ordinary items 

Net cash from/(used in) operating activities before

extraordinary items

Net cash from/(used in) operating activities before

Tax &  extraordinary items

Net cash from/(used in) operating activities after

extraordinary items
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.
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Binet 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021 

2020-2021 2019-2020 
z z 

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities 

Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax & Extraordinary items :- 347,621,849 456,077,871 

Depreciation & amortisation 14,325,714 14,911,682 

Loss on sale of fixed assets - - 

Provision for doubtful debts 11,225,996 98,596,703 

Provision - others - - 

Interest Income (32,673,527) (39,255,252) 

Dividend Income (24) - 

Rent and other Revenue (249,801) (233,828) 

Interest Expenses 301,300 1,161,010 

Operating Profit before working capital changes 340,551,507 531,258,186 

Adjustment for:- 

Investment - 86,500 

Trade Receivable 269,914,419 59,836,664 

Inventory (8,308,017) (5,627,106) 

Loans and Advances and Other Current Assets 47,869,075 28,843,952 

Trade payable,Provisions and Other Liabilities (689,118,192) (215,547,132) 

Net cash from/(usedin) operating activities before 

Tax & extraordinary items 22,475,174 398,851,064 

Tax = = 

Net cash from/(used in) operating activities before 

extraordinary items 22,475,174 398,851,064 

Extra ordinary items - - 

Net cash from/(used in) operating activities after (22,475,174) 398,851,064 

extraordinary items 

B. Cash flow from investing activities 

Purchase of Fixed Assets (840,802) (8,737,367) 

Sale of Fixed Assets 111,578 12,003,695 

Loss on Sale of Fixded Assests - - 

Investments - - 

Interest Received 32,673,527 39,255,252 

Dividend received 24 - 

Rent and other Revenue received 249,801 233,828 

Net cash from / (used in) investing activities 32,194,128 42,755,408 

C. Cash flow from financing activities 

Share application money - - 

Long term Loan a - 

Borrowings - - 

Interest Paid (301,300) (1,161,010) 

Net cash from / (used in) finacing activities (301,300) (1,161,010) 

D. Net increase in cash & cash equivalent (A+B+C) 9,417,654 440,445,462 

Cash & Cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 1,008,300,489 567,855,027 

Cash & Cash equivalent at the end of the year (Refer Note No.20) 1,017,718,143 1,008,300,489 
  

  

Note:- 1. Cash Flow Statement has been prepared as per AS-3. 

2. Cash & Cash Equivalents consists of cash and bank balance & deposits with banks. 
  

For and on behalf of the Board 

Anshita Khandelwal Madan Pal Singh 

Company Secretary Director 

M.No.ACS 67156 DIN No. : 08414417 

Place : Jaipur 

Date : 27" May, 2022 
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Notes on Financial Statements for 
stthe year ended 31  March, 2021

Note:1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

Use of Estimates: 

1. LAND: 

2. FIXED ASSETS: 

3. INVESTMENT: 

4. VALUATIONS

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4 F

The Ministry of Heavy Industry & Public Enterprises, Govt. of 
India vide its letter dated 08.12.2016 intimated the decision 
of the Union Cabinet in its meeting held on 30.11.2016 for 
closure of Kota Unit (comprising Corporate Head Quarter, 
Kota Unit, P-DDC Unit and Marketing Unit viz Kota Complex) 
and in principle approval for transfer of Palakkad Unit of 
Instrumentation Limited to Government of Kerala in a time 
bound manner as per DPE Guideline dated 07.09.2016 of 
closure. Although assets of Kota Unit have been sold but 
since Palakkad Unit is going concern and it is only 
discontinuation of operation of Kota Unit, Instrumentation 
Limited is a going concern.

Accordingly, the financial statements have been prepared in 
accordance with the historical cost convention on the basis 
of a ‘going concern’ with revenue recognised and expenses 
accounted for on accrual system of accounting.

The preparation of financial Statements 
requires estimates and assumption which affected the 
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues & expenses 
of the reporting period. The difference between the actual 
results and estimates are recognized in the period in which 
the results are known or materialized.

The Company values lease-hold land obtained 
free of cost at the nominal value of Re.1/-.

Fixed Assets are valued at historical 
cost on consistent basis and are net of refundable 
taxes & levies wherever applicable. All cost relating to 
acquisition of fixed assets till commissioning of such 
assets are capitalized.

Investments are classified into current 
and long term investments. Current investments are 
stated at lower of cost or market value. Long term 
investments are stated at cost and provision for 
diminution in value is made only if such decline is other 
than temporary in the opinion of management.

Raw materials, stores and spare parts are valued at 
cost or estimated realisable value whichever is lower. 

Bought-out components and manufactured 
components (including in process) are valued at cost or 
estimated realisable value whichever is lower. 
Components purchased/ manufactured against 
production orders but declared surplus/ obsolete are 
valued at estimated scrap value. Work-in-process is 
valued at cost or estimated realisable value whichever 
is less.

Loose tools & implements in stock are valued at cost or 
estimated realisable value whichever is lower. Those in 
use costing ` 5000/- or less each are charged off to 
revenue while others are written off over a period of 
three years.

inished goods and completing items are valued at 
cost or estimated realisable value whichever is lower. 
Excise duty paid stock at Branch/Regional/Site and 

other outstation places are valued at cost or estimated 
realisable value whichever is lower.

Cost is ascertained using the Weighted Average 
Method and is the fairest possible approximation to the 
cost incurred in bringing the inventories to their present 
location and condition.

System work-in-progress at customer's sites are 
valued at 95% of the proportionate contract value for 
work executed based on technical evaluation where 
work completed more than 20% or more. Where the 
contracts are under finalisation, the price quoted/under 
negotiation is considered for such valuation. 
Necessary adjustments are made in the year of 
finalisation of the contract. 

Scrap is accounted for, to the extent received in Scrap 
Yard, on estimated realisable value.

Turnover in respect of system-sale contract is 
ascertained by valuing despatches to the 
customers/engineering against each contract at the 
close of the year on proportionate value of such 
contracts based on technical evaluation at the 
commencement of the year. Where the contracts are 
under finalisation, the price quoted/under negotiation is 
considered for such valuation.

System work contracts completed/nanded over are 
valued at break-up value of the contracts based on 
technical evaluation. Turnover in respect of system 
works contracts in progress is ascertained by valuing 
such contracts as per Accounting Policy No. 4.6 and 
reducing there from valuation of work-in-progress at 
the commencement of the year after adjustment of 
work completed / handed over.

Retail sales are net of adjustments/returns pertaining 
to earlier years.

Sales are set up based on dispatches/ customer 
acceptance against valid sales contract.

Depreciation is provided on Straight-Line Method 
basis. For Fixed Assets put to use upto 01.04.1987 
depreciation was provided at the rate specified in 
Income Tax Rules and at applicable rates specified in 
Schedule- XIV of the Companies Act, 1956 for the 
assets added after 01.04.1987 upto 31.03.2014. With 
effect from 01.04.2014, the depreciation is provided 
based on useful life of the assets per Schedule-ll of the 
Companies Act, 2013.

Fixed assets other than Lease Hold Land were 
depreciated on Straight-Line Method at the rates 
computed in terms of Section 205 (2)(b) of the 
Companies Act, 1956, Fraction of percentage was 
rounded to the next percent in respect of asset put to 
use prior to 2.04,1987.

4.5

4.6

4.7

5. TURNOVER

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4 

6. DEPRECIATION   

TANGIBLE  ASSET :

6.1

6.2 Lease Hold Land is amortised over a period of lease.

6.3
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Notes on Financial Statements for 
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the year ended 31° March, 2021 

Note:1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION 

The Ministry of Heavy Industry & Public Enterprises, Govt. of 

India vide its letter dated 08.12.2016 intimated the decision 
of the Union Cabinet in its meeting held on 30.11.2016 for 
closure of Kota Unit (comprising Corporate Head Quarter, 

Kota Unit, P-DDC Unit and Marketing Unit viz Kota Complex) 
and in principle approval for transfer of Palakkad Unit of 

Instrumentation Limited to Government of Kerala in a time 

bound manner as per DPE Guideline dated 07.09.2016 of 

closure. Although assets of Kota Unit have been sold but 
since Palakkad Unit is going concern and it is only 
discontinuation of operation of Kota Unit, Instrumentation 

Limited is a going concern. 

Accordingly, the financial statements have been prepared in 
accordance with the historical cost convention on the basis 
of a ‘going concern’ with revenue recognised and expenses 

accounted for on accrual system of accounting. 

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial Statements 

requires estimates and assumption which affected the 
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues & expenses 

of the reporting period. The difference between the actual 

results and estimates are recognized in the period in which 

the results are known or materialized. 

1. LAND: The Company values lease-hold land obtained 
free of cost at the nominal value of Re. 1/-. 

2. FIXED ASSETS: Fixed Assets are valued at historical 

cost on consistent basis and are net of refundable 

taxes & levies wherever applicable. All cost relating to 

acquisition of fixed assets till commissioning of such 
assets are capitalized. 

3. INVESTMENT: Investments are classified into current 
and long term investments. Current investments are 

stated at lower of cost or market value. Long term 

investments are stated at cost and provision for 

diminution in value is made only if such decline is other 

than temporary in the opinion of management. 

4. VALUATIONS 

4.1. Raw materials, stores and spare parts are valued at 

cost or estimated realisable value whichever is lower. 

4.2 Bought-out components and manufactured 

components (including in process) are valued at cost or 

estimated realisable value whichever is lower. 

Components purchased/ manufactured against 

production orders but declared surplus/ obsolete are 

valued at estimated scrap value. Work-in-process is 

valued at cost or estimated realisable value whichever 

isless. 

4.3 Loose tools & implements in stock are valued at cost or 
estimated realisable value whichever is lower. Those in 
use costing ~ 5000/- or less each are charged off to 

revenue while others are written off over a period of 

three years. 

4.4 Finished goods and completing items are valued at 

cost or estimated realisable value whichever is lower. 

Excise duty paid stock at Branch/Regional/Site and 

4.5 

4.6 

4.7 

5.2 

5.3 

5.4 

6.1 

6.2 

6.3 

other outstation places are valued at cost or estimated 

realisable value whichever is lower. 

Cost is ascertained using the Weighted Average 
Method and is the fairest possible approximation to the 
cost incurred in bringing the inventories to their present 

location and condition. 

System work-in-progress at customer's sites are 

valued at 95% of the proportionate contract value for 

work executed based on technical evaluation where 

work completed more than 20% or more. Where the 

contracts are under finalisation, the price quoted/under 

negotiation is considered for such _ valuation. 

Necessary adjustments are made in the year of 

finalisation of the contract. 

Scrap is accounted for, to the extent received in Scrap 

Yard, on estimated realisable value. 

TURNOVER 

Turnover in respect of system-sale contract is 

ascertained by valuing despatches to the 

customers/engineering against each contract at the 

close of the year on proportionate value of such 

contracts based on technical evaluation at the 

commencement of the year. Where the contracts are 

under finalisation, the price quoted/under negotiation is 

considered for such valuation. 

System work contracts completed/nanded over are 

valued at break-up value of the contracts based on 

technical evaluation. Turnover in respect of system 

works contracts in progress is ascertained by valuing 
such contracts as per Accounting Policy No. 4.6 and 
reducing there from valuation of work-in-progress at 

the commencement of the year after adjustment of 

work completed / handed over. 

Retail sales are net of adjustments/returns pertaining 

to earlier years. 

Sales are set up based on dispatches/ customer 
acceptance against valid sales contract. 

DEPRECIATION 

TANGIBLE ASSET: 

Depreciation is provided on Straight-Line Method 
basis. For Fixed Assets put to use upto 01.04.1987 

depreciation was provided at the rate specified in 

Income Tax Rules and at applicable rates specified in 

Schedule- XIV of the Companies Act, 1956 for the 

assets added after 01.04.1987 upto 31.03.2014. With 

effect from 01.04.2014, the depreciation is provided 
based on useful life of the assets per Schedule-ll of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

Lease Hold Land is amortised over a period of lease. 

Fixed assets other than Lease Hold Land were 
depreciated on Straight-Line Method at the rates 

computed in terms of Section 205 (2)(b) of the 
Companies Act, 1956, Fraction of percentage was 

rounded to the next percent in respect of asset put to 
use prior to 2.04,1987. 
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6.4 Items of Plant and Machinery costing upto ` 5000/- 
each are depreciated at 100%. Other assets costing 
upto ` 750/- and put to use prior to 16.12.1993 were 
depreciated at 100% and those costing upto 5000/- 
each and put to use on or after 16.12.1993 are 
depreciated at 100%.

6.5 Asset at work sites were depreciated at higher rates 
due to higher wear & tear upto 31.03.2014. With effect 
from 1.04.2014 depreciation based on useful life of 
assets as per Part-II of the Companies Act, 2013 is 
provided.

6.6 Residual value in respect of assets capitalized is taken 
@ of 5% w.ef.  01.4.2014 except for Sino. 6.2 & 6.4 
above.

INTANGIBLE ASSET:

6.7 The cost of technical knowhow and documents 
acquired for new production are capitalized and the 
same are depreciated over a period of five years based 
on useful life of assets as per part-Il of Companies Act, 
2013 from the day these are put to use.

6.8 Cost of software and documents acquired for other 
performances are capitalized and the same are 
depreciated over a period of five years based on useful 
life of assets as per part-Il of Companies Act, 2013 from 
the day these are put to use.

6.9 Residual value in respect of cost of technical knowhow, 
documents and softwares is considered as Nil.

7. CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATION: Provision for 
contractual obligation in respect of completed/handed 
over contracts under warranty and executed portion of 
each system sale contract is kept at 5% of the value 
excluding excise duty.

The same is written back after fulfillment of contractual 
obligations. The expenses incurred against contractual 
obligations including short supplies, replacement, 
rejections are charged to natural heads of accounts in 
the year of occurrence.

8. DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS:- As per Accounting 
Standard 24:

A discontinuing operation is a component of 
enterprises:

a) that the enterprise, pursuant to a single plan is:

i) disposing of substantially in its entirely, such as by 
selling the component in a single transaction or by 
demerger or spin-off of ownership of the component to 
the enterprise's shareholders; or 

ii) disposing of placement, such as by selling off the 
component's assets and selling its liabilities 
individually; or

iii) terminating through abandonment; and 

b) that represents a separate major line of business or 
geographical area of operation; and

c) that can be distinguished operationally and for financial 
teporting purpose.

As mentioned earlier in accounting convention closure 
order of Kota Complex has been passed, it is satisfying 
the condition mentioned above, therefore it is 

discontinued operation but no disclosure has been 
made as per AS 24 in Financial Statement.

9. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES &
CONTINGENT ASSETS: A provision is recognized 

when the company has a present obligation as a result 
of past event and it is probable that an outflow of 
resources will be required to settle the obligation and 
reliable estimates of amount of the obligation can be 
made. Provisions are determined based on 
management estimate require to settle the obligation 
at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at 
each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the 
current management estimates.

10. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS : The carrying amounts of 
assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. In 
case there is any indication of impairment based on 
Internal / External factors, an Impairment loss is 
recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset 
exceeds its recoverable amount. 

11. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES:  Price Reduction 
Schedule, if any, are accounted for as and when 
recovery is effected and the matter is considered 
settled by the Management.

12. CASH FLOW STATEMENT: Cash Flow Statement: 
Cash Flow statement is prepared in accordance with 
the indirect method prescribed in Accounting 
Standard AS-3 on “Cash Flow Statement’.

13. OTHERS:-

13.1 GRATUITY : The Company contributes an amount 
equal to the premium for the Cash Accumulation 
Policy taken with Life Insurance Corporation of India, 
to Gratuity Trust, for onward payments to the Life 
Insurance Corporation.

13.2 EARNED LEAVE : The Company has taken Cash 
Accumulation Policy from Life Insurance Corporation 
of India, in accordance with actuarial valuation for 
encashment of leaves by the employees on 
retirement or death.

13.3 RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT: All expenditure 
incurred on Research and Development except on 
acquisition of fixed assets is charged to revenue.

13.4 TRANSLATION OF FOREIGN CURRENCY 
ACCOUNTS: Accounts of overseas Branch in foreign 
currency are converted for incorporation in annual 
accounts at the following rates:
i) Items of income and expenditure are translated at 

the average rate except depreciation which is 
converted at the rate adopted for the fixed assets.

ii) Assets and Liabilities are translated at the closing 
rate.

iii) Translation variations, if debit, are adjusted to 
reserve/revenue.

13.5 EXCHANGE RATE : Liability for deferred payments 
and receivable in foreign currency is accounted for at 
the exchange rate prevailing at the close of the year 
except it case of forward exchange contracts / 
ascertained liability.
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6.4 

6.5 

6.6 

Items of Plant and Machinery costing upto = 5000/- 

each are depreciated at 100%. Other assets costing 

upto = 750/- and put to use prior to 16.12.1993 were 

depreciated at 100% and those costing upto 5000/- 

each and put to use on or after 16.12.1993 are 

depreciated at 100%. 

Asset at work sites were depreciated at higher rates 

due to higher wear & tear upto 31.03.2014. With effect 
from 1.04.2014 depreciation based on useful life of 
assets as per Part-ll of the Companies Act, 2013 is 

provided. 

Residual value in respect of assets capitalized is taken 

@ of 5% w.ef. 01.4.2014 except for Sino. 6.2 & 6.4 
above. 

INTANGIBLE ASSET: 

6.7 

6.8 

6.9 

ii) 
b) 
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The cost of technical knowhow and documents 

acquired for new production are capitalized and the 

same are depreciated over a period of five years based 

on useful life of assets as per part-Il of Companies Act, 

2013 from the day these are put to use. 

Cost of software and documents acquired for other 

performances are capitalized and the same are 
depreciated over a period of five years based on useful 

life of assets as per part-Il of Companies Act, 2013 from 

the day these are put to use. 

Residual value in respect of cost of technical knowhow, 

documents and softwares is considered as Nil. 

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATION: Provision for 
contractual obligation in respect of completed/handed 

over contracts under warranty and executed portion of 

each system sale contract is kept at 5% of the value 

excluding excise duty. 

The same is written back after fulfillment of contractual 

obligations. The expenses incurred against contractual 

obligations including short supplies, replacement, 
rejections are charged to natural heads of accounts in 

the year of occurrence. 

DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS:- As per Accounting 
Standard 24: 

A discontinuing operation 

enterprises: 

that the enterprise, pursuant to a single plan is: 

disposing of substantially in its entirely, such as by 

selling the component in a single transaction or by 

demerger or spin-off of ownership of the component to 

the enterprise's shareholders; or 

disposing of placement, such as by selling off the 

component's assets and selling its liabilities 
individually; or 

terminating through abandonment; and 

that represents a separate major line of business or 

geographical area of operation; and 

that can be distinguished operationally and for financial 

teporting purpose. 

As mentioned earlier in accounting convention closure 

order of Kota Complex has been passed, it is satisfying 
the condition mentioned above, therefore it is 

is a component of 

10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

13.1 

13.2 

13.3 

13.4 

13.5 

discontinued operation but no disclosure has been 
made as perAS 24 in Financial Statement. 

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & 
CONTINGENT ASSETS: A provision is recognized 

when the company has a present obligation as a result 

of past event and it is probable that an outflow of 

resources will be required to settle the obligation and 
reliable estimates of amount of the obligation can be 

made. Provisions are determined based on 

management estimate require to settle the obligation 

at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at 
each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the 

current managementestimates. 

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS: The carrying amounts of 

assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. In 

case there is any indication of impairment based on 

Internal / External factors, an Impairment loss is 

recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset 

exceeds its recoverable amount. 

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES: Price Reduction 

Schedule, if any, are accounted for as and when 

recovery is effected and the matter is considered 

settled by the Management. 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT: Cash Flow Statement: 

Cash Flow statement is prepared in accordance with 

the indirect method prescribed in Accounting 
Standard AS-3 on “Cash Flow Statement’. 

OTHERS:- 

GRATUITY : The Company contributes an amount 

equal to the premium for the Cash Accumulation 

Policy taken with Life Insurance Corporation of India, 

to Gratuity Trust, for onward payments to the Life 

Insurance Corporation. 

EARNED LEAVE : The Company has taken Cash 

Accumulation Policy from Life Insurance Corporation 
of India, in accordance with actuarial valuation for 

encashment of leaves by the employees on 

retirement or death. 

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT: All expenditure 
incurred on Research and Development except on 

acquisition of fixed assets is charged to revenue. 

TRANSLATION OF FOREIGN CURRENCY 
ACCOUNTS: Accounts of overseas Branch in foreign 
currency are converted for incorporation in annual 

accounts at the following rates: 
i) Items of income and expenditure are translated at 

the average rate except depreciation which is 

converted at the rate adopted for the fixed assets. 

ii) Assets and Liabilities are translated at the closing 

rate. 

iii) Translation variations, if debit, are adjusted to 

reserve/revenue. 

EXCHANGE RATE : Liability for deferred payments 

and receivable in foreign currency is accounted for at 

the exchange rate prevailing at the close of the year 

except it case of forward exchange contracts / 

ascertained liability.
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2        SHARE CAPITAL

As at 31-3-2021Particulars As at 31-3-2020

AUTHORISED
2,50,000 Equity Shares (Previous year 2,50,000)
of ` 1,000/- each 

            

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID-UP
2,40,453 Equity Shares (Previous year 2,40,453)
of ` 1,000/- each 

            

2.1   Details of  Shareholders holding more than 5% shares :

Name of  the Shareholder
No. of Shares % held No. of  Shares % held

President of India 240,450
                  

100

                          

240,450

               

100

                     

2.2   The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is set out below :-

Particulars As at 31-3-2021
No. of Shares

As at 31-3-2020
No. of  Shares

Equity Shares at the beginning of the year
Add : Issued during the year
Less : Cancelled during the year

240,453
-
-

240,453

-
-

                                 

                                                
                                                

Equity Shares at the end of the year 240,453                   240,453               

2.3   Aggregate number of shares issued for consideration other than cash :

Particulars As at 31-3-2021
No. of Shares

As at 31-3-2020
No. of  Shares

Equity Shares 753                          753

3        RESERVES & SURPLUS

Particulars

Capital Reserves

As per last Financial Statement

Statement of Profit & Loss 

As per last Balance Sheet

Add : Profit /(Loss) for the year

Add:  Adjustment relating to Fixed Assets

Closing Balance

Less:Miscellaneous Exps. (to the extent not written off)

As per last Balance Sheet

Add : Expenditure on VRS during year.

      

      

Less : Amortisation during the year                              

Deferred Revenue Exps.to the extent not written off

Total

As at 31-3-2021 As at 31-3-2020

As at
31.03.2021

As at
31-3-2020

250,000,000

240,453,000

250,000,000

240,453,000

10,142,031

(5,717,201,340)
347,621,849

-
 
 

             

(5,369,579,491)

-
-

           

-

           -

-

(5,359,437,460)

10,142,031

(6,072,996,111)
355,794,771

-
 
 

             

(5,717,201,340)

-
-

           

-

           -

-

(5,707,059,309)

 `

  

  `

39

Q 
Bree 

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31% March, 2021 

2 

2.1 

2.2 

2.3 

SHARE CAPITAL 
  

  

Particulars As at % -3-2021 As at 31°3-2020 

AUTHORISED 
2,50,000 Equity Shares (Previous year 2,50,000) 250,000,000 250,000,000 

of = 1,000/- each 

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID-UP 
2,40,453 Equity Shares (Previous year 2,40,453) 240,453,000 240,453,000 

of = 1,000/- each 

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares : 
  

  

  

Name of the Shareholder As at 31-3-2021 As at 31-3-2020 

No. of Shares % held No. of Shares % held 

President of India 240,450 100 240,450 100 

The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is set out below :- 

Particulars As at 31-3-2021 As at 31-3-2020 
No. of Shares No. of Shares 

  

Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 240,453 240,453 

Add : Issued during the year - 
Less : Cancelled during the year - - 
  

  

  

  

  

  

Equity Shares at the end of the year 240,453 240,453 

Aggregate number of shares issued for consideration other than cash : 

Particulars As at 31-3-2021 As at 31-3-2020 
No. of Shares No. of Shares 

Equity Shares 753 753 

RESERVES & SURPLUS 

Particulars As at As at 
31.03.2021 31-3-2020 

z z 

Capital Reserves 

As per last Financial Statement 10,142,031 10,142,031 

Statement of Profit & Loss 

As per last Balance Sheet (5,717,201 ,340) (6,072,996, 111) 

Add : Profit /(Loss) for the year 347,621,849 355,794,771 

Add: Adjustment relating to Fixed Assets —__" —_— 

Closing Balance (5,369,579,491) (5,717,201 ,340) 

Less:Miscellaneous Exps. (to the extent not written off) 

As per last Balance Sheet - - 

Add : Expenditure on VRS during year. - - 

Less : Amortisation during the year - - 

Deferred Revenue Exps.to the extent not written off - - 

Total (5,359,437,460) (5,707,059,309) 
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4.    SHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENDING ALLOTMENT

1,220,096,000     

5.    LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Unsecured

Particulars

(i)     
         Interest accrued & due
(ii)    Government of  Rajasthan

Government of India

Total

 As at 31-3-2021
Particulars

Share application money pending allotment includes :-
Share application money pending allotment

Non Current Current

As at 31-3-2021

Non Current Current

As at 31-3-2020

 1,220,096,000 

 As at 31-3-2020

4.1 Amount of Govt. of India Loan of ` 25,98,46,000/ (previous year  `25,98,46,000/ ) converted into Equity Share Capital 

awaiting allotment of 2,59,846 (pervious year 2,59,846) Equity shares of Rs. 1000/- each.

4.2  Amount of `  48,36,00,000/- (previous year ` 48,36,00,000/-)  received by the Company under MRS towards issue of 

4,83,600 (previous year 4,83,600) 3.5% Preference Share of Rs. 1000/- each.

4.3 Amount of 47,66,50,000/- (previous year ` 47,66,50,000/-) received by the company from Govt of India for Issue of 

4,76,650 (previous year 4,76,650 )  Equity Shares of Rs. 1000/- each.

4.4 Share application money pending allotment as at 31.03.2019 of ` 122,00,96,000/- shown has under the head of other 

Current Liabilities (see note no. 10)

                                            

                                  
          
          

-
-
-

-
-
-

- -

5,845,700,000
-
-

5,845,700,000
-
-

5,845,700,000 5,845,700,000

  `

 `  ` `  `

  `

7. OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Current Non-Current Non-CurrentCurrent

Deposits from contractors, Suppliers & others

Employees Benefits

-

-

- -

-

-

                                                                          

4,593,182 4,027,158

18,876,547 42,005,178

20,469,729 46,032,336
               

                  
                                                                          

As at 31-3-2021  As at 31-3-2020
Particulars  `  `  `  `

5.1 As per decision of the Union Cabinet taken in meeting held on 30.11.2016 as informed by Deptt. of Heavy Industiy, 

Ministry of Heavy Industry and Public Enterprises, Govt of India vide letter No. 5(1)/2016-PE-VIII dated 08.12.2016 

Kota Unit (Kota Complex) of 1L is to be closed and in principle approval of transfer of Palakkad Unit of IL to Govt of 

Kerala. IL has received firnds of ̀  584,57,00,000/- as a interest free loan which shall be convereted into equity later, for 

meeting liabilities on closure of Kota unit.

6. Deferred Tax Liability/Assets (Net)

In view of losses incurred by the Company, the net deferred tax assets as on 31st March, 2021 (being un-absorbed 

business losses and unabsorbed depreciation) are not recognized in the accounts under review in terms of AS 22, in 

absence of virtual certainty of sufficient future taxable income.
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SHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENDING ALLOTMENT 
  

  

Particulars As at 3 -3-2021 As at 3t -3-2020 

Share application money pending allotment 1,220,096,000 1,220,096,000 

Share application money pending allotment includes :- 

Amount of Govt. of India Loan of = 25,98,46,000/ (previous year %~25,98,46,000/ ) converted into Equity Share Capital 

awaiting allotment of 2,59,846 (pervious year 2,59,846) Equity shares of Rs. 1000/- each. 

Amount of  48,36,00,000/- (previous year % 48,36,00,000/-) received by the Company under MRS towards issue of 

4,83,600 (previous year 4,83,600) 3.5% Preference Share of Rs. 1000/- each. 

Amount of 47,66,50,000/- (previous year = 47,66,50,000/-) received by the company from Govt of India for Issue of 

4,76,650 (previous year 4,76,650 ) Equity Shares of Rs. 1000/- each. 

Share application money pending allotment as at 31.03.2019 of € 122,00,96,000/- shown has under the head of other 

Current Liabilities (see note no. 10) 

LONG TERM BORROWINGS 
  

  

Particulars As at 31-3-2021 As at 31-3-2020 

Non Current Current Non Current Current 
z z z z 

Unsecured 

(i) Government of India - 5,845,700,000 - 5,845,700,000 
Interest accrued & due - - - 

(ii) Government of Rajasthan - - - - 

Total - 5,845,700,000 - 5,845,700,000 
    

    

As per decision of the Union Cabinet taken in meeting held on 30.11.2016 as informed by Deptt. of Heavy Industiy, 

Ministry of Heavy Industry and Public Enterprises, Govt of India vide letter No. 5(1)/2016-PE-VIII dated 08.12.2016 

Kota Unit (Kota Complex) of 1L is to be closed and in principle approval of transfer of Palakkad Unit of IL to Govt of 

Kerala. IL has received firnds of = 584,57,00,000/- as a interest free loan which shall be convereted into equity later, for 

meeting liabilities on closure of Kota unit. 

Deferred Tax Liability/Assets (Net) 

In view of losses incurred by the Company, the net deferred tax assets as on 31st March, 2021 (being un-absorbed 

business losses and unabsorbed depreciation) are not recognized in the accounts under review in terms of AS 22, in 

absence of virtual certainty of sufficient future taxable income. 

OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES 
  

  

  

  

. As at 31-3-2021 As at 31-3-2020 
Particulars z z z z 

Current Non-Current Current Non-Current 

Deposits from contractors, Suppliers & others - 4,593,182 - 4,027,158 

Employees Benefits - 18,876,547 - 42,005,178 

- 20,469,729 - 46,032,336 
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Total

Current Non-Current

8. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS SECURED

                    

                    

From Banks

Cash Credit A/c

Interest accrued & due

-
-

-

-
-

-

       

-

-

-

       

4,255,774

-

4,255,774

                  
                                      

As at 31-3-2021
Particulars  `  `

Current Non-Current
                      

 As at 31-3-2020
 `  `

9. TRADE PAYABLES

Trade payables :-

- Dues to Micro & Small Enterprises

- Dues to Other than  Micro & Small Enterprises

Acceptances

                         

Total Trade Payable

           

Particulars

(a) Principal amount remaining unpaid and interest due thereon 

(b) Interest paid in term of Sec. 16

(c) Interest due and payable for the period of delay in payment

(d) Interest accrued and remaining unpaid

(e) Interest due and payable even in the succeeding years

- 19,342,565

--

--

--

--

31.03.202031.03.2021

9.1 (a) The Company owes dues to Micro and Small enterprises to whom  outstanding for more than 45 days as 

on  31st March, 2021 is Nil ( previous year 1,93,42,565/-). This information as required to be disclosed 

under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the 

extent such parties have been identified on the basis of  information available with the Company.

(b) Disclosure  in  accordance  with  Section  22  of  the  Act  read  with  Notification No. GSR 719(E) dated 
th 16 November 2007 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs:

 ̀   ̀  

       
 As at 31-3-2021Particulars  As at 31-3-2020

                        

                                  

60,355,222 274,801,106

- -

60,355,222 274,801,106

- 19,342,565

60,355,222 255,458,541

 `  ` `  `

 `   ` 

8.1 Nature of Security

Secured by way of hypothecation of tangible movable current assets of the Company viz.raw material, 

stock in process, components, finished goods, consumable stores, tools and implements, work in 

progress at customer sites & receivables etc.

8.2  As per approval of Union Cabinet for funding of closure of Kota Complex, dues of Consortium of Banks 

except State Bank India (the then State Bank of Travencore providing financial facilities to Palakkad Unit of 

IL) has been settled and paid under OTS in July 2017.

41

Q 
Binet 

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31% March, 2021 

8. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS SECURED 
  

  

  

  

. As at 31-3-2021 As at 31-3-2020 
Particulars z z z z 

Current Non-Current Current Non-Current 

From Banks 

Cash Credit A/c - - 4,255,774 - 

Interest accrued & due - - - - 

Total - - 4,255,774 - 
  

8.1 Nature of Security 

Secured by way of hypothecation of tangible movable current assets of the Company viz.raw material, 

stock in process, components, finished goods, consumable stores, tools and implements, work in 

progress at customer sites & receivables etc. 

8.2 As per approval of Union Cabinet for funding of closure of Kota Complex, dues of Consortium of Banks 

except State Bank India (the then State Bank of Travencore providing financial facilities to Palakkad Unit of 

IL) has been settled and paid under OTS in July 2017. 

9. TRADE PAYABLES 
  

  

Particulars As at 31-3-2021 As at 31-3-2020 

z z z z 

Trade payables :- 

- Dues to Micro & Small Enterprises . 19,342,565 

- Dues to Other than Micro & Small Enterprises 60,355,222 60,355,222 255,458,541 274,801,106 

Acceptances - - 

Total Trade Payable 60,355,222 274,801,106 

9.1 (a) The Company owes dues to Micro and Small enterprises to whom outstanding for more than 45 days as 

on 31st March, 2021 is = Nil( previous year % 1,93,42,565/-). This information as required to be disclosed 

under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the 

extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company. 

(b) Disclosure in accordance with Section 22 of the Act read with NotificationNo.GSR 719(E) dated 

16" November 2007 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs: 

  

31.03.2021 31.03.2020 
Particulars = z 

(a) Principal amount remaining unpaid and interest due thereon - 19,342,565 

(b) Interest paid in term of Sec. 16 - - 

(c) Interest due and payable for the period of delay in payment - - 

(d) Interest accrued and remaining unpaid - - 

(e) Interest due and payable even in the succeeding years - - 

41
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10. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current maturities of Long Term Loans (Refer Note No.5)

Share application money pending allotment (Refer Note No. 4)

Advance from Customers against:-

   (a)     System contracts

Less: On account payments
           transferred to work
           in-progress at site
           (as per contra)

   (b)   Retail Sale

For Expenses

Others

Employees Benefits

Interest accrued but not due

Deposits from contractors, Suppliers & others

Total

       

 As at 31 March, 2021Particulars  As at  31 March, 2020

5,845,700,000
1,220,096,000

5,845,700,000
1,220,096,000

                        

                                              

18,506,503 31,807,675

              

69,612,436

17,660,977

203,233,896

32,405,084

                    

                                                        

                    

                    
87,273,413 235,628,980

        

- -
                      

13,833,340 196,747,427

7,182,409,256 7,529,980,082

- -

- -- -

 `  ` `  `

11. SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

- Provision for Contractual obligations
- Provision for sales tax on works projects
- Others

Total

       

     11.1   
                been made in the books in accordance with AS-29. Details of provision are as under:-

Adequate provision in respect of project and products where the Company is under obligation of warranties has 

Contingencies

Sales Tax

Others

Total

 As at  31 March, 2021
Particulars

 As at  31 March, 2020

Opening Balance  
as on 01.04.2020

Provision made 
during the year

Provision Written 
Back during the year

Closing Balance  
as on 31.03.2021

(`) (`) (`) (`)

-
-
-

-
-
-

- -

-
-
-

-
-
-

- -

                

                    

         

-
-
-

100,283,100
-
-

- 100,283,100
                

 `  `
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OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 
  

Particulars 
As at 31 March, 2021 

z z 

As at 31 March, 2020 

z z 
  

Current maturities of Long Term Loans (Refer Note No.5) 

Share application money pending allotment (Refer Note No. 4) 

Advance from Customers against:- 

(a) System contracts 

Less: On account payments 

transferred to work 
in-progress at site 

(as per contra) 

(b) Retail Sale 

For Expenses 

Others 

Employees Benefits 

Interest accrued but not due 

Deposits from contractors, Suppliers & others 

Total 

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 

5,845,700,000 
1,220,096,000 

18,506,503 

69,612,436 

17,660,977 

87,273,413 

13,833,340 

7,182,409,256 

5,845,700,000 
1,220,096,000 

31,807,675 

203,233,896 

32,405,084 

235,628,980 

196,747,427 

7,529,980,082 

  

As at 31 March, 2021 As at 31 March, 2020 

  

Particulars z z 

- Provision for Contractual obligations - 100,283,100 
- Provision for sales tax on works projects - - 
- Others - - 

Total - 100,283,100 

Adequate provision in respect of project and products where the Company is under obligation of warranties has 
been made in the books in accordance with AS-29. Details of provision are as under:- 

Opening Balance 
as on 01.04.2020 

(2) 

Provision made 
during the year 

(®) 

Provision Written 
Back during the year 

Closing Balance 
as on 31.03.2021 

(®) 
  

Contingencies - 

Sales Tax - 

Others 

Total - 
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12. FIXED ASSETS

   GROSS BLOCK

As at
01.04.2020

Addition
during

the year

Deduction/
Sales/

write off
Adjustment

As at
31.3.2021

      DEPRECIATION

Accumulated
Depreciation
upto 1.4.2020

For the 
year

Deduction/
Sales/

write off
Adjustment

Accumulated
Depreciation

upto 31.3.2021

             Net-Block

As at
31.3.2021

As at
31.3.2020

Description

` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` `

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

TANGIBLE ASSETS

Lland

Roads,Drains & Culverts

Buildings

Electric Installations

Drainage,Sewerage &

   Water Supply

Furniture & Fittings

Plant & Machinery

Other Appliances

Transport Equipments

Total A

Previous Year

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Technical know-how

Softwares

Total B

Previous Year

Total A+B

Previous Year

Capital work in progress 

Capital work in progress

Capital items in stock

Total C

-                 -

-
                         -         -             -              - 1 1

-
                                         

1,387,463
        

-
                  

-
             

1,387,463 73,024 73,024

-

                                     
31,144,928

      
1,597,282

       
-

-              
32,742,210 31,312,269 32,909,551

-

                          

7,957,933

 

1,504,559

                       

9,462,210 10,178,655 11,683,214

-

                                         

829,785

        

-

            

-

             

829,785 43,673 43,673

-

        

637,110

-

-

-

                  

5,267,899

      

2,278

            

582,067

        

4,688,110 60,694 118,014

-

     

-

              

150,975,182

    

10,709,095

     

-

       

161,684,277 44,665,464 55,374,561

-

          

1,271,016

                

16,656,421

      

193,064

       

1,214,482

        

15,635,003 1,845,820 2,095,418

840,802

                

-

                  

3,521,795

        

265,136

          

-

        

3,786,931 1,533,613 957,946

                    

840,802

   

1,908,126

              

217,741,406

    

14,271,414

     

1,796,549

       

230,216,271 89,713,213 103,255,402

8,737,367

   

9,956,285

              

207,400,316

    

14,416,174

     

8,273,394

      

217,741,406 103,255,402

-

                

-

                     

22,622,284

    

-

                 

-

             

22,622,284 - -

-
-

                

-

                         

6,415,215

        

54,301

          

-

             

6,469,517 -

      

-

                

-

                     

39,037,499

    

54,301

          

-

             

29,091,801 -

      

-

     

-

                         

28,541,992

    

495,508

          

-

             

29,037,500 54,301

840,802 1,908,126 246,778,905 14,325,549 1,796,549 259,308,072 89,713,213

8,737,367 9,956,285

1

1,460,487

64,054,479

19,641,147

873,458

4,748,804

206,349,741

17,480,823

5,320,795

319,929,484

320,996,808

22,622,284

6,469,517

29,091,801

29,091,801

349,021,285

350,088,609

1

1,460,487

64,054,479

19,641,147

873,458

5,385,914

206,349,741

18,751,839

4,479,742

320,996,808

322,215,726

22,622,284

6,469,517

29,091,801

29,091,801

350,088,609

351,307,527 235,942,308 14,911,682 8,243,394 246,778,906 103,309,703

- -

- -

- -

43

12.1 Ministry of Heavy Industries vide letter No. 6(1)2014-PE VIII dated 23.08.2018 conveyed to handover 181.883 

acres land at Kota with the built up structure free of all encumbrances to the Govt. of Rajasthan, Accordingly, 

181.883 acres land at Kota with the built up structure free of all encumbrances handover to to Tehsildhar, Ladpur, 

Kota, Govt. of Pajasthan on 29.08.2018.

12.2 The company has acquired 10 Acres of land at RIICO Industrial Area, Sitapura, Jaipur from RIICO Ltd., Jaipur 

against which it has surrendered 25 Acres of land to RD Ltd., at Kota, out of its lease hold land ( lease rent 1/- PA) 

as per approval of Government of Rajasthan, Industries Deptt.'s (Group-1) vide letter No. PO4(54) Udyog/1/89 

dated 2nd March, 1991. The possession of land at Sitapura has been taken on 7.3.91 for 10.59 acres land 

(inclusive of 0.59 acre of freehold land) at Sitapura Industrial Area Jaipur to RIICO. Vide Union Cabutet 100 

closing Kota Unit of Instrumentation Limited, the land at Sitapura is also to be handed over to Govt. of Rajasthan. 

Company has received approval of Govt of Rajasthan vide letter No P.15(22) Industry/1/1993/part dated 

05.05.2018 issued from Deptt. of Industry (Group-1), Govt. of Rajasthan for conveying cabinet approval No. 

86/2018 of Govt. of Rajasthan in respect of handove the lease land at Sitapura, Jaipur to RICO, Govt of 

Rajasthan. Accordingly, Lease land 10.59 acres (inclusive of 0.59 acre of freehold land) at Sitapura Industrial 

Area Jaipur has been handed over to RIICO, Govt of Rajasthan on 28.08.2018,

12.3 As per the decision of the closure of Kota Unit of IL by Union Cabinet dated 31.01.2016, movable assets are 

disposed off through MSTC as per DPE guidelines on closure issued dated 07.09.2016 and revised on 

14.06.2018. The Immovable Assets at Delhi owned by the Company are also disposed through Land 

Management Assets Agency (LMA) Le M/s NBCC with the approval of Ministry of Heavy Industries and 

according to DPE guidelines on closure.

`
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12. FIXED ASSETS 

Description GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION Net-Block 

As at Addition Deduction/ Asat Accumulated Forthe Deduction/ Accumulated As at As at 
01.04.2020 during Sales/ 31.3.2021 Depreciation year Sales/ Depreciation 31.3.2021 31.3.2020 

the year write off upto 1.4.2020 write off upto 31.3.2021 
Adjustment Adjustment 

zg zg zg zg zg zg zg zg zg zg 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

TANGIBLE ASSETS 

Lland 1 - - 1 - - - - 1 1 

Roads, Drains & Culverts 1,460,487 - - 1,460,487 1,387,463 - - 1,387,463 73,024 73,024 

Buildings 64,054,479 - - 64,054,479 31,144,928 1,597,282 - 32,742,210 31,312,269 32,909,551 

Electric Installations 19,641,147 - - 19,641,147 7,957,933 1,504,559 - 9,462,210 10,178,655 11,683,214 

Drainage,Sewerage & 873,458 - - 873,458 829,785 - - 829,785 43,673 43,673 

Water Supply 

Furniture & Fittings 5,385,914 - 637,110 4,748,804 5,267,899 2,278 582,067 4,688,110 60,694 118,014 

Plant & Machinery 206,349,741 - - 206,349,741 150,975,182 10,709,095 - 161,684,277 44,665,464 55,374,561 

Other Appliances 18,751,839 - 1,271,016 17,480,823 16,656,421 193,064 1,214,482 15,635,003 1,845,820 2,095,418 

Transport Equipments 4,479,742 840,802 - 5,320,795 3,521,795 265,136 - 3,786,931 1,533,613 957,946 

TotalA 320,996,808 840,802 1,908,126 319,929,484 217,741,406 14,271,414 1,796,549 230,216,271 89,713,213 103,255,402 

Previous Year 322,215,726 8,737,367 9,956,285 320,996,808 207,400,316 14,416,174 8,273,394 217,741,406 103,255,402 

INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

Technical know-how 22,622,284 - - 22,622,284 22,622,284 - - 22,622,284 - - 

Softwares 6,469,517 - - 6,469,517 6,415,215 54,301 - 6,469,517 - 

TotalB 29,091,801 - - 29,091,801 39,037,499 54,301 - 29,091,801 - - 

Previous Year 29,091,801 29,091,801 28,541,992 495,508 - 29,037,500 54,301   
TotalA+B — 350,088,609 840,802 1,908,126 349,021,285 246,778,905 14,325,549 1,796,549 259,308,072 89,713,213 
  

Previous Year 351,307,527 8,737,367 9,956,285 350,088,609 235,942,308 14,911,682 8,243,394 246,778,906 103,309,703 
  

Capital work in progress 

Capital work in progress - - 

Capital items in stock - - 

12.1 

12.2 

12.3 

Total C - - 

Ministry of Heavy Industries vide letter No. 6(1)2014-PE VIII dated 23.08.2018 conveyed to handover 181.883 

acres land at Kota with the built up structure free of all encumbrances to the Govt. of Rajasthan, Accordingly, 

181.883 acres land at Kota with the built up structure free of all encumbrances handover to to Tehsildhar, Ladpur, 

Kota, Govt. of Pajasthan on 29.08.2018. 

The company has acquired 10 Acres of land at RIICO Industrial Area, Sitapura, Jaipur from RIICO Ltd., Jaipur 

against which it has surrendered 25 Acres of land to RD Ltd., at Kota, out of its lease hold land (lease rent 1/- PA) 

as per approval of Government of Rajasthan, Industries Deptt.'s (Group-1) vide letter No. PO4(54) Udyog/1/89 

dated 2nd March, 1991. The possession of land at Sitapura has been taken on 7.3.91 for 10.59 acres land 

(inclusive of 0.59 acre of freehold land) at Sitapura Industrial Area Jaipur to RIICO. Vide Union Cabutet 100 

closing Kota Unit of Instrumentation Limited, the land at Sitapura is also to be handed over to Govt. of Rajasthan. 

Company has received approval of Govt of Rajasthan vide letter No P.15(22) Industry/1/1993/part dated 

05.05.2018 issued from Deptt. of Industry (Group-1), Govt. of Rajasthan for conveying cabinet approval No. 

86/2018 of Govt. of Rajasthan in respect of handove the lease land at Sitapura, Jaipur to RICO, Govt of 

Rajasthan. Accordingly, Lease land 10.59 acres (inclusive of 0.59 acre of freehold land) at Sitapura Industrial 

Area Jaipur has been handed over to RIICO, Govt of Rajasthan on 28.08.2018, 

As per the decision of the closure of Kota Unit of IL by Union Cabinet dated 31.01.2016, movable assets are 

disposed off through MSTC as per DPE guidelines on closure issued dated 07.09.2016 and revised on 

14.06.2018. The Immovable Assets at Delhi owned by the Company are also disposed through Land 

Management Assets Agency (LMA) Le M/s NBCC with the approval of Ministry of Heavy Industries and 

according to DPE guidelines on closure. 
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Particulars
As at 31-3-2021

As at 31-3-2021

As at 31-3-2020

As at 31-3-2020

Total

(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Advances against Capital items
Security Deposits

Deposits:-
- With Govt. Departments

- With Others

Other Loans & Advances
- Advances recoverable in cash
  or kind or for value to be recd.

- Considered good 

- Considered doubtful

   Less: Provision

- Balance with Port Trust,
  Customs, excise etc. Total 

- -

- -

                        

                                      

                                      

                      

                                      
                      

- -

- -

117,824,654

-

119,460,872

-

117,824,654 119,460,872

6,446,457 6,446,457

- -

117,824,654 119,460,872

- -

124,271,111 125,907,329

 `

` `

`

` `

13.     NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

LONG TERM INVESTMENT
TRADE at Cost (Unquoted)

Particulars

14.     LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

44

12.4 Sale of Jaipur Assets 1.04 Acres of Land at Malviya Nagar, Jaipur to the Intelligence Bureau at the reserve price 

for this land is 21.80 crores and Sale of 1.37 Acres of Land at Malviya Nagar, Jaipur to the National Institute of 

Ayurvedia, Ministry of Aayush at the reserve price for this land is 23.60 Crores through the Land Management 

Agency Le. M/s NBBC Limited) appointed by GOI, was completed. Sale proceeeds received and has been 

deposited with Ministry of Heavy Industries. Land has been handed over to Intelligence Bureau and National 

Institute of Ayurvedia. Ministry of Aayush

12.5 Buildings include 63,39,622/- relating to Scope Complex, Delhi & Building Quarters to Mumbai for which the 

Company possess clear title, registration of the same is yet to be executed However, depreciation at applicable 

rate has been provided. Office space of Instrumentation Limited at SCOPE Complex, Delhi has been sold to 

National Medical Commission (NMC) New Delhi on 28.06.2021. 

12.6 Provision for impairment of loss as required under Accounting Standard -28 on impairment of Assets is not 

necessary as in the opinion of management there is no impairment of the Company's Assets in term of AS-28.

12.7 "Land of 566.30 acres was assigned on registry to Instrumentation Limited, Kota vide Patta No 938 dated 

12.10.1976 at Pudussery, Kerala under the Rules of Assignment. No lease/hire purchase agreement was 

executed in the transfer of land. There were resumptions/surrenders/allotments of unused land to Govt of Kerala 

/ other Govt Institutions upto 2009. Tehsildar (Land Records) Vide proceedings No F3-2018/19231/9/500 dated 

10.06.2019 informed that Instrumentation Limited, Palakkad has possession of 48.9320 hectare (120.91 acres), 

in survey 37/13 Block 35 and category of land is "Own property". Appeal against above Tehsildar order was filed 

before RDO on 23.06.2021, to issue fresh order duly indicating the total extent of 566.30 acres land as own 

Property of Instrumentation Limited Palakkad. The land was allotted by the Government of Kerala at free of cost. 

Therefore, the land is valued at nominal value Re. 1/-"

` 

` 

` 
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12.4 

12.5 

12.6 

12.7 

13. 

14. 
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Sale of Jaipur Assets 1.04 Acres of Land at Malviya Nagar, Jaipur to the Intelligence Bureau at the reserve price 

for this land is = 21.80 crores and Sale of 1.37 Acres of Land at Malviya Nagar, Jaipur to the National Institute of 

Ayurvedia, Ministry of Aayush at the reserve price for this land is = 23.60 Crores through the Land Management 

Agency Le. M/s NBBC Limited) appointed by GOI, was completed. Sale proceeeds received and has been 

deposited with Ministry of Heavy Industries. Land has been handed over to Intelligence Bureau and National 

Institute of Ayurvedia. Ministry of Aayush 

Buildings include % 63,39,622/- relating to Scope Complex, Delhi & Building Quarters to Mumbai for which the 

Company possess Clear title, registration of the same is yet to be executed However, depreciation at applicable 

rate has been provided. Office space of Instrumentation Limited at SCOPE Complex, Delhi has been sold to 

National Medical Commission (NMC) New Delhi on 28.06.2021. 

Provision for impairment of loss as required under Accounting Standard -28 on impairment of Assets is not 

necessary as in the opinion of managementthere is no impairment of the Company's Assets in term of AS-28. 

"Land of 566.30 acres was assigned on registry to Instrumentation Limited, Kota vide Patta No 938 dated 

12.10.1976 at Pudussery, Kerala under the Rules of Assignment. No lease/hire purchase agreement was 

executed in the transfer of land. There were resumptions/surrenders/allotments of unused land to Govt of Kerala 

/ other Govt Institutions upto 2009. Tehsildar (Land Records) Vide proceedings No F3-2018/19231/9/500 dated 

10.06.2019 informed that Instrumentation Limited, Palakkad has possession of 48.9320 hectare (120.91 acres), 

in survey 37/13 Block 35 and category of land is "Own property". Appeal against above Tehsildar order was filed 

before RDO on 23.06.2021, to issue fresh order duly indicating the total extent of 566.30 acres land as own 

Property of Instrumentation Limited Palakkad. The land was allotted by the Government of Kerala at free of cost. 

Therefore, the land is valued at nominal value Re. 1/-" 

NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS 
  

. As at 31-3-2021 As at 31-3-2020 
Particulars z z 
  

LONG TERM INVESTMENT 
TRADE at Cost (Unquoted) - - 

Total 

LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 
  

As at 31-3-2021 As at 31-3-2020 
Particulars z z z z 

  

(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated) 

Advances against Capital items 6,446,457 6,446,457 

Security Deposits 

Deposits:- 
- With Govt. Departments - - 

- With Others - - - - 

Other Loans & Advances 

- Advances recoverable in cash 

or kind or for value to be recd. 

- Considered good 117,824,654 119,460,872 

- Considered doubtful : 

117,824,654 119,460,872 

Less: Provision 117,824,654 119,460,872 

- Balance with Port Trust, - - 

Customs, excise etc. Tig) 124,271,111 125,907,329
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As at 31-3-2021

As at 31-3-2021

As at 31-3-2020

As at 31-3-2020

           

           

 

 

           

           

 

 

Particulars

Particulars

15.    OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Deposits:- - With Govt. Departments
- With Others
 Interest accrued on deposits & advances

Total

16.    CURRENT INVESTMENTS

OTHERS - TRADE AT COST (UNQUOTED)

 350 Equity shares of  ` 10 each  (Previous year Nil)

fully paid up in Engineering Projects (India) Ltd.

Total

5,455,144
1,159,436

176,151

5,455,144
1,108,021

230,966

6,790,731 6,794,131

          
3,500

3,500

3,500

3,500

 `

 `

`

`

16.1 Company made investment ` 90,000/- (90 Equity Share of  ` 1000/- per share) in Equity Share of M/s 

Engineering Project  (India) Ltd. in eatlier years, Afterward M/s Engineering Project (India) Ltd., converted 90 

Equity share in 350 Equity share of ` 10/- each due to restructuring and issued new share certificate on 

08.11.2011. Therefore diminishing value of Investment of ̀  86,500/-has been booked as Exceptional item for the 

year 2019-20

16.2 In view of approval of Union Cabinet for closure of Kota Complex, the Investment in Equity Shares of Engineering 

Projects (India) Ltd. has been handedvoer to Deptt. of Heavy Industries, Govt of India, New Delhi in May 2017, 

approval of same is awaited.

17.    INVENTORIES

1.  Stores & Spare parts

2.  Loose Tools & Implements

3.  A.  Finished Goods.
     B.  Completing Items

6,044,100

5,939,452

5,986,688

6,351,704

43,803,064 56,841,670
43,803,061- 56,841,670

4.  Work In Process 21,341,350 41,107,344

5.  A. Raw Materials
     B. Boughtout Components
     C. Manufactured Components

Less : Provision for Stock Discrepancy 

23,561,241
186,868,389

49,199,426

20,398,960
167,450,992

46,927,678259,629,056 234,777,630

Total

Total

336,757,019 345,065,036

336,757,019 345,065,036

- -

17.1  The above Inventory includes goods :-
Lying with others 5,258,916 5,696,328

                                                                

                                                                                                                  

                                            

As at 31-3-2021Particulars  As at 31-3-2020
` `` `
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15. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

16. 
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Particulars 
As at 31-3-2021 As at 31-3-2020 

  

= = 

Deposits:- —__ with Govt. Departments 5,455,144 5,455,144 
- With Others 1,159,436 1,108,021 
Interest accrued on deposits & advances 176,151 230,966 

Total 6,790,731 6,794,131 

CURRENT INVESTMENTS 
  

As at 31-3-2021 As at 31-3-2020 

  

Particulars z z 

OTHERS - TRADE AT COST (UNQUOTED) 

350 Equity shares of = 10 each (Previous year Nil) 3,500 3,500 
fully paid up in Engineering Projects (India) Ltd. 

Total 3,500 3,500 

16.1 Company made investment = 90,000/- (90 Equity Share of % 1000/- per share) in Equity Share of M/s 

Engineering Project (India) Ltd. in eatlier years, Afterward M/s Engineering Project (India) Ltd., converted 90 

Equity share in 350 Equity share of = 10/- each due to restructuring and issued new share certificate on 

08.11.2011. Therefore diminishing value of Investment of ¥ 86,500/-has been booked as Exceptional item for the 

year 2019-20 

16.2 In view of approval of Union Cabinet for closure of Kota Complex, the Investment in Equity Shares of Engineering 

Projects (India) Ltd. has been handedvoer to Deptt. of Heavy Industries, Govt of India, New Delhi in May 2017, 

17. 

approval of same is awaited. 

  

  

  

INVENTORIES 

Particulars As at 31-3-2021 z z As at 31-3-2020 z 

1. Stores & Spare parts 6,044,100 5,986,688 

2. Loose Tools & Implements 5,939,452 6,351,704 

3. A. Finished Goods. 43,803,064 56,841,670 

B. Completing Items - 43,803,061 56,841,670 

4. Work In Process 21,341,350 41,107,344 

5. A. Raw Materials 23,561,241 20,398,960 
B. Boughtout Components 186,868,389 167,450,992 

C. Manufactured Components 49,199,426 259,629,056 46,927,678 234,777,630 

Total 336,757,019 345,065,036 

Less : Provision for Stock Discrepancy - - 

Total 336,757,019 345,065,036 

17.1 The above Inventory includes goods :- 
Lying with others 5,258,916 5,696,328 
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Particulars 

As at 31-3-2021
Particulars 

 As at 31-3-2020

18.    SYSTEM WORK (at sites) (*)

In Progress
Less: On account payment from
          Customers (as per contra)                    

Total                       

(*) For mode of valuation refer Accounting Policy No: 4.6.

As at 31-3-2021  As at 31-3-2020

-
-

-
-

- -

 

19.    TRADE RECEIVABLES

Outstanding over six months:-*
-   Considered good
-   Considered doubtful

Other debts :-
-   Considered good
-   Considered doubtful

145,834,218
555,991,572

463,128,421
597,267,469

      

        

254,906,164

-

206,116,125

-

        

956,731,954
555,991,572

1,266,512,015
597,267,469     Less: Provision

Retention Money **

400,740,382

3,079,214

669,244,546

15,715,465

Total 403,819,596 684,960,011

(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated) 

 

 

`

` `` `

`

19.1 Provision has been made for the debts considered doubtful. However, there are some debts, though old, due 

mainly from Govt. Depth, PSUs etc. which have been considered as good by the management against which no 

provision has been made.

19.2 As per past experience of the company, liquidated damages for delay in execution of projects are generally being 

waived by the customers. Accordingly, all the cases of liquidated damages were examined on case to case basis 

and , a sum of ̀  1,18,05,357/- has been charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss towards LD incurred during the 

previous years and a provision of ̀  35,42,85310/- has been charged to the the Statement of Profit & Loss towards 

LD incurred during the year.

19.3 Board meeting vide agenda No. 347.10 recemmended the approval for write of trade receivables of 

32,94,19,997/- relating to kota complex subject to adherence to the approval communicated by Ministry of Heavy 

Industries vide its letter no. 5(17)/2019-CPSE-III (PE-VIII & TSW) dated 10.01.2022 & 5(17)/2019-PE-VIII (E-

19946) dated 17.05.2022 against company's request vide letter No. ILK/Accts 2020-21 dated 08.10.2021, 

30.11.2020, 03.03.2022, 25.03.2022 & 21.04.2022. Accordingly, Company has write off Trade Receivables of 

32,94,19,977/- relating to Kota Complex.

19.4 Sundry Debtors, Loans & Advances including interest, balance in Deposit Account with customers, creditors, 

material with others and at customers sites and other personal accounts are taken as per books.

` 

` 
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17.2 Estimated realisable value of  items amounting to ` 2,18,69,784/- (previous year ` ) included in 

Finished Goods is based on past order received from customers.

17.3 Raw materials, Stores & Spare parts, Boughtout components, Manufactured components, Loose tools and 

Implements in stock which are valued at cost are taken as they would be used for manufacture of goods which are  

expected  to  be sold at or  above cost.

17.4 As a part of closure activity, inventory of Kota Unit has been sold through M/s MSTC under e-auction in 

September, 2017. 

1,76,70,574/-

0 
Bree 
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17.2 Estimated realisable value of items amounting to = 2,18,69,784/- (previous year = 1,76,70,574/-) included in 

Finished Goods is based on past order received from customers. 

17.3 Raw materials, Stores & Spare parts, Boughtout components, Manufactured components, Loose tools and 

Implements in stock which are valued at cost are taken as they would be used for manufacture of goods which are 

expected to besoldator above cost. 

17.4 As a part of closure activity, inventory of Kota Unit has been sold through M/s MSTC under e-auction in 

September, 2017. 

18. SYSTEM WORK (at sites) (*) 
  

As at 31-3-2021 As at 31-3-2020 
Particulars z z 

In Progress - - 

Less: On account payment from - - 
Customers (as per contra) 

Total - - 

(*) For mode of valuation refer Accounting Policy No: 4.6. 

19. TRADE RECEIVABLES 

As at 31-3-2021 As at 31-3-2020 
Particulars z z z z 
  

(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated) 

Outstanding over six months:-* 

- Considered good 145,834,218 463,128,421 

- Considered doubtful 555,991,572 597,267,469 

Other debts :- 

- Considered good 254,906,164 206,116,125 
- Considered doubtful - - 

956,731,954 1,266,512,015 

Less: Provision 555,991,572 400,740,382 597,267,469 669,244,546 

Retention Money ** 3,079,214 15,715,465 

Total 403,819,596 684,960,011 

19.1 Provision has been made for the debts considered doubtful. However, there are some debts, though old, due 

mainly from Govt. Depth, PSUs etc. which have been considered as good by the management against which no 

provision has been made. 

19.2 As per past experience of the company, liquidated damages for delay in execution of projects are generally being 

waived by the customers. Accordingly, all the cases of liquidated damages were examined on case to case basis 

and ,asum of = 1,18,05,357/- has been charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss towards LD incurred during the 

previous years and a provision of ¥ 35,42,85310/- has been charged to the the Statement of Profit & Loss towards 

LD incurred during the year. 

19.3 Board meeting vide agenda No. 347.10 recemmended the approval for write of trade receivables of = 

32,94,19,997/- relating to kota complex subject to adherence to the approval communicated by Ministry of Heavy 

Industries vide its letter no. 5(17)/2019-CPSE-III (PE-VIII & TSW) dated 10.01.2022 & 5(17)/2019-PE-VIII (E- 

19946) dated 17.05.2022 against company's request vide letter No. ILK/Accts 2020-21 dated 08.10.2021, 

30.11.2020, 03.03.2022, 25.03.2022 & 21.04.2022. Accordingly, Company has write off Trade Receivables of % 

32,94,19,977/- relating to Kota Complex. 

19.4 Sundry Debtors, Loans & Advances including interest, balance in Deposit Account with customers, creditors, 

material with others and at customers sites and other personal accounts are taken as per books. 
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22.    OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

                          

  
                                            

                          

12,749,536 22,121,013

12,749,536 22,121,013
-

-

-

Interest accrued on deposits & advances

Deposits:-

- With Govt. Departments

- With Others
- Claims & other amounts recoverable:

- Considered good

- Considered doubtful

Less: Provision

Govt. of India

-
Total 

5,527,584 8,729,904

3,998 1,127,955
- -

12,749,536 22,121,013

88,836,383 88,836,383

107,117,501 121,056,026

                    As at 31-3-2021Particulars  As at 31-3-2020 
 ` `` `

stNotes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31  March, 2021

20.     CASH AND BANK BALANCES

-  Cash on Cash equivalents
 - Cash on hand 
 - Cheques, DDs, Stamps on hand including in transit
 - With scheduled Banks -

                                                                              

       

         

                            

 - Others

                                    

Total

                  

                  

* Includes amount   `  ` 62,28,926/- (Previous year  63,76,926/-) pledged as margin money. 

 - Deposit with original Maturity for more 
   than 12 months  

Of 
equivalents as per AS-3 Cash Flow Statements is 

the above, the balances that meet the definition of Cash and Cash

- In current and saving A/c

- In Cash Credit A/c

- In Margin Money A/c

- Deposit with original maturity for less than 3 months

 - Deposit with original Maturity for more
   than 3 months but less than 12 months

170,297
4,225

91,612
7,336

35,339,017
-
-

70,701,023
-
-

982,204,604 937,500,518
1,017,718,143 1,008,300,489

45,363,065 70,098,225

- -
1,063,081,208 1,078,398,714

1,017,718,143 1,008,300,489

- -

45,363,065 70,098,225

As at 31-3-2021Particulars  As at 31-3-2020
 

 

  

  

 

 - Loans and Advances
   (Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

- Considered good 
- Considered doubtful

319,000 383,515
-

        

                    

319,000
-

383,515
-

        

   Less: Provision

                    

319,000 4,721,363

                      

Income Tax & Sales Tax payment in
advance and deduction at source
Balance with Port Trust, Customs, excise etc.

11,806,674
1,964,338

8,973,968
8,142,034

                      

                          

Deposits - With Govt. Departments
- With Others

364,574
1,241,282

1,841,385
3,910,738

Total 15,695,868 23,251,640

21.     SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES 

` `` `

- Other Bank Balances 

- In Fixed Deposit *

22.1

Enterprises. Govt of India vide letter No.5(4)/2010-PE-VIII dated 23.02.2016, Govt, of India Loan of ` 

16,75,00,000/ and normal & penal interest of ` 22,52,53,392/- as on 31.03.2016 has been adjusted against 

consideration of ̀  48.16 Crores transfer of entire shareholding of IL in REIL to Govt, of India. Balance amount of ̀  

8,88,36,383/- shall be adjusted towards future restructing/ closure liability of IL (` 48.16 Crores- ̀  39.28 Crores).

Pursuant to approval of CCEA as informed by Dcptt. of Heavy Industry, Ministry of Heavy Industry and Public 
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20. CASH AND BANK BALANCES 

Particulars As at 31-3-2021 As at 31-3-2020 
z z z z 

- Cash on Cash equivalents 
- Cash on hand 170,297 91,612 

- Cheques, DDs, Stamps on hand including in transit 4,225 7,336 
- With scheduled Banks - 

- In current and saving A/c 35,339,017 70,701,023 

- In Cash Credit A/c - - 

- In Margin Money A/c . - 

- Deposit with original maturity for less than 3 months 982.204.604 937.500.518 

- Other Bank Balances 1,017,718,143 1,008,300,489 

- In Fixed Deposit * 
- Deposit with original Maturity for more 45,363,065 70,098,225 
than 3 months but less than 12 months 

- Deposit with original Maturity for more - 45,363,065 - 70,098,225 
than 12 months 

- Others —_—__ —___ 
Total 1,063,081,208 1,078,398,714 

Of the above, the balances that meet the definition of Cash and Cash 
equivalents as per AS-3 Cash Flow Statements is 1,017,718,143 1,008,300,489 

* Includes amount % 62,28,926/- (Previous year = 63,76,926/-) pledged as margin money. 

21. SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES 
- Loans and Advances 
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated) 

- Considered good 319,000 383,515 

- Considered doubtful = 

319,000 383,515 
Less: Provision - 319,000 - 4,721,363 

Income Tax & Sales Tax payment in 
advance and deduction at source 11,806,674 8,973,968 

Balance with Port Trust, Customs, excise etc. 1,964,338 8,142,034 
Deposits - With Govt. Departments 364,574 1,841,385 

- With Others 1,241,282 3,910,738 

Total 15,695,868 23,251,640 
22. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS TT TT 

Particulars As at 31-3-2021 As at 31-3-2020 
z z z z 

Interest accrued on deposits & advances 5,527,584 8,729,904 

Deposits:- 

- With Govt. Departments - - 
- With Others 3,998 1,127,955 

- Claims & other amounts recoverable: 

- Considered good 12,749,536 22,121,013 
- Considered doubtful —___ —____ 

12,749,536 22,121,013 
Less: Provision - 12,749,536 - 22,121,013 

Govt. of India 88,836,383 88,836,383 

Total 107,117,501 121,056,026 

22.1 Pursuant to approval of CCEA as informed by Deptt. of Heavy Industry, Ministry of Heavy Industry and Public 

Enterprises. Govt of India vide letter No.5(4)/2010-PE-VIII dated 23.02.2016, Govt, of India Loan of = 

16,75,00,000/ and normal & penal interest of = 22,52,53,392/- as on 31.03.2016 has been adjusted against 

consideration of ¥ 48.16 Crores transfer of entire shareholding of ILin REIL to Govt, of India. Balance amount of & 

8,88,36,383/- shall be adjusted towards future restructing/ closure liability of IL (¥ 48.16 Crores- = 39.28 Crores). 
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25.    OTHER INCOME

111,430

59,533
                          Excess Liability written back

-

-

                      

Exchange difference (Net) - -

1,293,383

 

 

 

 

                                                                                              

                                                                                              

                                                                                              

                                                                                              

-  Banks 

Interest

Profit on sale of Fixed Assets

-  Others 32,673,527 39,255,252

Scrap sale 274,266 4,967,091

  Claims-Custom, Excise, Insurance etc.Rent & Other Revenues

-  Township

    -  Others 249,801 233,828

Miscellaneous income

DIVIDEND

From Other

Engineering Projects (I) Ltd. 24 -

1,768,199 1,306,387

                 
Total 35,136,780 47,055,941

          

          

          

          

32,526,019 37,381,228

  

147,508 1,874,025

              

249,801 233,828

  - -

                 

                 

 

 

2020-2021

2020-2021

2019-2020

2019-2020

Particulars 

Particulars 

 `

 `

`

`

`

`

`

`
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                    2020-2021Particulars 2019-2020
 

 

23.    REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

A.    Retail Sale                
B.    
       System Contracts

Execution of

1. System
2. Works

 - -            

- Completed & Adj.
- In progress as
  as on 31-3-2021

-

-

-

-

                      

           
- -

           

Less:
- In Progress as
  on 31-3-2020 - -                  

                    

C.    Other Services
                  

          

- -                    

683,006,877 562,730,708

- -

918,146 9,036,872

683,925,023 571,767,580

24.    JOBS DONE FOR INTERNAL USE

Capital Items

Others

       

       

       

       

 

 

 

 

Total

                
-
-

-
-

- -

 ` `  `  ` `  `
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23. 

24. 

25. 

48 

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 
  

Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020 z 

  

A. Retail Sale 

B. Execution of 

System Contracts 

1. System 
2. Works 

- Completed & Adj. 
- In progress as 

as on 31-3-2021 

Less: 
- In Progress as 

on 31-3-2020 

C. Other Services 

JOBS DONE FOR INTERNAL USE 

683,006,877 

918,146 

683,925,023 

562,730,708 

9,036,872 

571,767,580 

  

Particulars 
2020-2021 2019-2020 

z 
  

Capital Items 

Others 

OTHER INCOME 
  

Particulars 
2020-2021 

z zg 

2019-2020 
zg 

  

Excess Liability written back 

Profit on sale of Fixed Assets 

Interest 

- Banks 

- Others 

Exchange difference (Net) 

Scrap sale 

Rent & Other Revenues 

- Township 

- Others 

Miscellaneous income 

DIVIDEND 

From Other 

Engineering Projects (I) Ltd. 

Total 

147,508 

111,430 

59,533 

32,526,019 

32,673,527 

274,266 

249,801 

- 249,801 

1,768,199 

24 

35,136,780 

37,381,228 

1,874,025 

233,828 

1,293,383 

39,255,252 

4,967,091 

233,828 

1,306,387 

47,055,941
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26.    COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

(A)   RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED
Kgs
Mtrs
Nos.

25,520
2,000

62

29,968
3,311

22

             
6,091,120

354,804
670,596

6,626,323
532,201

37,056

               

Kgs
Mtrs

33
134

-                                   9,957
165,362 8

-
18,122

                                                  

Kgs
Mtrs

67
645

246
490

               
44,622
82,250

167,609
63,953

               

Kgs
Mtrs

10
-

-
-

                                                  783
-

-
-

                  

1. Stainless Steel and
Alloy Steel and
other special alloys

2. Mild and Alloy Steel

3. Copper and Copper
based alloys & other
non-ferrous metals
excluding Aluminium

4. Aluminium and its
alloys

5. Others Kgs
Mtrs
Nos.

-
65

2

-
151

-

                                                  -
53,311
51,409

-
20,450

-                                                                    
7,524,214 7,465,715

Other adjustment - -

                                                    Total(A) 7,524,214 7,465,715

Particulars Unit Qty. Qty.
2020-2021 2019-2020

 `  `

(B)    BOUGHT OUT COMPONENTS

- 
- 

2,027,826
 

8,869 

193,675,985 

5,217,245
 

200,929,925

1. Electrical, Electronics and
Electro-mechanical components
and sub assemblies

2. Pneumatic fittings
3. Fastners
4. Other auxiliary components

and sub assemblies

5. Mechanical, Metallic components 
and sub assemblies

6. Non-metallic components and 
sub-assemblies

Other uses/adjustment(Net)

 

                                                    Total(B) 200,929,925

 (C)    COMPLETING ITEMS*

     - Opening Stock -
 

     - Purchases -            
     - Other Adjustments -

 
-                 Less: Used for other than sales -

                Closing Stock -

                                                                   Total(C) -

                                      Total (A) To (C) 208,454,139
          *Includes value of replacement

- 
- 

2,670,194
 

9,554,090 

226,951,074 

6,242,889
 

245,419,248
-

 

245,419,248

 
-
 

-            
-
 

-            -

 -

               -

252,884,963

 26.1Due to varied specification, quantity data has not been given in respect of Components consumed and completing 
items.

 26.2Expenditure on Materials i.e. Consumption of Raw materials, Boughtout items, Completing items, Store & spares 
and tools   include  value  reduction  on  account  of  obsolescence  of Bought  out  items  of   ` 3,44,873/-   
(Previous  year  `3,49,288/-).This does not include such value reduction of manufactured items amounting to  ̀  
1,67,707/- (Previous year  ̀  1,19,136/-).
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26. COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED 
  

  

. 2020-2021 2019-2020 
Particulars Unit Qty. z aty. z 

(A) RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED 

1. Stainless Steel and Kgs 25,520 6,091,120 29,968 6,626,323 
Alloy Steel and Mtrs 2,000 354,804 3,311 532,201 

other special alloys Nos. 62 670,596 22 37,056 

2. Mild and Alloy Steel Kgs 33 9,957 - - 
Mtrs 134 165,362 8 18,122 

3. Copper and Copper Kgs 67 44,622 246 167,609 
based alloys & other Mtrs 645 82,250 490 63,953 

non-ferrous metals 
excluding Aluminium 

4. Aluminium and its Kgs 10 783 - - 
alloys Mtrs - - - - 

5. Others Kgs - - - - 

Mtrs 65 53,311 151 20,450 

Nos. 2 51,409 - - 

7,524,214 7,465,715 

Other adjustment - - 

Total(A) 7,524,214 7,465,715 

(B) BOUGHT OUT COMPONENTS 

1. Electrical, Electronics and 
Electro-mechanical components 

and sub assemblies - - 

2. Pneumatic fittings “ - 

3. Fastners 2,027,826 2,670,194 

4. Other auxiliary components 8,869 9,554,090 
and sub assemblies 

5. Mechanical, Metallic components 193,675,985 226,951,074 
and sub assemblies 

6. Non-metallic components and 5,217,245 6,242,889 

sub-assemblies ——— ——— 
200,929,925 245,419,248 

Other uses/adjustment(Net) - 

200,929,925 245,419,248 

(C) COMPLETING ITEMS* 

- Opening Stock - - 

- Purchases - - 

- Other Adjustments - - 

Less: Used for other than sales - - 

Closing Stock - - 

Total (A) To (C) 208,454,139 252,884,963 
*Includes value of replacement 

26.1 Due to varied specification, quantity data has not been given in respect of Components consumed and completing 
items. 

26.2 Expenditure on Materials i.e. Consumption of Raw materials, Boughtout items, Completing items, Store & spares 
and tools include value reduction on account of obsolescence of Bought out items of % 3,44,873/- 
(Previous year %3,49,288/-).This does not include such value reduction of manufactured items amounting to = 
1,67,707/- (Previous year = 1,19,136/-). 
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Particulars 

-
27.    CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK IN PROCESS AND MANUFACTURED COMPONENTS

2020-2021 2019-2020

Closing Balance

43,803,061 56,841,670

                      
21,341,350 41,107,344

                      
49,199,426 46,927,678

                  
Total 114,343,837 144,876,692

                  

Less: Opening Balance

56,841,670 57,305,445

                      

41,107,344 48,065,350

                  

       (i)  Finished goods

       (ii)  Work in process

       (iii) Manufactured Components

       (i)  Finished goods

       (ii)  Work in process

       (iii) Manufactured Components 46,927,678 51,614,818

                  

Total 144,876,692 156,985,613

(30,532,855) (12,108,921)Net  Accretion/ (Decretion)

  

29.    FINANCE COST 

Others

Bank Borrowings                 

 Total

-

301300

1,61,010

-

301300 1,61,010

 28.2 Expenditure on Public Relations are as under:-

   Salaries wages, Bonus and 
   Public Relation Expenses shown  in Note No. 31.

Allowances included in Note No. 28
                 

-
-

-
-                 

28.    EMPLOYEES' BENEFIT EXPENSES

                   Salaries,  Wages,  Bonus 

PF Contribution

Gratuity

Staff  Welfare  Expenses

 & Allowances

                                                    Total 

135,299,166

10,904,208

209,863

18,083,224

140,138,474

10,373,672

-

18,228,461

164,496,461 168,740,607

Salaries and allowances
PF contributions
Other perquisites

                       

                                                              

                          

-
-
-

-
-
-

- -

                        

 28.1 During the year the following amounts were paid and provided for Chairman and Managing Director and full 
time Directors as remuneration :-

Besides the above, use of staff car including for personal use, upto a ceiling of 750kms. per month for
Chairman-cum-Managing Director and for full time Directors on payment of  2000/- per month has been
allowed in accordance with  the terms of  appointment. 

`

2020-2021 2019-2020
Particulars 

  

2020-2021 2019-2020
  

2020-2021 2019-2020
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27. CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK IN PROCESS AND MANUFACTURED COMPONENTS 
  

  

  

  

: 2020-2021 2019-2020 
Particulars z z 

Closing Balance 

(i) Finished goods 43,803,061 56,841,670 

(ii) Work in process 21,341,350 41,107,344 

(iii) Manufactured Components 49,199,426 46,927,678 

Total 114,343,837 144,876,692 

Less: Opening Balance 

(i) Finished goods 56,841,670 57,305,445 

(ii) Work in process 41,107,344 48,065,350 

(iii) Manufactured Components 46,927,678 51,614,818 

Total 144,876,692 156,985,613 

Net Accretion/ (Decretion) (30,532,855) (12,108,921) 

28. EMPLOYEES' BENEFIT EXPENSES 

Particulars 2020-2024 2019-2020 

Salaries, Wages, Bonus & Allowances 135,299,166 140,138,474 

PF Contribution 10,904,208 10,373,672 

Gratuity 209,863 - 

Staff Welfare Expenses 18,083,224 18,228,461 

Total 164,496,461 168,740,607 

28.1 During the year the following amounts were paid and provided for Chairman and Managing Director and full 
time Directors as remuneration :- 

Salaries and allowances - - 

PF contributions - - 

Other perquisites - - 

Besides the above, use of staff car including for personal use, upto a ceiling of 750kms. per month for 
Chairman-cum-Managing Director and for full time Directors on payment of % 2000/- per month has been 
allowed in accordance with the terms of appointment. 

  28.2 Expenditure on Public Relations are as under:- 

  

  

  

2020-2021 2019-2020 
z z 

Salaries wages, Bonus and Allowances included in Note No. 28 - - 
Public Relation Expenses shown in Note No. 31. - - 

29. FINANCE COST 2020-2021 2019-2020 
z z 

Bank Borrowings - 1,61,010 

Others 301300 - 

Total 301300 1,61,010 
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30.    DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES

Depreciation
Depreciation on Tangible Assets   (Pl.see Note No. 12)   A
Depreciation on Intangible Assets (Pl.see Note No. 12)   B

Amortisation of Deferred Revenue Exps.

Amortisation during the year                                             C

Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses       (A+B+C)

14,271,413
54,301

14,416,174
495,508                

                                          
- - 

14,325,714 14,911,682

2020-2021 2019-2020
Particulars 

  

Directors fees and expenses
Rent
Rates & Taxes
Insurance
Travelling expenses-Directors
Travelling expenses-Others
Conveyance Charges
Vehicle running & maintenance
Payment to Auditors (including Cost Auditors)

-
375,023
966,205
400,942

42,176
969,792

2,317,444
911,327

-
355,250

1,144,424
434,377
869,802

2,578,706
1,862,129
1,207,355

                         

           
                      
                    

                          

                    

                

(a)    As Auditors
        - Fees
        - Expenses

228,000
38,669

228,000
44,949266,669 272,949

(b)    In other capacity in respect of 
        - Certification fee
        - Tax Audit fee

24,000
54,000

24,000
54,000

  

78,000 78,000

Legal Expenses
Repairs & Maintenance(other than salaries & wages)

994,856 1,489,745

      - Plant & Machinery
      - Buildings
      - Others

1,016
11,443,943

876,845

1,509
12,759,886

1,014,598

      

        12,321,804 13,775,993        

2020-2021Particulars 2019-2020

31.     OTHER EXPENSES

` ` ``

Advertisement & Publicity
Business Promotion
Stores, Spares & Tools Consumed
Packing & Forwarding
Public Relations
Other selling & distribution Exps.
Liquidated Damages
Power & Electricity
Water Charges
Social Welfare exp. 
Research & Development (other than Salaries & Wages)
Printing & Stationery
Loss on Sale of fixed assets
Claims/sundry debit balances
Bank charges
Exchange rate variation(Net)
Postage, Telegram, Telex & Telephone Exps
Provision for Doubtful debt Loans & Advance and claims -Net
Miscellaneous expenses
Prior Period Items (Net)

47,311
-

7,748,283
11,695,144

-
173,500

11,805,357
5,580,741
1,889,846

514,918
50,307

1,951,672
-

30,333
3,457,399

-
876,834

-
5,796,263

443,533

58,007
-

110,566,577
13,112,468

-
124,063

12,946,715
7,390,465
1,396,316

165,400
68,000

2,234,384
-
-

2,380,130
-

1,086,018
64307,250
9,236,369

445,929

          

             

        

        

             

          

          

        

                    

               
          

                 
             

               

                                          Total 71,705,678 85,279,570
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30. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES 
  

  

  

  

Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020 

Depreciation 
Depreciation on Tangible Assets (Pl.see Note No. 12) A 14,271,413 14,416,174 

Depreciation on Intangible Assets (Pl.see Note No. 12) B 54,301 495,508 

Amortisation of Deferred Revenue Exps. 

Amortisation during the year C - - 

Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses (A+B+C) 14,325,714 14,911,682 

31. OTHER EXPENSES 

Particulars z 2020-2021 z z 2019-2020 z 

Directors fees and expenses - - 
Rent 375,023 355,250 
Rates & Taxes 966,205 1,144,424 

Insurance 400,942 434,377 

Travelling expenses-Directors 42,176 869,802 
Travelling expenses-Others 969,792 2,578,706 

Conveyance Charges 2,317,444 1,862,129 

Vehicle running & maintenance 911,327 1,207,355 

Payment to Auditors (including Cost Auditors) 

(a) As Auditors 
- Fees 228,000 228,000 

- Expenses 38,669 266,669 44,949 272,949 

(b) In other capacity in respect of 
- Certification fee 24,000 24,000 
- Tax Audit fee 54,000 78,000 54,000 78,000 

Legal Expenses 994,856 1,489,745 

Repairs & Maintenance(other than salaries & wages) 

- Plant & Machinery 1,016 1,509 
- Buildings 11,443,943 12,759,886 
- Others 876,845 12,321,804 1,014,598 13,775,993 

Advertisement & Publicity 47,311 58,007 

Business Promotion - - 

Stores, Spares & Tools Consumed 7,748,283 110,566,577 

Packing & Forwarding 11,695,144 13,112,468 

Public Relations - - 

Other selling & distribution Exps. 173,500 124,063 

Liquidated Damages 11,805,357 12,946,715 

Power & Electricity 5,580,741 7,390,465 

Water Charges 1,889,846 1,396,316 

Social Welfare exp. 514,918 165,400 

Research & Development (other than Salaries & Wages) 50,307 68,000 

Printing & Stationery 1,951,672 2,234,384 

Loss on Sale of fixed assets - - 

Claims/sundry debit balances 30,333 - 

Bank charges 3,457,399 2,380,130 

Exchange rate variation(Net) - - 

Postage, Telegram, Telex & Telephone Exps 876,834 1,086,018 

Provision for Doubtful debt Loans & Advance and claims -Net - 64307 ,250 

Miscellaneous expenses 5,796,263 9,236,369 

Prior Period Items (Net) 443,533 445,929 

Total 71,705,678 85,279,570 
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2020-2021Particulars 2019-2020

                           31.    1 Details of PriorPeriod items are as under :-

` `

        
stNotes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31  March, 2021

32.1 LEAVE ENCASHMENT :

In respect of Employees of Kota Complex:

In view of approval for closure of Kota Complex, all employees of Kota Complex have been relieved under VRS/VSS in April 2017. Liability towards 

the amount of Leave Encashment  paid to the employees of Kota Complex in June 2017 has been recognised in the books as on 31.03.2017. 

In respect of Employees of Palakkad Unit:

The present value of obligation in respect of leave encashment is determined based on Actuarial valuation for encashment of leaves by the 

employees on retirement, resignation and death. Accordingly, the same has been provided in the books.

Particulars

INFORMATION REGARDING EXPORT & IMPORTS:-

(a)   
        Export of goods
        - Retail sale (F.O.B.BASIS)*

Earning in Foreign Exchange

(b)   
        - Raw Materials
        - Components,Completing items & Spare Parts
        - Capital Goods

Value of Imports(CIF)

(c)   
        (does not include expenditure of Branch abroad)
        - Technical know how and documents    
        - Others

Expenditure in foreign currency 

(d)   Value of Consumption

      Raw materials
      - Imported
      - Indigenous

      Boughtout components
      - Imported
      - Indigenous

     Stores & Spares
     - Imported
     - Indigenous

493,695 1,897,751

5,341,391
534,708590,431

23,509,703
--

-
-

-
-

%
9.72

90.28

%
3.47

96.53
731,279

6,792,935
258,950

7,206,765

10,310,192
190,619,733

29,399,253
216,019,994

5.13
94.87

11.98
88.02

-
7,448,283

441,233
10,125,344

0.00
100.00

4.18
95.82

2020-2021 2019-2020

 *  Excludes deemed  export  ` Nil/-  (Previous year   ` Nil/-)    

2020-2021Particulars 2019-2020

(a)  Guarantees given by Bankers to Customers  and others. 69,066,372 65,851,336

(b)  
      established by the company 

Balance  of  outstanding  commitments  against  letters of credit - 7,837,358

- 21,927,703( )  c Sales Tax demand disputed in appeals

( )  d Estimated liability for 1997 pay-revision arrears for the period w.e.f. 
      1.1.1997 to 22.2.2009

1,258,398,899 1,258,398,899

 `  `

32    CONTINGENT LIABILITIES NOT PROVIDED FOR IN RESPECT OF :-

` `

NET CREDIT/ (DEBIT)

DEBITS
Salaries, wages & allowances
Interest
Repair & Maintenance 
Others 
Misc. Expenses

-
155

337,732
94,488

7,158

561,145
-

78,555
-

297
443,533 640,997

- 195,068

(443,533) (445,929)

CREDIT
Power & Fuel - 195,068
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31.1 Details of PriorPeriod items are as under :- 
  

  

Particulars 2020-2021 201 9-2020 

DEBITS 

Salaries, wages & allowances - 561,145 
Interest 155 - 
Repair & Maintenance 337,732 78,555 

Others 94,488 - 
Misc. Expenses 7,158 297 

Total Debits 443,533 640,997 
CREDIT 
Power & Fuel . 195,068 

Total Credits - 195,068 

NET CREDIT/ (DEBIT) (443,533) (445,929) 

32 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES NOT PROVIDED FOR IN RESPECT OF :- 
  

  

Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020 
zg z 

(a) Guarantees given by Bankers to Customers and others. 69,066,372 65,851,336 

(b) Balance of outstanding commitments against letters of credit - 7,837,358 
established by the company 

(c) Sales Tax demand disputed in appeals - 21,927,703 

(d) Estimated liability for 1997 pay-revision arrears for the period w.e.f. 1.2 1.2 11.1997 to 22.2.2009 ,258,398,899 ,258,398,899 

INFORMATION REGARDING EXPORT & IMPORTS:- 
  

  

. 2020-2021 2019-2020 
Particulars z z 

(a) Earning in Foreign Exchange 
Export of goods 
- Retail sale (F.O.B.BASIS)* 493,695 1,897,751 

(b) Value of Imports(CIF) 
- Raw Materials 590,431 534,708 
- Components,Completing items & Spare Parts 5,341,391 23,509,703 

- Capital Goods - - 

(c) Expenditure in foreign currency 
(does not include expenditure of Branch abroad) 

- Technical Know how and documents - - 
- Others - - 

(d) Value of Consumption 

Raw materials % % 

- Imported 731,279 9.72 258,950 3.47 
- Indigenous 6,792,935 90.28 7,206,765 96.53 

Boughtout components 

- Imported 10,310,192 5.13 29,399,253 11.98 
- Indigenous 190,619,733 94.87 216,019,994 88.02 

Stores & Spares 
- Imported - 0.00 441,233 4.18 
- Indigenous 7,448,283 100.00 10,125,344 95.82 

* Excludes deemed export ® Nil/- (Previous year 2 Nil/-) 

32.1 LEAVE ENCASHMENT : 

In respect of Employees of Kota Complex: 

In view of approval for closure of Kota Complex, all employees of Kota Complex have been relieved under VRS/VSS in April 2017. Liability towards 

the amount of Leave Encashment paid to the employees of Kota Complex in June 2017 has been recognised in the books as on 31.03.2017. 

In respect of Employees of Palakkad Unit:   

The present value of obligation in respect of leave encashment is determined based on Actuarial valuation for encashment of leaves by the 

employees on retirement, resignation and death. Accordingly, the same has been provided in the books. 
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  Funds managed by Insurer (LIC)

(f) Acturial Assumption:

Mortality Rate

(e) Investment Details:

Particulars

Discount rate as on 31-3-2021

Expected return on plan assets at 31-3-2021

Annual increase in Salary costs

Indian Lives Mortality (1994-96) Ultimate Table

stNotes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31  March, 2021

(a) Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of defined benefit obligation:

2020-2021 2019-20Particulars

Opening Defined Benefit Obligation on 1-4-2020

Service cost for the year

Interest cost for the year

(Amount in `)

(b) Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of fair value of plan assets.:

(c) Reconciliation of fair value of assets and obligations:

Actuarial losses (gains)

Benefits paid  

Contributions by employer    

Present value of funded obligations

Fair value of plan assets

Present value of unfunded obligations

Benefits paid  

Closing balance of fund

Particulars

Particulars

Opening fair value of plan assets

Expected return  

Actuarial gains (losses)

Closing defined benefit obligation on 31-3-2021

(d) Expenses recognised during the year:

Unrecognised past service cost

Net Liability

Particulars

Current service cost 

Interest on obligation

Net liability

Amounts in the balance sheet:

Liabilities

Assets

Expected return on plan assets

Net actuarial losses (gains) recognised in the year

Past service cost

Losses (gains) on curtailments and settlement

Expense recognised  

100% 100%

2020-21 2019-20

7.50% 7.50%

- -

5% 5%

13,745,218 13,522,515

7,524,926 6,542,859

1,313,076 1,259,545

974,929 1,080,345

(7,681,602) (8,660,046)

15,876,547 13,745,218

2020-21 2019-20

974,929 1,080,345

                         -                            -   

                         -                            -   

                         -                            -   

                         -                            -   

                         -                            -   

2020-21 2019-20

15,876,547 13,745,218

- -

- -

-   -   

15,876,547 13,745,218

15,876,547 13,745,218

- -

15,876,547 13,745,218

2020-21 2019-20

7,524,926 6,542,859

1,313,076 1,259,545

- -

974,929 1,080,345

- -

(7,681,602) (8,660,046)

15,876,547 13,745,218
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(a) Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of defined benefit obligation: (Amount in 2) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            

  

  

  

      

Particulars 2020-2021 2019-20 

Opening Defined Benefit Obligation on 1-4-2020 13,745,218 13,522,515 

Service cost for the year 7,524,926 6,542,859 

Interest cost for the year 1,313,076 1,259,545 

Actuarial losses (gains) 974,929 1,080,345 

Benefits paid (7,681,602) (8,660,046) 

Closing defined benefit obligation on 31-3-2021 15,876,547 13,745,218 

(b) Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of fair value of plan assets.: 

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 

Opening fair value of plan assets - - 

Expected return - - 

Actuarial gains (losses) 974,929 1,080,345 

Contributions by employer - - 

Benefits paid - - 

Closing balance of fund - - 

(c) Reconciliation of fair value of assets and obligations: 

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 

Present value of funded obligations 15,876,547 13,745,218 

Fair value of plan assets - - 

Present value of unfunded obligations - - 

Unrecognised past service cost - - 

Net liability 15,876,547 13,745,218 

Amounts in the balance sheet: 

Liabilities 15,876,547 13,745,218 

Assets - - 

Net Liability 15,876,547 13,745,218 

(d) Expenses recognised during the year: 

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 

Current service cost 7,524,926 6,542,859 

Interest on obligation 1,313,076 1,259,545 

Expected return on plan assets - - 

Net actuarial losses (gains) recognised in the year 974,929 1,080,345 

Past service cost - - 

Losses (gains) on curtailments and settlement (7,681,602) (8,660,046) 

Expense recognised 15,876,547 13,745,218 

(e) Investment Details: 

Funds managed by Insurer (LIC) 100% 100% 

(f) Acturial Assumption: 

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 

Discount rate as on 31-3-2021 7.50% 7.50% 

Expected return on plan assets at 31-3-2021 - - 

Annual increase in Salary costs 5% 5% 

Mortality Rate Indian Lives Mortality (1994-96) Ultimate Table         
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32.2 The Company is engaged in manufacturing of multiple products using many common inputs and plant and machinery. It is extremely 
difficult to apportion common infrastructure of manufacturing, assembling and testing of such multiple products. Due to diverse nature 
of company's activities and that the risks and returns of the Company are not affected by geographical or economic factors and can be 
determined from gregate data, therefore, provision of segment reporting is not required in accordance with AS 17.

32.3 As  per  Accounting  Standard  18  (AS 18) issued  by  ICAI,  the  disclosures of  transactions with related parties as defined in the AS 18 
are given below :-

Key Management personnel :-

Sl.No. Name Nature of Relationship

1 B. Balasubramanian Chairman and Managing Director (Addl. Charge)

Transactions during the year with the related parties are as under:-

ii)   Key Management personnel :-

Nature  of Value of Balance with related parties as at

Transaction Transaction  31.03.2021

(`) (`)

B. Balasubramanian Remuneration -

(Additional charge for the post of CMD)

32.4 The Ministry of Heavy Industry & Public Enterprises, Govt. of India vide its letter dated 08.12.2016 intimated the decision of the Union 
Cabinet in its meeting held on 30.11.2016 for closure of Kota Unit (comprising Corporate Head Quarter, Kota Unit, P-DDC Unit and 
Marketing Unit viz Kota Complex) and in principle approval for transfer of Palakkad Unit of Instrumentation Limited to Government of 
Kerala in a time bound manner as per DPE Guideline dated 07.09.2016 of closure.  In compliance of directives of Govt. of India, all 
employees of Kota have been relieved under VRS/VSS on 18.04.2017. Immovable and Movable assets of Kota complex, are under the 
process of sale through M/s. NBCC, (a PSU under Ministry of Steel) and M/s. MSTC, as per Govt. guidelines. Accordingly, the Finance 
statement have been prepared on the basis of a 'going concern' for Palakkad Unit and 'not on going concern' basis of Kota Complex. 
Standalone Profit & Loss Accounts and Balance Sheet of Kota Complex and Palakka Unit as below :-

Profit & Loss Account

Particular                                                          Kota Complex                               Palakkad Unit                                   Total
2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20

(`) (`) (`) (`) (`) (`)

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS - - 683,925,023 571,767,580 683,925,023 571,767,580

Jobs done for internal use - - - - - -

Total - - 683,925,023 571,767,580 683,925,023 571,767,580

Less :- Excise Duty - - - - - -

Revenue from Operations (Net) - - 683,925,023 571,767,580 683,925,023 571,767,580

Other Income 28,840,340 38,753,675 6,296,440 8,302,266 35,136,780 47,055,941

Finished Goods Transfer - - - - - -

Total Revenue 28,840,340 38,753,675 690,221,463 580,069,846 719,061,803 618,823,521

EXPENSES

Cost of Materials consumed - - 208,454,139 252,884,963 208,454,139 252,884,963

Changes in Inventories of Finished 

goods & Work-in-process - - 30,532,855 12,108,921 30,532,855 12,108,921

Employees Benefit Expenses 3,334,812 4,731,558 161,161,649 164,009,049 164,496,461 168,740,607

Services & Sub-Contracting 117,775 778,160 41,099,165 48,719,454 41,216,940 49,497,614

Finance Cost 301,300 - - 1,161,010 301,300 1,161,010

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 243,040 433,566 14,082,674 14,478,116 14,325,714 14,911,682

Other Expenses 7,079,901 10,172,373 64,625,777 75,107,197 71,705,678 85,279,570

Total Expenses 11,076,828 16,115,657 519,956,259 568,468,710 531,033,087 584,584,367

Profit/(Loss) before exceptional and,

extraordinary items and tax (17,763,512) 22,638,018 170,265,204 11,601,136 (188,028,716) 34,239,154

Exceptional item (189,229,471) (430,289,807) 29636,338 8,451,090 (159,593,133) (421,838,717)

Profit/(Loss) before extraordinary items 

and tax 206,992,983 452,927,825 140,628,866 3,150,046 347,621,849 456,077,871

Extraordinary items - - - - - -

Profit/(Loss) before Tax 206,992,983 452,927,825 140,628,866 3,150,046 347,621,849 456,077,871

Tax Expenses

Current Tax - 100,283,100 - - - 100,283,100

Deferred Tax - - - - - -

Profit/(Loss) for the year 206,992,983 352,644,725 140,628,866 3,150,046 347,621,849 355,794,771
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32.2 The Company is engaged in manufacturing of multiple products using many common inputs and plant and machinery. It is extremely 

difficult to apportion common infrastructure of manufacturing, assembling and testing of such multiple products. Due to diverse nature 

of company's activities and that the risks and returns of the Company are not affected by geographical or economic factors and can be 

determined from gregate data, therefore, provision of segment reporting is not required in accordance withAS 17. 

32.3 As per Accounting Standard 18 (AS 18)issued by ICAI, the disclosures of transactions with related parties as defined in the AS 18 

are given below :- 

Key Management personnel :- 

SI.No. Name Nature of Relationship 

1 B. Balasubramanian Chairman and Managing Director (Addl. Charge) 

Transactions during the year with the related parties are as under:- 

ii) Key Management personnel :- 

Nature of Value of Balance with related parties as at 

Transaction Transaction 31.03.2021 

(®) (8) 
B. Balasubramanian Remuneration - 

(Additional charge for the post of CMD) 

32.4 The Ministry of Heavy Industry & Public Enterprises, Govt. of India vide its letter dated 08.12.2016 intimated the decision of the Union 
Cabinet in its meeting held on 30.11.2016 for closure of Kota Unit (comprising Corporate Head Quarter, Kota Unit, P-DDC Unit and 
Marketing Unit viz Kota Complex) and in principle approval for transfer of Palakkad Unit of Instrumentation Limited to Government of 

Kerala in a time bound manner as per DPE Guideline dated 07.09.2016 of closure. In compliance of directives of Govt. of India, all 

employees of Kota have been relieved under VRS/VSS on 18.04.2017. Immovable and Movable assets of Kota complex, are under the 

process of sale through M/s. NBCC, (a PSU under Ministry of Steel) and M/s. MSTC, as per Govt. guidelines. Accordingly, the Finance 

statement have been prepared on the basis of a ‘going concern’ for Palakkad Unit and 'not on going concern’ basis of Kota Complex. 

Standalone Profit & Loss Accounts and Balance Sheet of Kota Complex and Palakka Unit as below :- 

Profit & Loss Account 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

              

Particular Kota Complex Palakkad Unit Total 
2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20 

®@) @) ®@) @) @) @) 
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS - - | 683,925,023] 571,767,580] 683,925,023] 571,767,580 

Jobs done for internal use - - - - - - 

Total - - | 683,925,023] 571,767,580] 683,925,023] 571,767,580 

Less :- Excise Duty - - - - - - 

Revenue from Operations (Net) - - | 683,925,023} 571,767,580] 683,925,023} 571,767,580 

Other Income 28,840,340 38,753,675 6,296,440 8,302,266] 35,136,780 47,055,941 

Finished Goods Transfer - - - - - - 

Total Revenue 28,840,340 38,753,675 | 690,221,463] 580,069,846] 719,061,803] 618,823,521 

EXPENSES 

Cost of Materials consumed - - | 208,454,139] 252,884,963] 208,454,139] 252,884,963 

Changes in Inventories of Finished 

goods & Work-in-process - - 30,532,855} 12,108,921} 30,532,855 12,108,921 

Employees Benefit Expenses 3,334,812 4,731,558 | 161,161,649] 164,009,049} 164,496,461] 168,740,607 

Services & Sub-Contracting 117,775 778,160 41,099,165) 48,719,454} 41,216,940 49,497,614 

Finance Cost 301,300 - - 1,161,010 301,300 1,161,010 

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 243,040 433,566 14,082,674] 14,478,116] 14,325,714 14,911,682 

Other Expenses 7,079,901 10,172,373 64,625,777] 75,107,197] 71,705,678 85,279,570 

Total Expenses 11,076,828 16,115,657 | 519,956,259) 568,468,710] 531,033,087] 584,584,367 

Profit/(Loss) before exceptional and, 

extraordinary items and tax (17,763,512) 22,638,018 | 170,265,204} 11,601,136](188,028,716) 34,239,154 

Exceptional item (189,229,471) | (430,289,807) 29636 ,338 8,451,090] (159,593,133)} (421,838,717) 

Profit/(Loss) before extraordinary items 

and tax 206,992,983 | 452,927,825 | 140,628,866 3,150,046] 347,621,849] 456,077,871 

Extraordinary items : - - - : - 

Profit/(Loss) before Tax 206,992,983 | 452,927,825 | 140,628,866 3,150,046] 347,621,849] 456,077,871 

Tax Expenses 

Current Tax -} 100,283,100 - - -| 100,283,100 

Deferred Tax - - - - - - 

Profit/(Loss) for the year 206,992,983 | 352,644,725 | 140,628,866 3,150,046] 347,621,849] 355,794,771 
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Balance Sheet

Partieula                                                                           Kota Complex                               Palakkad Unit                                   Total

As on As on As on As on As on As on

31.03.2021 31.03.2020 31.03.2021 31.03.2020 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

(`) (`) (`) (`) (`) (`)

1. Source Of Funds

1. Shareholders' Funds

Share Capital 240,453,000 240,453,000 240,453,000 240,453,000

Reserves & Surplus (5,359,437,461) (5,707,059,310) 1 1 (5,359,437,460) (5,707,059,309)

2. Share Application Money

Pending Allotment - - - -

3. Non-Current Liabilities

(a) Long Term Borrowings - - - - - -

(b) Deferred Tax Liability - - - - - -

(c) Other Long Term Liabilities - - 20,469,729 46,032,336 20,469,729 46,032,336

Long Term Provisions - - - - - -

4. Current Liabilities

(a) Short Term Borrowings - - - 4,225,774 - 4,255,774

(b) Trade Payables 1,789,850 202,501,507 58,565,372 72,299,599 60,355,222 274,201,106

(c ) Other Current Liabilities 7,104,823,264 7,447,687,130 80,585,992 82,292,952 7,185,409,256 7,529,980,082

(d) Short Term Provisions - 100,283,100 - - - 100,283,100

3. Inter Unit Transfer (963,413,087) (806,879,512) 963,413,087 806,879,512 - -

Total 1,024,215,556 1,476,985,915 1,123,034,181 1,011,760,174 2,147,249,747 2,488,746,089

ASSETS

1. Non-Current Assets

(a) Fixed Assets

(i) Tangible Assets 9,181,398 9,536,016 80,531,815 93,719,386 89,713,213 103,255,402

(ii) Intangible Assets - - - 54,301 - 54,301

(ii) Capital Work in Progress - - - - - -

(b) Non-Current Investments - - - - - -

(c ) Long Term Loans and Advances - - 124,271,111 125,907,329 124,271,111 125,907,329

(d ) Other Non-Current Assets - - 6,790,731 6,794,131 6,790,731 6,794,131

Total 9,181,398 9,536,016 211,593,657 226,475,147 220,775,055 236,011,163

2. Current Assets

(a) Current Investments 3,500 3,500 - - 3,500 3,500

(b) Inventories - - 336,757,019 345,065,036 336,757,019 345,065,036

(c ) System Work (At Sites) - - - - - -

(d) Trade Receivables - 329,329,697 403,819,596 355,630,314 403,819,596 684,960,011

(e) Cash and Bank Balances 905,441,055 1,007,058,761 157,640,153 71,339,953 1,063,081,208 1,078,398,714

(f) Short Term Loans and Advances 13,366,956 18,773,653 2,328,912 4,447,987 15,695,868 23,251,640

(g) Other Current Assets 96,222,657 112,284,288 10,894,844 8,771,738 107,117,501 121,056,026

Total 1,015,034,168 1,,467,449,899 911,440,524 785,285,027 1,926,474,692 2,252,734,926

Total 1,024,215,566 1,476,985,915 1,123,034,181 1,011,760,174 2,147,249,747 2,448,746,089
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Balance Sheet 

Partieula Kota Complex Palakkad Unit Total 

As on As on As on As on As on As on 

31.03.2021 31.03.2020 31.03.2021 31.03.2020 31.03.2021 31.03.2020 

®) (®) ®) ®) (®) ®) 

1. Source Of Funds 

1. Shareholders' Funds 

Share Capital 240,453,000 240,453,000 240,453,000} 240,453,000 

Reserves & Surplus (5,359,437,461) | (5,707,059,310) 1 1] (5,359,437,460)] (5,707,059,309) 

2. Share Application Money 

Pending Allotment - - - - 

3. Non-Current Liabilities 

(a) Long Term Borrowings - - - - - - 

(b) Deferred Tax Liability - - - - - - 

(c) Other Long Term Liabilities - - 20,469,729 46,032,336 20,469,729 46,032,336 

Long Term Provisions - - - - - - 

4. Current Liabilities 

(a) Short Term Borrowings - - - 4,225,774 - 4,255,774 

(b) Trade Payables 1,789,850 202,501,507 58,565,372 72,299,599 60,355,222] 274,201,106 

(c ) Other Current Liabilities 7,104,823,264 7,447,687,130 80,585,992 82,292,952] 7,185,409,256] 7,529,980,082 

(d) Short Term Provisions - 100,283,100 - - - 100,283,100 

3. Inter Unit Transfer (963,413,087) (806,879,512) 963,413,087 | 806,879,512 - - 

Total 

ASSETS 

1. Non-Current Assets 

a) Fixed Assets 

i) Tangible Assets 

ii) Intangible Assets 

( 

( 

( 

(ii) Capital Work in Progress 

(b) Non-Current Investments 

(c ) Long Term Loans and Advances 

(d ) Other Non-Current Assets 

Total 

2. Current Assets 

a) Current Investments 

b) Inventories 

c ) System Work (At Sites) 

( 

( 

( 

(d) Trade Receivables 

(e) Cash and Bank Balances 

(f) Short Term Loans and Advances 

(g) Other Current Assets 

Total 

Total   
  

1,024,215,556 1,476,985,915 1,123,034,181 1,011,760,174 2,147,249,747 2,488,746,089 
  

  

  

  

9,181,398 9,536,016 80,531,815 93,719,386 89,713,213 103,255,402 

- - - 54,301 - 54,301 

- - 124,271,111] 125,907,329 124,271,111 125,907,329 

- - 6,790,731 6,794,131 6,790,731 6,794,131 

9,181,398 9,536,016 211,593,657 | 226,475,147 220,775,055] 236,011,163 

3,500 3,500 - - 3,500 3,500 

- - 336,757,019 | 345,065,036 336,757,019] 345,065,036 

- 329,329,697 403,819,596 | 355,630,314 403,819,596 684,960,011 

905,441,055 1,007,058,761 157,640,153 71,339,953] 1,063,081,208] 1,078,398,714 

13,366,956 18,773,653 2,328,912 4,447,987 15,695,868 23,251,640 

96,222,657 112,284,288 10,894,844 8,771,738 107,117,501 121,056,026 

1,015,034,168 1,,467,449,899 911,440,524 | 785,285,027] 1,926,474,692] 2,252,734,926 
    1,024,215,566   1,476,985,915   1,123,034,181   1,011,760,174   2,147,249,747   2,448,746,089 
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32.5 Exceptional item :-

Amount (`)

1. Write back of Credit balance of Sundry Creditors Unpaid Current Liabilities,

Deposit RD Works Contracts and Credit balances of Taxes (540,407,764)  -

2. Write off of Debit balance of Sundry Debtors & Retention Money, Outstanding

Advances, Net Claims and Outstanding Deposits 351,462,770

3. Write back of Credit balance (284,447) (46,349,964)  

4.  Write off of Debit balance - 1,996,533  

5. EPI Investment Written Off - 86,500

6. Capital Gain on Sale of Land & Building - (450,330,126)

7. Provision for Doubtful Debtors - 64,307,250

8. Liability for Gratuity & Earned Leave towards earlier years (Palakkad Unit) 2,31,329 222,703

9. Sales Tax towards earlier years (Palakkad Unit) 895,144 -

10. Stock descrepancy provision prior period (Palakkad Unit) - (13,114,350)

11. Doubtful debts provision prior period (Palakkad Unit) 11,225,996 21,342,738

12. Other prior period expenditure (Palakkad Unit) 173,869 -

12. Dividend to Govt. of India Provision for 2020-21 (Palakkad Unit) 15,210,000 -

(159,593,133) (421,838,717)

32.6 Earning per share calculated in accordance with the provisions of AS-20 :-

As on As on

31.03.2021 31.03.2020

EPS on Profit ( ) ( )

Profit after tax as per Statement of Profit & Loss (Used as denominator) 347,621,849 456,077,871

Number of Equity shares (Face value 1000/- each) 240,453 240,453

Weighted Average number of equity shares for calculating Basic earning per share 240,453 240,453

Weighted Average number of equity shares for calculating Diluted earning per share 976,949 976,949

Basic earning per share (  per share) 1446 1897

(Face value of 1000/- each)

Diluted earning per share (  per share) 356 467

(Face value of  1000/- each)

32.7 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee, wherever considered necessary. Figures in brackets ( ) indicate 
deduction. 

32.8 The figures of the previous year have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary.

32.9 The figures of Palakkad Unit have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary.

32.10 Note No.1 to 32 form integral part of the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement.

2020-2021 2019-2020

Amount (`)

` `

`

`

`

`

For and on behalf of the Board

 

Place  : Jaipur
thDate   : 27  May, 2022

.

B. Balasubramanian
  Chairman and Managing Director

DIN No. 08948039

Madan Pal Singh
Director

DIN No. : 08414417
 

       

       

 

Anshita Khandelwal
Company Secretary
M.No.ACS 67156

In terms of our report of even date attached
 For Pramod & Associates

Chartered Accountants
F.R.N. 001557C

C.A. Ravindra Raniwala
Partner

M.No.073191
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32.5 Exceptional item :- 2020-2021 2019-2020 

Amount (®) Amount (2) 

1. Write back of Credit balance of Sundry Creditors Unpaid Current Liabilities, 

Deposit RD Works Contracts and Credit balances of Taxes (540,407,764) - 

2. Write off of Debit balance of Sundry Debtors & Retention Money, Outstanding 

Advances, Net Claims and Outstanding Deposits 351,462,770 

3. Write back of Credit balance (284,447) (46,349,964) 

4. Write off of Debit balance - 1,996,533 

5. EPI Investment Written Off - 86,500 

6. Capital Gain on Sale of Land & Building - (450,330,126) 

7. Provision for Doubtful Debtors - 64,307,250 

8. Liability for Gratuity & Earned Leave towards earlier years (Palakkad Unit) 2,31,329 222,703 

9. Sales Tax towards earlier years (Palakkad Unit) 895,144 - 

10. Stock descrepancy provision prior period (Palakkad Unit) - (13,114,350) 

11. Doubtful debts provision prior period (Palakkad Unit) 11,225,996 21,342,738 

12. Other prior period expenditure (Palakkad Unit) 173,869 - 

12. Dividend to Govt. of India Provision for 2020-21 (Palakkad Unit) 15,210,000 - 

(159,593,133) (421,838,717) 

32.6 Earning per share calculated in accordance with the provisions of AS-20 :- 

As on As on 

31.03.2021 31.03.2020 

EPS on Profit (?) (?) 

Profit after tax as per Statement of Profit & Loss (Used as denominator) 347,621,849 456,077,871 

Number of Equity shares (Face value 1000/- each) 240,453 240,453 

Weighted Average number of equity shares for calculating Basic earning per share 240,453 240,453 

Weighted Average number of equity shares for calculating Diluted earning per share 976,949 976,949 

Basic earning per share (? per share) 1446 1897 

(Face value of ¥1000/- each) 

Diluted earning per share ( % per share) 356 467 

(Face value of = 1000/- each) 

32.7 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee, wherever considered necessary. Figures in brackets ( ) indicate 
deduction. 

32.8 The figures of the previous year have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary. 

32.9 The figures of Palakkad Unit have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary. 

32.10 Note No.1 to 32 form integral part of the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement. 
  

For and on behalf of the Board 

Anshita Khandelwal Madan Pal Singh 
Company Secretary 
M.No.ACS 67156 DIN No. : 08414417 

B. Balasubramanian 

Chairman and Managing Director 

DIN No. 08948039 

Director 

In terms of our report of even date attached 

For Pramod & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 
F.R.N. 001557C 

C.A. Ravindra Raniwala 

Partner 

M.No.073191 
Place : Jaipur 

Date : 27" May, 2022 
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